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CLARK COUNTY
WASHINGTON AUDITOR

GREG KIMSEY

June 28, 2016
To the Honorable Board of Councilors and Citizens of Clark County:

In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 36.22 of the Revised Code of Washington, we are
pleased to submit the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of Clark County for the fiscal
year ended December 31, 2015. The financial statements are presented in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards by independent auditors from the Office of the Washington State Auditor.

The CAFR consists of management’s representations concerning the finances of the County.
Consequently, responsibility for the accuracy of the data and the completeness and fairness of the
presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of Clark County. Clark County has
established a comprehensive internal control framework to provide a reasonable basis for making these
representations. Management of the County has established internal controls that are designed both to
protect the government’s assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to compile sufficient reliable information
for the preparation of the County’s financial statements in conformity with GAAP. Because the cost of
internal controls should not outweigh their benefits, the County’s internal controls have been designed
to provide reasonable assurance that the financial statements will be free from material misstatements.
To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented is accurate in all material respects and
disclosures.

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is developed to provide meaningful financial information
to the public, legislative bodies, creditors, and investors, as well as students and teachers of public
finance. It is presented in three sections: introductory, financial, and statistical. The introductory section
includes this transmittal letter and a presentation of the County's organizational structure and elected
officials. The financial section includes the independent auditor’s report, management discussion and
analysis, government-wide statements, fund statements, notes to the financial statements, required
supplementary information, and combining and individual fund financial statements, and schedules.
The statistical section presents financial and demographic information, which is generally presented on
a multi-year basis.

The Office of the Washington State Auditor conducts an annual audit of the financial statements of
Clark County as required by state law. The goal of the independent audit is to provide reasonable
assurance that the financial statements of the County for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2015, are
free from material misstatement. The independent audit involves examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements and assessing the overall financial
statement presentation. The auditor concluded, based upon the audit, that there was a reasonable
basis for rendering an unmodified opinion that Clark County’s financial statements for fiscal year ended
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December 31, 2015, are fairly presented in conformity with GAAP. The independent auditor’s report is
presented as the first component of the financial section of this report.

Their examination is conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

The County is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single
Audit Act of 1984 and U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of State,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Information related to this single audit, including the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards, findings and recommendations, and auditor's reports on
the internal control structure and compliance with applicable laws and regulations, will be issued in a
separate Single Audit Report issued by the Office of the Washington State Auditor.

GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis of financial
condition and results of operations to accompany the basic financial statements in the form of
Management'’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement
the MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. Clark County’s MD&A can be found immediately
following the report of the independent auditors.

Profile of Clark County

Clark County, incorporated in 1849, is located in the southwestern portion of the State of Washington,
on the Columbia River, approximately 80 miles from the Pacific Ocean. The Columbia River forms the
western and southern boundaries of the County and provides over 41 miles of river frontage. The
North Fork of the Lewis River forms the northern boundary of the County, and Skamania County and
the Cascade Range form the eastern boundary. The land area of the County encompasses 405,760
acres, approximately two-thirds of which lie in the foothills of the Cascade Range. Located directly
across the Columbia River from Portland, Oregon and 150 miles south of Seattle, Clark County's
population has more than tripled since 1960, making it the fifth largest county in Washington and one of
the fastest growing areas in the Pacific Northwest. The Columbia River and the proximity of the Pacific
Ocean have a strong influence on the economy, climate and recreational activities of the area.

In 2014 Clark County was a statute county, which means that the organization of the County was
prescribed by state statute, and the County’s legisiative body consisted of a three member Board of
County Commissioners. In 2015, Clark County began operating under a Home Rule Charter, as a
result of a vote of its citizens. In accordance with the new charter, the Legislative branch of the County
expanded from three County Commissioners to five County Councilors. The two new positions elected
in 2015 began their term of office in January 2016, adding one new councilor elected at the district level
and a new county chair elected countywide.

Officials of the County's Executive branch include the County Assessor, Auditor, Clerk, Prosecuting
Attorney, Sherriff and Treasurer. There are also ten elected Superior Court Judges and six elected
District Court Judges. These elected officials will continue to govern the County and establish policies
on the basis of the local community’s needs and preferences under the Home Rule Charter, as they did
while Clark County was a statute county. Under the Home Rule Charter, a county manager is
appointed by the council, who serves as the County's chief executive officer and supervises all
administrative departments not headed by other elected officials.

In accordance with GASB #14 “The Financial Reporting Entity”, the County has identified five entities
as component units. By virtue of its authority to exercise influence over their operations, the County
has included the financial statements of the Industrial Revenue Bond Corporation, the Fairgrounds Site
Management Group, Emergency Medical Service District, and the Metropolitan Park Disirict, as
blended component units reported as special revenue funds. Because the County cannot impose its will
on the Clark County Public Facilities District, it is reported as a discrete (separate) component unit of



the County. The County also reports its interest in a governmental joint venture: Clark Regional
Emergency Services Agency. More information on the County’s component units and joint venture can
be found in the Notes fo the Financial Statements.

The County’s biennial budget serves as the foundation for financial planning and control. State law
(RCW 36.40) establishes the general requirements of Clark County’s biennial budget process. The law
requires the County to initiate the budget process on or before the second Moenday in July, by
requesting budget estimates for the ensuing year from each County department. The County is
required to present a compilation of these estimates, including revenue projections, to the Board of
Councilors upon or before the first Tuesday in September, or if the Board so chooses, the first Tuesday
in November. A compilation of submissions is then prepared, and copies are made available to the
public. The Councilors must schedule a hearing on the budget for the first Monday in October, or if the
Board so chooses, the first Monday in December. The budget hearing may be continued from day to
day for no more than five days. At the conclusion of the hearing, the Board of Councilors adopts the
budget. Budget-to-actual comparisons are provided in this report for each individual governmental fund
for which an appropriated budget has been adopted. The biennial budget is adopted and systematically
monitored at the fund level for special revenue and capital project funds and at a department levei for
the General Fund. Personnel costs in each fund are controlled by position. The major capital projects
are approved in accordance with long-term capital acquisition plans.

Local Economy

Clark County enjoys a diversified economy with a solid commercial sector, valuable port activities and
significant government and service sectors. The County has strong industry clusters in semiconductors,
manufacturing, plastics, and financial services. Additionally, the County is well served by a variety of
transportation facilities. Interstates 5 and 205 access the Portland area, and the Ports of Vancouver
and Camas/Washougal offer port facilities that capitalize on the Columbia River's status as a fresh
water, deep draft harbor between Canada and California. Transcontinental railroads, trucking firms,
bus lines, and the Portland International Airport also serve the County. The advantages that Clark
County offers are its location near a major metropolitan city, combined with affordable land, housing,
business costs, and a cost of living among the lowest on the West Coast.

Between 2010 and 2015, Clark County’s estimated population increased by 6.2%, to 451,820. Most of
that growth was migration from other areas. The County attracted many of these new residents
because of good schools, affordable land, and lower housing and business costs.

Clark County’s unemployment rate peaked at 14.7% in January 2010, reflecting the economic impact of
the Great Recession. The County’s unemployment rate has been higher than the state and national
averages since the turn of the century. In 2015, the County’s average annual unemployment average
declined to 6.4% from the prior year’s average annual rate of 7.8%. The State's average annual
unemployment rate also declined to 5.7% in 2015 from the prior year's average annual rate of 6.2%.

New construction in Clark County, as evidenced by building permits, dropped precipitously in 2008
{almost 50%) and continued to decline annually until a small 5% increase in 2010 over 2009, In 2015,
there was a 31.6% increase in residential building permits issued over 2014, for a total of 1,246 with an
average value of $328,162. Total valuation of the Commercial building permits issued in 2015
increased to $130.7 million from the previous three year average of $94.7 million per year. As of
December 31, 2015, the median home sales price continued the upward trend to $272,500, an increase
of 11.7% over December, 2014.

Retail sales for the 12 months ending December 31, 2015 increased 12.2% over the previous twelve
months. The outlook for Clark County for 2016 continues to show signs of improvement in economic
indicators.



Long-Term Financial Planning

The County has capital investments planned over the next several years for the following areas:

= Future capital construction projects for Parks and Stormwater are planned for years beyond the
2015-16 biennium, but only transportation projects, funded with a dedicated property tax and
augmented by grants, have the financial capacity to be able to undertake significant projects in the
near term.

= The County's six year Transportation Improvement Program calls for $169 million to be spent on
roads during the period 2016 through 2021. Of this amount, 59% is expected to come from the
County Road Fund, with the remainder to be financed through grants, partnerships, and other
resources.

Relevant Financial Policies

The County adopted a fiscal policy plan in 1982 and amended it in 1994. There are 17 fiscal policies in
the plan, which provide guidance for prudent management of the County’s resources. These fiscal
policies help provide high level direction over the County’s finances and have been consistently applied
during 2015.

In 2013 the County adopted a risk-based fund balance policy for the General Fund. The policy
considers cash flow needs, revenue volatility and one-time unanticipated events in its calculation. The
calculation is updated annually.

Awards and Acknowledgements

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to Clark County for its Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2014. Clark County has received this
prestigious award for over thirty-one consecutive years. In order to be awarded a Certificate of
Achievement, the County must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report. This report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and
applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our current financial
report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s requirements and we are submitting
it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

We express our appreciation to those who have devoted their time to the preparation of this report,
especially the Financial Services staff in the Clark County Auditor's office and the Clark County
Treasurer’s office. We also recognize the professional efforts of the State Auditor’s Office in their audit,
and the direction and advice they provide us throughout the year.

Finally, we express our sincere appreciation to the Board of County Councilors for their continued
support, and their efforts in working for the betterment of the community and in making Clark County a
great place to live, work, and play.

Respectfully submitted,

Greg Kimsey Mark Gassaway
Clark County. @ “ Director of Finance




®

Government Finance Officers Association

Certificate of

Achievement
for Excellence
in Financial

Reporting

Presented to

Clark County
Washington

For its Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended

December 31, 2014

By #

Executive Director/CEQ



CLARK COUNTY, WASHINGTON

2015 ELECTED OFFICIALS

County Councilors
District One
District Two
District Three
District Four

County Wide Council Chair

County Assessor
County Auditor
County Clerk

Prosecuting Attorney

County Sheriff
County Treasurer

Superior Court Judges

Court One
Court Two
Court Three
Court Four
Court Five
Court Six
Court Seven
Court Eight
Court Nine
Court Ten

District Court Judges
Court One
Court Two
Court Three
Court Four
Court Five
Court Six

Jeanne E. Stewart
Vacant

David Madore
Tom Mielke
Vacant

Peter Van Nortwick
Greg Kimsey

Scott Weber

Tony Golik

Chuck Atkins

Doug Lasher

Daniel Stahnke
David E. Gregerson

Derek J. Vanderwood

Gregory Gonzales
Bernard J. Veljacic
John P. Fairgrieve
James E. Rulli
Suzan Clark
Robert Lewis
Scott Collier

Vernon Schreiber
James Swanger
Darvin Zimmerman
Sonya Langsdorf
Kelli Osler

John Hagensen



S3ADIAHYIS TVYNUILNI

AduUog 905§ X2 7778-£6€ 1b1u0)
asujap uabipui ‘axuerdwod Juawabeuew dwe) ‘bupizauibus “yiomjap Joddns jpuoibay
vay ‘“A13jes pue yyjeay uoneahan Juawdoanap “Uy3paH [pioiAbyag uojbuyso
[euoijednd0 ‘uopjesuadwod ‘Juawabeuew spue| ‘syied jeuoibal $1eIY1LID Yleap pue S Aq papinoid sadnIaS Ypay
sipom ‘uawabeuew ysy funod ‘spuef £reb3)| ‘UAWIRA}  YMIg ‘SaliwesAYNRIY  DIUBY SZLOT 10 “DURISISSE s1afoud
‘Juawabeuew sayppey  “sadneid 11s310) Py asuodsal J3JeMIISeM  ‘UDB3IIN0 pUB UOLIRNRA £b13u3/uoneziayeam Juawabeuew
SIIIAIIS Pajejal SWASAs ‘bujseyand “uawabeuew saads pasabuepuy  fHuabiaws Juajuod ‘bunizauibus ‘JU3WISSISSE y)[eay ‘uopy Aunwwo) sywJad pue ymoub pue
pue ainpnaseyu;  ssauisng Ajunod fuadoid ‘yuswabeuew ‘Bunwisd  3sgam ‘s|eusjew pueubissp  ‘Y3jeay [RIUSWUOIIAUD ‘uonensiuiwpe JWOH pue  suondadsul buipjing ‘3jepdn ueyd
bunndwod Aunod  Jo dueuUeW suolyefal Joge| 3)is spunoibutey 3sin0) [EJUBWUONIAUD  pajuud ‘Yoeasno uoijepodsuesy  ‘asuodsal / ssaupasedaid ng@) ‘sdiysiaupied IS “[BYSIRW AL ‘|043U0) ANISUIYIWOd  SUOIIE JOSSASSe
SIS pue J0 buibeuew pue 3seaja pue S}yauIq 3109 uRIUNOW-Li] ‘pROJ[ie)  “JudwdbeuBw 3)seMm pooyloqybiau ‘Dueudjurew fouabiawsa ‘jouod [BID0S PUB Y}[e3y 43}3ys pue uodjoid ‘bujuueid  Kyuno> o sjeadde
uonebnsaaur  wisAs buiddew puebupang  “uswdojansp ‘uojesuadwod £3unod ‘s331A135 UOIINIISUOI pijos ‘Juawabeuew ‘uonjewojur pue  pue suonesado peol aseasipoiuolyy  Aouabiswsa ‘buisnoy ‘swesboid  [ewiue JuaWNIONI uorjeyodsues) 13umo Ayadoad
yieaq pazuaindwiod PLSS "Wd ‘ubisaq ‘uonedIsse ‘SanypIe/spI0331 ‘Buyund J31eMWI0)S  SMaU Ajunwiwio)  “s9d1A9s Judwudinb] pue 3|gedIUNWWO) yIno£ ‘duesIsse SULIAIA 3P0) ‘SIS pue asn pue| buimainal
S0v8-L6€ [e13U) LZL9-L6€ 9zzs @ ‘bumydafojdwy  ‘Buijiew ‘suopediunwiwiodd|d) 85€S X3 7109-L6€ 8LL9-L6€ 0008-L6€ ‘sa|Igesip [eyuawdo[Adp Juawdopanaq abuesbuo]  wnioy jeriedw)
weypim ¥S9p "o SUIeH aueng LTL9-L6€ 9shT-L6€ ‘uawidojarap 1abpng LTLT-L6€ 7y Lew saau1buy Jopauiq ‘Juauueasy bnip pue joyodly SLET-L6E 087T-L6€ LEET-L6E
sjuuaq 1q 2007-L6€ SIINYIS INUIWOH wif  SI9Y dupuely €TET-L6E uojudguoq  HIVIYLNO ANY  funo)/iopaaq JADYL0 Ydjedy 0€LT-L6€ l1dus Aewy  oxeilag 13n110 ZJ9)\| udeq
YINIWYXI |00 qog 34NLNYLS SINY3IS S1HUNOSIY SUaAB)S qog SDIAYIS NOILYWYO4NI  uosispusH yjesy PIUPRW uey “iq uojsen essauep 1INIWd013IAa DNINNY1d  NOLLYZITYND3
IaIW SI9 -Y44NI  NOILLYDIddY NYWNH SDIAYISTVYINID  TYLNIWNOYIANI JInand  SY4omodI1and HL1V3H dIand SIIAYIS ALINNWWO) ALINNWWO) ALINNWWO) 10 44vo9
| | | | | | | | | | | 7\ | | 1 |
€TET-L6E ~ suad)s qog
YIDYNVYW ALNNOD >__.=mma_| _RYey funod 10 Me| 3}elS 3
SILJ0 PP JAYI0 Ul PAISA Jou
SUOIIUN 10} JDLJO BAINIBXA JAIY)
- TETT-L6€ ~ faneniy ey
10j sIAIS [eL3dId “‘uoisinsadns YISUNYWALNNO) ONILOY
51118 YN0k pue siapuayo 13PUBJ0 JOURIWIPSIW
3|1U3AN[ 104 SJIAIAS fOuUBNL) pUR }iNpe UODIAU-1504
UOIJUIIP ‘UOISIINIP “UO1IRqOId SNOILY3440)
L0ZZ-L6€ SUnod ||e saueuIpIo
e|jlwedsy Jed 10} SDIAIIS J3)21d133U] “SU013| |03 £3unod ||e pue 136pnq [eluudiq
SIDINYIS LYN0) ITINIANS £Ie1auow pue spiodal 1noy 3y3 Jo uopdope buipnpul £pog Juawabeuew ypne [epueuy
UOISIAIP J|npe PUISIP ‘S3seD SWiep [ews pue Bupyew £d1jod a1y Juawuanob  pue ‘sypne duewI0LId ‘SASUI|
$32IM3s bupjueq ‘uawabeuew S35 Me)| uonuanaid  “Juawdioqud poddns pjiyd IB3UT)  [IAID ILye1} IOUBILIIPSIW 0} 1IN0 £3unod 10} Ayioyine anne|siba] abeyiew ‘syeoq pue ‘si3|ie1}

1¢3p wid)-buoj pue -Joys
‘Juawabeuew ysed ‘uora||0d
xe] A11adoad jeuosiad pue [eay
TSTL-L6E

1ayseq bnog

434nSvidl

Ajiwey pue ‘|1Ap ‘Auoj3y 1oy 140>
[ew] “uond1psLn{ [esauab Jo 1uno)
0SLT-L6€

lojel)siuiwpy ‘weswy yof
saoanr

14n0) Yo1dadns

Wi ‘sjuesiem \mv\_oum_ leulwiLd
/11D “J1ef “suonebsanul
|eUIWLD “JUIWIIOJUI MeT]
99€T-L6€

suppy *1)pny)

44193HS

AD1SN[ S,UBIPJIY) SN “q INyUY
ducﬁm_mmm SSaULIM/WINIA \_wE:ou
1eb3] Kyunod ‘uoindasoud [eujwi)
L972-L6€

oo Auog

AINYOLLY DNILNIISOYd

[e14] “uonIpsLN{ panwl Jo LNo)
YTrt-L6€

lojensiuwipy

‘eb|as ejaejey

saoanfr

14n0) 1D1Y1s1a

w

pue spi0dai Uno) Jouadng

6TT-16€
193] NO>§

bLERD)

CETT-L6E

MPIN wio)
MEeMd)S ‘] duued(
ley) ‘aiopey piaeq
SYOTIDNNOD
ALNNO) 10 a¥v09

‘S3PIYaA 1030w 10} buisuady|

pue s3p1} ‘buipi03al ‘suoidafe
‘SINIIS [ePUBUY pue bununoy
LvTT-L6€

Kaswiy baip

goliany

uoijexe} 03 1a(qns Auadoud
[euossad pue 3l |je jo [esiesddy
L6€T-L6€

WPIMMION uep 13394
40SSISSY

sLoc9zio

I
ALNNOD MYVT1D 40 SHALOA

ALNNOD MUV1D




(This page was intentionally left blank)



Washington State Auditor’s Office

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 28, 2016

Board of County Councilors
Clark County
Vancouver, Washington

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund and the aggregate discretely presented component units and remaining fund
information of Clark County, Washington, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2015, and the related
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the County’s basic financial statements as
listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the County’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the County’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness



of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund
and the aggregate discretely presented component units and remaining fund information of Clark County,
Washington, as of December 31, 2015, and the respective changes in financial position and, where
applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Matters of Emphasis

As described in Note 25, during the year ended December 31, 2015, the County has implemented the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Pensions — an amendment of GASB Statement No. 27 and Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for
Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date - an amendment of GASB Statement No. 68. Our
opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis on pages 13 through 30, information on postemployment benefits other than
pensions on page 99, infrastructure modified approach information on pages 100 through 101 and pension
plan information on pages 102 through 105 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit
of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide
any assurance.

Supplementary and Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the County’s basic financial statements. The accompanying information listed as combining
financial statements and supplementary information on pages 107 through 196 is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the
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responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the financial statements. This information has been subjected to auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used
to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion,
the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as
a whole.

The information identified in the table of contents as the Introductory and Statistical Sections is presented
for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements of the County.
Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

OTHER REPORTING REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we will also issue our report dated June 28, 2016, on
our consideration of the County’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. That report
will be issued under separate cover in the County’s Single Audit Report. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering the County’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Sincerely,

Toury X Klleg

TROY KELLEY
STATE AUDITOR
OLYMPIA, WA
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Clark County's discussion and analysis provides a narrative overview and analysis of the County's
financial activities for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2015. We encourage readers to consider the
information presented here in conjunction with additional information in the letter of transmittal, which
can be found preceding this narrative, and with the County’s financial statements and notes to the
financial statements which follow this discussion.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

= Clark County’s total assets and deferred outflows, combined, exceeded its total liabilities and
deferred inflows, combined, at December 31, 2015 by $1.26 billion (a $181.3 million decrease
over December 31, 2014).

= Total net position of the County is comprised of the following:

1) Net investment in capital assets of $1.2 billion includes all capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation and reduced for outstanding debt related to the purchase or
construction of capital assets.

2) Restricted net position of $99.3 million represents the portion restricted by constraints
imposed from outside the County, such as debt covenants, grants and laws.

3) A deficit unrestricted net position of $15.7 million is reported in the 2015 government-wide
financial statements, due to a $78.2 million liability for the implementation of the new
pension standard required by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement #68
(GASB 68). GASB 68 is discussed in Note 25-C in the required note disclosure included
with this report.

» For the year ended December 31, 2015, Clark County reported a $181.3 million decrease in net
position (includes prior year adjustments), compared to a $29.4 million increase in 2014. Details
of contributing factors to the change are included later within this analysis.

= The General Fund’s total fund balance increased, from $28.2 million in 2014 to $37.5 million in
2015, for a total increase of 33%. Transfers out to other funds (for one time subsidies and
special projects) decreased $10.0 million during this same period

= Clark County’s total long term liabilities are $236.9 million at December 31, 2015 (includes a
$78.2 million pension liability reported for implementing GASB 68), up from $169.4 million in
2014. See Note # 12 in the notes to the financial statements for detail information.

* Remaining capacity for non-voted debt was $569.7 million.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to Clark County’s basic financial
statements, which include three components: (1) government-wide financial statements; (2) fund
financial statements; and (3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other required
supplementary information.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with an overview of Clark
County’s finances in a manner similar to private-sector business. The statements distinguish functions
of Clark County that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues ("governmental
activities") from functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through
user fees and charges ("business-type activities"). Governmental activities include services provided to
the public, such as law enforcement and public safety; the court systems; legal prosecution and
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indigent defense; jails and corrections; road construction and maintenance; community planning and
development; parks and open space preservation; public health; and care and welfare of the
disadvantaged and mentally ill. Other general government services provided include elections, property
assessment, tax collection, and the issuance of permits and licenses. Business-type activities of Clark
County include solid waste, sanitary sewer, a golf course, and storm water management.

The statement of net position presents information on all of the County’s assets, deferred outflows,
liabilities, deferred inflows and net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may
serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the County is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the County's net position changed
during 2015. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the
change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. As a result, revenues and expenses are
reported in this statement for some items that will not result in cash flows until future fiscal periods,
such as revenues pertaining to uncollected taxes, unpaid vendor invoices, and earned but not used
vacation and sick leave. This statement separates program income (revenue generated by specific
programs through charges for services, grants and contributions) from general revenue (revenue
provided by taxes and other sources not tied to a particular program). By separating program revenue
from general revenue, users can identify the extent to which each program relies on taxes for funding.
Certain administrative costs or indirect costs are allocated to the various programs, but are eliminated
from the direct program costs for comparative purposes.

Both of the government-wide financial statements have separate columns for governmental activities,
business-type activities, and a discretely presented component unit.

Governmental activities — Governmental activities are primarily supported by intergovernmental
revenues (generally grants) and taxes. Most basic services fall into this category, including general
government; public safety; judicial; physical environment; transportation; economic environment; health
and human services; culture and recreation; and debt service. Also included within the governmental
activities are the operations of four blended component units: Industrial Revenue Bond Corporation,
Fairgrounds Site Management Group (Event Center Fund), Emergency Medical Services District, and
the Metropolitan Parks District. Although legally separate from the County, these component units are
blended with the primary government (Clark County) because of their governance relationship with the
County and fiscal dependency. These four entities are reflected in the nonmajor combining special
revenue fund statements. Further information regarding these blended component units is found in the
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies beginning on the first page of Notes to Financial
Statements. The County has also reported its investment in one governmental joint venture: Clark
Regional Emergency Services Agency (CRESA). A description of this joint venture is found in Note 22
of the Notes to Financial Statements.

Business-type activities — Total assets and total liabilities between the government-wide statements
and fund statements will differ slightly because the "internal balances" are combined into a single line in
the asset section on the government-wide statement.

Discretely presented component unit - The government-wide financial statements include not only
Clark County (the primary government) but also a legally separate Clark County Public Facilities District
for which the County is financially accountable. Financial information for this discretely presented
component unit is reported in a column separate from the financial information for the County. A
description of this component unit can be found in note 1 of the Notes to Financial Statements.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The County, like other state and local governments,
uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements.
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All of the funds of Clark County can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary
funds, and fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds are used to account for most of a government's tax-supported activities and to
account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide
financial statements. However, unlike government-wide financial statements’ use of accrual accounting,
governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable
resources and on balances of spendable resources available at year end. Such information is useful in
evaluating a government's near-term financing requirements in comparison to resources available.

Because the focus of governmental fund financial statements is narrower than that of government-wide
financial statements, it is useful to compare information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. This
gives readers a better understanding of the long-term impact of the government's financing decisions.
Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide reconciliation to the governmental activities
column in the government-wide statements, in order to facilitate this comparison.

The governmental funds balance sheet and the governmental funds statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances present separate columns of financial data for the General
Fund, Development Impact Fees Fund, County Roads Fund and Community Services Grants Fund,
which are considered major funds for financial reporting purposes. The governmental fund financial
statements can be found immediately following the government-wide financial statements. Data from
the remaining governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund
data for each of the nonmajor governmental funds is provided in combining statements, outside of the
basic financial statements (following the required supplementary information section of this report).

The County maintains budgetary controls with a biennial appropriated budget to ensure compliance
with legal provisions. Budgets for governmental funds are established in accordance with state law,
and are adopted on a fund level, except for the General Fund, which is adopted on a department level.
A budgetary comparison of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances is provided for the
General Fund, all special revenue funds, general obligation bond fund and all capital project funds.
Major fund budgetary variance statements are included with the basic financial statements, while
nonmajor fund budget variance schedules follow the combining fund statements. Budgetary variances
for the General Fund are discussed in more detail later in this section.

Proprietary funds account for a government's business type activities, where all or part of the costs of
activities are supported by fees and charges paid directly by those who benefit from the activities.
Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as government-wide financial statements, only
in more detail, since both apply the accrual basis of accounting. Proprietary fund statements follow
governmental fund statements in this report. The County maintains two types of proprietary funds:

Enterprise funds report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the
government-wide financial statements. Enterprise funds account for the County’s solid waste, storm
water, golf course and sewer operations. The Sanitary Sewer and Clean Water funds are both
considered major funds for financial reporting purposes. The County reports two nonmajor
enterprise funds: the Solid Waste Fund and the Tri-Mountain Golf Course O&M Fund.

Internal service funds report activities that provide services to the County’s other programs and
activities on a cost reimbursement basis. The County uses internal service funds to account for
vehicle fleet, election services, insurance reserves, self-insured medical insurance, equipment
replacement reserves, and various other administrative services. The revenues and expenses of
the internal service funds that are duplicated in other funds through allocations are eliminated in the
government-wide statements, with the remaining balances included in the governmental activities
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column. All internal service funds are aggregated in a single column in the basic proprietary fund
financial statements. Individual fund data can be found in the combining statements.

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources that are held by a government as a trustee or agent
for parties outside of the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide
financial statement because the resources of those funds are not available to support Clark County’s
own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds.

The County has three types of fiduciary funds: 1) Investment Trust Funds (which report the portion of
County investments that belong to other jurisdictions), 2) Private Purpose Trust Funds (which report
trust arrangements where the principal and interest benefit those outside of the County), and 3) Agency
Funds (which are clearing accounts for assets held by Clark County in its custodial role until funds are
allocated to the private parties, organizations, or government agencies to which they belong). The
basic fiduciary fund financial statements follow the proprietary fund financial statements in this report.

Notes to the financial statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in
the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found
immediately following the basic financial statements in this report.

GOVERNMENT- WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Analysis of Net Position

Net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. Clark
County’s combined net position (governmental and business-type activities) was $1.3 billion at the end
of 2015 (a $181.3 million decrease from 2014).

Net position invested in capital assets decreased $98.2 million, largely due to the transfer of capital
assets to the Discovery Clean Water Alliance ($119.7 million) and the Clark Regional Emergency
Services Agency ($9.3 million). Both asset transfers were processed in accordance with
intergovernmental agreements. Capital assets (including construction in progress) with a value of
$67.1 million (mostly road projects) were added in 2015. The remainder of the net change in capital
asset value is due to retirements, construction in progress assets completed and depreciation.

As a result of implementing GASB 68, the County recognized an adjustment to beginning net position
of $75.8 million (as of January 1, 2015), and an ending pension liability of $78.2 million at December
31, 2015. Changes in deferred inflows and deferred outflows from 2014 to 2015 are mostly related to
pension activity, which is being reported for the first time, as a result of the implementation of GASB 68.

At December 31, 2015 unrestricted net position is in a deficit position of $15.7 million (compared to a
non-deficit position of $55.6 million for 2014). The deficit is driven largely by the change in accounting
principal articulated by GASB 68. In compliance with GASB 68, Clark County now shows a net pension
liability of $78.2 million, as well as deferred outflows and deferred inflows related to pensions, in the
government wide statements and proprietary fund statements. Governmental activities account for all of
the $99.3 million restricted net position.

The condensed financial information that follows is derived from the government-wide Statement of Net
Position and reflects the County’s net position in 2015 compared with 2014.
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Clark County Net Position

Governmental Business-type
Activiies Activities Total
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 % Change
Current & other assets $ 230,634,192 $ 235918335 $ 9,085150 $ 7,275315 $ 239,719,342 $ 243,193,650 (1.4%)
Capital assets (net
of depreciation) 1,181,460,712 1,178,997,472 107,074,681 224,600,866 1,288,535,393  1,403,598,338 (8.2%)
Total assets 1,412,094,904 1,414,915,807 116,159,831 231,876,181 1,528,254,735  1,646,791,988 (7.2%)
Total deferred ouflows of
resources 16,118,884 6,046,032 459,819 0 16,578,703 6,046,032 174.2%
Long term liabilites 229,771,410 165,563,303 7,095,376 3,799,328 236,866,786 169,362,631 39.9%
Other liabilites 34,781,397 42,402,394 1,296,936 1,161,142 36,078,333 43,563,536 (17.2%)
Total liabiliies 264,552,807 207,965,697 8,392,312 4,960,470 272,945,119 212,926,167 28.2%
Total deferred inflows of
resources 12,780,268 0 530,839 0 13,311,107 0 n/a
Net position:
Netinvestmentin
capital assets 1,067,898,537 1,048,562,211 107,074,681 224,600,866 1,174,973,218  1,273,163,077 (7.7%)
Restricted 99,317,682 111,166,879 0 0 99,317,682 111,166,879 (10.7%)
Unrestricted (16,335,506) 53,267,052 621,818 2,314,845 (15,713,688) 55,581,897 (128.3%)
Total net position $1,150,880,713 $1,212,996,142  $ 107,696,499 $226,915,711  $1,258,577,212 $1,439,911,853 -12.6%

Total liabilities increased $60.0 million in 2015. The previously mentioned introduction of net pension
liability as a result of GASB 68 to the government wide statement accounted for a $78.2 million
increase. Net bond debt decreased $11.3 million and accounts/payable decreased $9.3 million, while
deposits payable increased $3.0 million in 2015.

Of the County’s total net position, 93.3% is net investment in capital assets, 7.9% is subject to external
restrictions by outside parties, and the unrestricted deficit amount represents -1.2% of the total net
position.

Governmental activities net position decreased $62.1 million in 2015, from 2014.

Assets decreased $2.8 million in 2015. Capital assets increased $2.5 million as a result of road
construction projects, combined with a $14.2 million decrease prior period adjustment in infrastructure
assets. Cash and investments decreased $15.9 million from December 31, 2014, with a $11.9 million
decrease occurring in the County Roads Fund as a result of some large road construction projects.

Long Term liabilities increased a total of $56.6 million largely driven by the inclusion of pension
liabilities form GASB 68. Bonds payable decreased by $11.3 million, as stated above. Other liabilities
decreased by $2.3 million. Accounts payable decreased $4.1 million, while deposits payable increased
$3.0 million.

Due to the change in accounting for pension liabilities, unrestricted net position for government
activities became a deficit of $16.3 million in 2015.

Business-type position - Business-type net position decreased $119.2 million in 2015. This decrease
is mostly the result of the transfer of assets ($119.7 million) to the Discovery Clean Water Alliance, as
mentioned above. Total liabilities increased $3.4 million, which includes a $3.6 million pension liability
associated with GASB 68.

17



Of the $107.7 million total net position of business type activities, $107.1 million (99.4%) is investment
in capital assets, while $0.6 million is unrestricted and available for future spending.

Analysis of Changes in Net Position

The County’s total change in net position related to 2015 activities was a decrease of $91.5 million
compared to an increase of $29.4 million in 2014. The condensed financial information that follows is
derived from the Government-Wide Statement of Activities and reflects how the County’s 2015 changes
in net position compare with 2014.

Clark County Changes in Net Position

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total Primary Government
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
Program Revenues
Charges for services $ 92299596 $ 83,621,294 $ 15,947,435 S 12,980,870 $ 108,247,031 S 96,602,164
Operating grants and contributions 32,439,807 34,761,688 1,116,618 1,629,471 33,556,425 36,391,159
Capital grants and contributions 42,343,772 28,860,893 1,611,483 1,556,920 43,955,255 30,417,813
General Revenues
Taxes 153,414,027 144,010,797 - - 153,414,027 144,010,797
Gain on sale of assets 2,649,437 2,927,290 - - 2,649,437 2,927,290
Interest earnings 3,814,687 5,169,463 29,439 36,411 3,844,125 5,205,874
Transfers 72,505 - (72,505) - - -
Total revenues 327,033,831 299,351,425 18,632,470 16,203,672 345,666,301 315,555,097
Program Expenses:
General government 56,687,101 52,608,899 - - 56,687,101 52,608,899
Public safety 77,250,110 77,461,008 - - 77,250,110 77,461,008
Judicial 13,134,614 12,338,675 - - 13,134,614 12,338,675
Physical environment 4,036,651 3,165,164 - - 4,036,651 3,165,164
Transportation 66,001,991 49,764,759 - - 66,001,991 49,764,759
Economic environment 27,847,791 21,863,357 - - 27,847,791 21,863,357
Health & human services 24,332,673 27,043,540 - - 24,332,673 27,043,540
Culture & recreation 19,369,741 24,341,079 - - 19,369,741 24,341,079
Solid Waste - - 2,584,543 2,605,351 2,584,543 2,605,351
Water - restated - - 4,567,588 4,374,829 4,567,588 4,374,829
Golf Course - - 1,535,177 1,350,939 1,535,177 1,350,939
Sewer - - 3,555,498 6,926,644 3,555,498 6,926,644
Interest on long term
debt- restated* 5,171,207 6,027,539 11,121 11,485 5,182,328 6,039,024
Total expenses 293,831,879 274,614,020 12,253,927 15,269,248 306,085,806 289,883,268
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenses 33,201,952 24,737,405 6,378,543 934,424 39,580,495 25,671,829
Special ltems/Extraordinary Items (9,336,846) 3,750,955 (121,778,647) - (131,115,493) 3,750,955
Change in Net Position 23,865,106 28,488,360  (115,400,104) 934,424 (91,534,998) 29,422,784
Net position as of January 1 1,212,996,142 1,173,957,279 226,915,711 225,509,311 1,439,911,853 1,399,466,590
Prior period adjustments (13,864,135) 10,550,503 (167,025) 471,976 (14,031,160) 11,022,479
Change in accounting principle (72,116,400) - (3,652,083) - (75,768,483) -
Net position as of December 31 $ 1,150,880,713 $ 1,212,996,142 $ 107,696,499 $ 226,915,711 $ 1,258,577,212 $1,439,911,853

Total revenues increased $30.1 million in 2015 from 2014, with governmental activities increasing
$27.7 million and business-type activities increasing $2.5 million. Tax revenue increased $9.4 million in
2015, from 2014, and accounted for 44% of total revenues in 2015. Property Tax revenue increased
$2.9 million in 2015, while sales/excise and other taxes, combined, increased $6.5 million. Most of the
tax increase is due to increased construction activity in 2015. Grants and contributions amount to 22%
(21% in 2014) and charges for services 31% (same in 2014) of total revenues. Governmental activities
provided $327.0 million in revenues (95%), while business-type activities provided $18.6 million (5%).

The County’s expenses cover a range of services, the largest of which were for public safety, general
government and transportation, accounting for 68% of total expenses, combined. Health and human

18



services, economic environment, and culture and recreation, combined, account for 24%, while the
expenses of all other functional programs and interest expense, combined, account for 8%. Total
expenses for the year were $306.1 million, up $16.2 million from 2014. Governmental activities
accounted for 96% of total County expenses. Governmental activity expenses increased $19.2 million
in 2015 (over 2014), while business type activity expenses decreased $3.0 million.

Governmental activities — Of the $19.2 million increase in expenditures, the largest share of the
increase ($16.2 million) came from transportation. This expenditure increase reflects management'’s
intentions to move forward with necessary capital road projects and improvements, given the available
fund balance in the County Roads Fund at the end of 2014.

In 2015 the County reclassified certain activities from Health and Human Services to Economic
Environment, based on 2014 reclassifications in the Washington State Budgeting and Reporting
System (BARS). This caused some of the increases and decreases in the expenditures in those
functions for 2015. Expenses in these two functions, combined, were $52.2 million in 2015, compared
to $48.9 million in 2014.

Culture and recreation expenses decreased $5.0 million in 2015, due to a $4.8 million loss on the sale
of assets in 2014.

The following graph illustrates 2015 governmental activities program revenues and expenses by
function.
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Tax revenue increased $9.4 million in 2015 over 2014, in part due to increased construction activity in
the County, which increases both property and sales tax revenue. Capital grant revenue increased
$13.5 million, with the largest portions endowed to transportation, culture and recreation and economic
environment functions.

Business-type activities — Business-type activities revenue (net of interfund transfers) increased $2.4
million to $18.6 million in 2015 when compared to 2014. Most of the increase arises from a 2015 fee
increase in Clean Water. Expenses for the year decreased $3.0 million to $12.3 million. Expenses in
Sewer show a net decrease of $3.4 million due to the completion of some projects in 2014 and reduced
depreciation expense, resulting from the transfer of assets, as described in Note 25-A.

The 2015 change in net position, excluding prior period adjustments and the change in accounting
principal, is a decrease of $115.4 million. This reflects the transfer of capital assets to the Discovery
Clean Water Alliance in 2015 (discussed above in the analysis of net position). Revenues, expenses,
and changes in fund balance are discussed in more depth in the Proprietary Funds Analysis section
of this management’s discussion and analysis.
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE COUNTY'S FUNDS

Clark County uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements. Following is a discussion of the financial highlights of the County's funds.

Governmental Funds — Fund Balance Analysis

The focus of Clark County’'s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows,
outflows, and balances of resources that are available for spending. Unassigned fund balance serves
as a useful measure of the County's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.
The General Fund, Development Impact Fees Fund, County Roads Fund and Community Services
Grants Fund are the only major governmental funds in 2015.

As of December 31, 2015, the County’'s governmental funds reported combined ending fund
balances of $156.5 million (an $8.6 million decrease from 2014). Total governmental assets
decreased $6.6 million this year. There is a $17.1 million reduction in cash, deposits and
investments, offset, in part, by a $13.1 million increase in amounts due from other governments and
due from other funds, combined. The biggest portion of these changes occurred in the County
Roads Fund. Interest and penalties receivable (which is related to unpaid taxes) has been included
with taxes receivable in this report for 2015, which results in no material change over the
combination of the two combined categories shown in the 2014 report. Further discussion in these
changes is discussed below, within the specific funds and fund type.

Total governmental liabilities and deferred inflows of resources, combined, are $52.8 million in 2015,
compared to $50.7 million in 2014 (an increase of $2.1 million). Among the most significant changes
are an increase of $2.8 million in payments due to other funds (of which $2.6 million is for Camp
Bonneville), an increase in deposits payable of $2.9 million, a $2.1 million increase in advances due to
other funds (which is offset in the assets category by an advance due from other funds), and a $3.8
million decrease in accounts payable.

The General Fund’s total fund balance increased $9.3 million, from $28.2 million in 2014 to $37.5
million in 2015. This was largely due to a decrease in 2015 of subsidy transfers to other funds for
special projects, in conjunction with a new direction in budget policy that requires that most special
projects be funded by new revenue sources. In 2015, $9.3 million was transferred out to other funds,
compared to $19.2 million in 2014. There was a net $4.9 million increase of unassigned fund balance in
the General Fund at the end of 2015.

Total assets increased $3.8 million in 2015, over 2014. Advances due from capital projects funds for
the purpose of debt payment resulted in a $3.6 million increase in that category. Due to the timing of
transactions, amounts due from other funds and other governments, combined, increased $5.0 million,
while accounts receivable decreased $2.5 million. Cash and investments and deposits in trust,
combined, at the end of the year were $4.9 million less than at the end of 2014. Taxes receivable
(which includes interest & penalties receivable in 2015) increased $2.6 million over combined taxes,
interest, and penalties receivable at the end of 2014, as a result of the overall increase in tax revenue
(due to the upswing in home building and other construction projects within the County during 2015).

General Fund liabilities and deferred inflows of resources, combined, are $22.9 million at December 31,
2015, compared to $28.3 million in 2014 (a decrease of $5.4 million). Accounts payable decreased
$3.7 million (due to the timing of vendor invoicing), accrued liabilities decreased $1.0 million, and
contractor deposits payable increased $1.5 million. Deferred inflows of unavailable court revenue
decreased $2.2 million in 2015, compared to 2014.

The County Roads major fund’s total assets decreased $12.6 million in 2015. Cash, cash equivalents

and pooled investments decreasing by $14.9 million, in correlation with a $16.2 million increase in
capital project expenditures in 2015, over 2014. Due to the timing of billings, due from other fund
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increased $5.2 million by the end of 2015, over the prior period. This amount is due from the
Development Impact Fees fund for the portion of 2015 road projects funded by traffic impact fees.

Total liabilities and total deferred inflows of resources had minimal changes from 2014, decreasing less
than $1.0 million. The biggest changes are a $2.1 million decrease in accounts payable and a $1.0
million increase in due to other funds.

The Development Impact Fees major fund reported a $0.4 million increase in fund balance at the end
of 2015. Cash and investments increased $3.3 million, while current liabilities (all in the form of
payables) increased $3.4 million, due to the timing of interfund billings.

The Community Services Grants major fund reported a $1.0 million decrease in fund balance at the
end of 2015. Total assets decreased slightly by $0.8 million while total liabilities increased $0.2 million.

Non-major governmental funds, combined, decreased fund balance by $19.0 million from December
31, 2014 to December 31, 2015. Two changes, one in reporting and one operational change, account
for a $17.3 million decrease in the non-major governmental fund balance.

The reclassification of the Development Impact Fees Fund, from a non-major capital projects fund in
2014 to a major fund in 2015, accounts for a decrease of $13.6 million (fund balance at 12/31/14). In
addition, four non-major special revenue funds (Special Law Enforcement, Emergency Medical Service,
CJA-1% Sales Tax and Law & Justice Sales Tax funds) were closed and have no remaining fund
balance at the end of 2015. These funds, combined, accounted for a $3.7 million fund balance at
December 31, 2014. The function of these funds was to collect sales and 911 tax and transfer 100% of
collected revenues to other funds (except for the Emergency Medical Service Fund, which transferred
all revenues to an outside agency). The revenues are now being collected directly into the funds or
agency where they were being transferred to, so the loss of fund balance in these funds is not a “gain”
of fund balance in other funds.

When comparing non-major governmental funds with balances in 2015 against the same funds in 2014,
total assets decreased $2.9 million and total liabilities increased $4.6 million. Cash and investments
increased $1.5 million, amounts due from other governments increased $3.8 million (due to the timing
of grants and pass-through revenues receivable) and advances due to other funds decreased $1.5
million, as a result of an advance between two non-major governmental funds being paid in full in 2015.

The most significant increases in total liabilities were a $2.1 million increase in advances due to other
funds and a $2.1 million increase in amounts due to other funds. The increase in advance due to other
funds is a combination of a $3.6 million advance from the General Fund to capital project funds (used
for the payoff of callable GO bonds), combined with a payment of a previous $1.5 million advance due
between non-major governmental funds (referred to in the above paragraph). The increase in amounts
due to other funds is a matter of the timing of interfund reimbursable expenditures at year end.

Fund balance: Approximately 69.0% of the governmental fund balance ($108 million) is non-spendable
or restricted by constraints outside county government. An additional 11.8% ($18.4 million) is
committed or assigned for specific purposes, such as technology improvements, housing, mental
health, public safety programs, and compensated absences. The remaining 19.2% ($30.1 million) is
available for spending at the County’s discretion.

Governmental Funds — Revenue, Expenditure, and change in Fund Balance Analysis-

Governmental fund revenues total $302.6 million for 2015, up from $282.3 million in 2014 (up $20.3
million, a 7.2% increase). Tax revenue increased $8.7 million in 2015 and accounted for 50.8% of total
governmental revenue collected in 2015. Intergovernmental revenue (predominately grants) increased
$7.8 million in 2015 from 2014 and accounted for 19.6% of total governmental revenue in 2015.
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Charges for services and licenses and permit revenue, combined, account for 23.8% of total revenues,
and increased by $5.4 million in 2015.

Governmental funds expenditures were $315.1 million in 2015, up $35.3 million from 2014. Most of this
increase is in the County Roads Fund ($17.1 million) and non-major governmental funds ($15.8
million). Current expenditures account for 77.6% of total expenditures, while capital outlay accounts for
15.6% and debt service accounts for 6.8% of total expenditures. Details regarding the changes in
revenues and expenditures from 2014 to 2015 follow.

The General Fund is the chief operating fund for the County. General Fund revenues increased $6.6
million from 2014 to 2015, while expenditures increased $1.8 million during the same period.

The largest increase in General Fund revenue in 2015 came from a $5.7 million increase in sales tax
revenues, due to improvements in the economy and an upswing in home building and the construction
industry. In conjunction with this was also a $1.0 million increase in property tax revenue. A notable
gain of $0.9 million in intergovernmental revenues was also recorded.

In 2015, all general parks operations were moved out of the General Fund and into the non-major
special revenue Metropolitan Parks District Fund. This change accounted for a $1.7 million decrease in
culture & recreation expenditures in the General Fund in 2015. General governmental and public safety
current expenditures, combined, increased $3.6 million in 2015, mostly due to filling staff positions that
had remained vacant for several years, due to the poor economy. Public safety capital outlay
decreased $1.2 million over 2014 due to radio expenditures being completed in 2014.

County Roads Fund, a major special revenue fund, is used to account for the maintenance and
operations of the public roads and bridges of the County. At the end of the 2015, the net change in fund
balance was a decrease of $12.0 million (including prior period adjustments), reflecting management’s
intentions to move forward with necessary capital road projects and improvements.

Total revenue increased $4.3 million from 2014. By far the largest driver of this increases were grant
revenues (intergovernmental), which increased $3.8 million in 2015. Grant revenues are often tied to
the timing of capital projects and state and federal funding availability. Property tax revenue increased
slightly in 2015, by $0.8 million.

Road Fund operating expenditures increased from 2014 by $0.9 million, while capital outlay for road
construction increased significantly: $16.2 million.

Community Services Grants Fund is a major special revenue fund that receives the majority of its
funding through state and federal grants for various housing, weatherization, and youth programs. The
net change in fund balance for 2015 was a decrease of $1.0 million, compared to a decrease of $0.7
million in 2014.

Revenues increased from $9.8 million to $10.8 million, expenditures increased $0.6 million, while
transfers in from other funds decreased $0.6 million. Both intergovernmental revenue and charges for
services provided to clients increased by about $0.5 million each in 2015.

Development Impact Fees Fund is a major capital project fund in 2015. The net change in fund
balance for 2015 was an increase of $0.4 million.

Revenue increased $2.7 million in 2015, from 2014. New residential and commercial construction
growth in 2015 accounts for the increase. During this same period, transfers out to the Road fund to
pay for road construction increased $3.0 million in 2015, over 2014.

In 2015, for all nonmajor governmental funds, combined, the net change in fund balances is a $5.7
million deficit. In the following discussions in this section, Development Impact Fees Fund revenues
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and expenditures are excluded from 2014 comparisons, since that fund is classified as a major fund in
2015 and had a nonmajor classification in 2014. The funds closed in 2015 reported revenue and
expenditure activity in 2015, so they are included in the comparisons. (Refer to the fund balance
analysis section that proceeds this section, for the names of those funds.)

Total non-major governmental funds revenue increased $5.7 million over 2014. Taxes increased $1.2
million and building permits increased $2.2 million as a result of the increased construction activity, due
to a better economic environment. Intergovernmental revenue increased $2.5 million. Most of the
increases were in the health and human services funds.

Total non-major governmental funds expenditures increased by $15.5 million. The pay-off of GO
Bonds, which were callable in 2015, increased debt service expenditures by $7.1 million over 2014.
General government expenditures increased by $3.8 million. There was a $3.2 million increase in
expenditures in the Campus Development non-major special revenue fund. This fund collects rent
revenues from outside parties, as well as from some County funds, in compliance with lease
agreements and bond covenants. These funds are then dispersed to other County funds to pay for debt
service and building and grounds maintenance and operational costs. In previous years, the County
has treated these disbursements as interfund transfers. Beginning in 2015, the County reports the
disbursement to cover maintenance and operational costs as expenditures. The Campus Development
Fund had an offsetting decrease of $3.6 million in transfers out for 2015.

Culture and recreation expenditures increased $2.2 million in the nonmajor governmental funds, as a
result of general parks operations moving from the General Fund to the Metropolitan Parks District
Fund, as was discussed previously, in the General Fund expenditure analysis.

Economic environment and health and human services, combined, increased $2.3 million. (As
discussed earlier in the Government-Wide Analysis section of this discussion and analysis, in 2015 the
County reclassified certain activities from Health and Human Services to Economic Environment, based
on 2014 reclassifications in the Washington BARS system.) County Building non-major special
revenue fund had increased expenditures of $0.6 million, as a result of the increased building and
construction activity in the County in 2015. The Substance Abuse non-major special revenue fund
expenditures increased by $1.7 million in 2015, as the need for these services for our citizens continue
to grow.

The following chart shows the revenue and expenditure amounts for the year ended December 31,
2015 for the four major governmental funds and for all other governmental funds, combined. Revenues
do not include interfund transfers or proceeds from debt or the sale of assets.

$'s in Millions Governmental Fund Revenues and Expenditures
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The following chart shows total governmental revenues and the percentage total for each type of
revenue for the year ended December 31, 2015.
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Proprietary Funds Analysis

The County’s enterprise fund financial statements provide the same type of information found in the
government-wide financial statements for business-type activities, although in more detail. Internal
service funds, although proprietary, are not included in the following section.

Enterprise Funds — Net Position Analysis

Clark County has four enterprise funds, two of which (Sanitary Sewer and Clean Water) are considered
major funds. In 2015, the change in net position for the enterprise funds is a decrease of $119.2 million,
due to the transfer of capital assets (the sewer treatment plant and infrastructure) with a net book value
of $119.7 million to the Discovery Clean Water Alliance. (see note 25-A: Transfer of Operations —
Discovery Clean Water Alliance, in the notes to the financial statements in this report, for more
information on this transfer of capital assets).

The following table reflects the “Enterprise Funds Statement of Net Position” for the year ending
December 31, 2015, compared to the prior year.

Clark County Washington
Enterprise Funds - Statement of Net Position
Major Non-Major
Sanitary Sewer Clean Water Total
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
Assets
Total current assets $ 1376257 $ 2709668 $ 4,062,750 $ 1,177,493 $ 3703584 $ 3498430 $ 9142591 $ 7,385591
Total noncurrent assets 447218 120,409,731 98,259,950 95,754,270 8,367,513 8,436,865 107,074,681 224,600,866
Total assets 1,823,475 123119399 102,322,700 96,931,763 12,071,097 11,935,295 116,217,272 231,986,457
Total deferred outflows
of resources 114,974 - 207,816 - 137,029 - 459,819
Total current liabilities 235,039 252,524 1,509,292 1,275,165 175,630 283,429 1,919,961 1,811,118
Total noncurrent liabilities 1,312,737 155,263 4,029,216 3,016,793 1,187,839 87,572 6,529,792 3,259,628
Total liabilities 1,547,776 407,787 5538508 4,291,958 1,363,469 371,001 8,449,753 5,070,746
Total deferred inflows
of resources 132,936 - 240,283 - 157,620 - 530,839

Total net position $ 257,731 $122711612 $96,751,725 $92,639,805 $10,687,037 $11,564,294 $107,696499 $226,915711

24



As discussed above, the sewer treatment plant and associated infrastructure were transferred from the
County to Discovery Clean Water Alliance in 2015. As a result of this transfer, noncurrent assets for
enterprise funds decreased $117.5 million. Current assets increased $1.8 million. Ending cash and
investments increased $3.0 million at the end of 2015, over 2014, while amounts due from other
governments decreased by $1.2 million.

Total liabilities increased $3.4 million, largely as a result of enterprise funds now reporting pension
liabilities ($3.6 million) in accordance with GASB 68. (see Note 25-C: Implementation of GASB 68 and
Restatement of Beginning Fund Balances, in the notes to the financial statements in this report, for
more information on the new reporting requirements).

The Sanitary Sewer Fund accounts for operations and maintenance of the Salmon Creek Treatment
plant facilities and sewer lines, which are now owned by the Discovery Clean Water Alliance (Alliance).
The County operates the plant in accordance with an operator agreement between the Alliance and the
County. Total net position of the sewer fund decreased $122.5 million in 2015, as a result of the capital
asset transfer and the change in pension reporting requirements of GASB 68, mentioned above.
Liabilities increased $1.1 million as a result of the $0.9 million pension liability and a $0.3 million
contract payable, related to cash reserves held in the fund for the Alliance. Of the total net position,
there is a $0.2 million deficit unrestricted amount, compared to a $2.3 million unrestricted net position at
December 31, 2014. This change is related to the combination of the addition of the net pension liability
and a $1.8 million in reserve cash transferred to the Alliance (see Note 25-A in the notes to the financial
statements in this report, for more information on this transfer).

The Clean Water Fund accounts for operations, maintenance, and capital improvements of the
County’s storm water facilities. Total net position in the Clean Water Fund is $96.8 million at the end of
2015, or an increase of $4.1 million over 2014. Cash and investments increased $3.4 million, mostly
due to the result of operations for 2015. Liabilities increased $1.2 million, which for the first time reflects
a pension liability of $1.6 million in accordance with GASB 68. The Clean Water Fund has a negative
unrestricted fund balance (resources available for discretionary spending) of $1.5 million (a decrease
from a negative $3.1 million in 2014). This is due to a legal judgement in 2013 of $3.6 million, of which
$1.1 million has been paid as of 2015. The remaining amount is to be paid in annual payments of
$500,000 each year over the next five years. The County increased clean water rates in 2014 in order
to finance this obligation, as well as ongoing operational costs.

Enterprise Funds Revenue and Expense Analysis

The Sanitary Sewer Fund total operating revenues declined from 2014 to 2015 by $0.3 million. .
Operating expenses were down $3.4 million compared to 2014. This is largely a result of reduced
depreciation expense, resulting from the transfer of capital assets to the Alliance. As a result, the Sewer
Fund reports an operating gain of $0.2 million, compared to a $2.9 million operating loss in 2014.

The Clean Water Fund total operating revenues for 2015 were $8.2 million ($5.2 million in 2014). This
increase in revenue was driven primarily by an evaluation of existing fee structures, resulting in rate
increases. Operating expenses were $4.6 million, compared to $4.1 million in 2014. The increase is in
contractual services for maintenance of stormwater facilities.

There were minimal changes in non-major enterprise fund revenues and expenses in 2015.

Enterprise funds that include employees began absorbing allocated pension expenses in 2015, as a
result of GASB 68.

The following table reflects the enterprise funds revenues and expenses for the year ending December
31, 2015, compared to the prior year.
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Clark County Washington
Enterprise Funds - Revenues and Expenses

Major Non-Major
Sanitary Sewer Clean Water Total
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014

Total operating revenues $ 3767778 $ 4056769 § 8298165 $ 5242474 $ 3856637 § 3648586 $ 15922580 $ 12,947,829
Total operating expenses 3,555,498 6,926,644 4567588 4,070,477 4119652 3,955,952 12,242,738 14,953,073
Operating income (loss) 212,280 (2,869,875) 3730577 1,171,997 (263,015 (307,366) 3,679,842 (2,005,244)
Total non-operating
revenues(expenses) 4,79 18,945 628,011 372,493 526,920 991,310 1,159,723 1,382,748
Income (loss) before
contributions and transfers 217,072 (2,850,930) 4358588 1,544,490 263,905 683,944 4,839,565 (622,49%)
Capital contributions - - 1,611,483 1,556,920 - - 1,611,483 1,556,920
Extraordinary item/special item  (121,778,647) - - - - - (121,778,647
Transfers, net (2,509) - (82,816) (92,502) 12,820 92,502 (72,505)
Change in net position (121,564,084)  (2,850,930) 5,887,255 3,008,908 216,725 776,446 (115,400,104) 934,424
Net position, January 1 122,711,612 125,562,542 92,639,805 89,158,921 11,564,294 10,787,848 226,915,711 225,509,311
Change in accounting principle

GASB 68 implementation (889,791) - (1,608,310) - (1,153,982) - (3,652,083)
Prior period adjustment - - (167,025) 471,976 - - (167,025) 471,976

Net Position January 1-restated 121,821,821 125,562,542 90,864,470 89,630,897 10,410,312 10,787,848 223,006,603 225,981,287

Net position, December 31 $ 251,737 $122711612  $96,751,725 $92,639,805 $10,687,037 $11564294  $107,696,499 $226,915711

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

Analysis of Original versus Final 2015/2016 Budget

The County adopts a biennial budget which is amended during the budget years by supplemental
appropriation resolutions. General Fund final budgeted revenues increased 2.5% from the original
budget and expenditures increased 3.1% from the original budget. Budgeted tax revenue increased
$4.8 million primarily based on increased sales taxes. Expenditures increased $8.4 million driven
largely by expenditures in the Sheriff's Office and general governmental technology projects. The
following table shows the changes between the original and the final biennial General Fund budget, and
the variances between the final budget and the actual revenues and expenditures up to the end of the
first year of the biennium.
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Clark County Washington
General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Original Final Variance with Final
2015/2016 2015/2016 Budget Positive/
Budget Budget Actual Year to Date (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes S 155,424,234 S 160,229,058 $ 82,842,170 $ (77,386,888)
Licenses & permits 5,847,828 5,915,444 3,022,332 (2,893,112)
Intergovernmental 21,443,850 23,669,781 12,311,940 (11,357,841)
Charges for services 65,926,886 64,930,041 33,356,128 (31,573,913)
Fines & forfeitures 9,330,245 9,163,711 4,660,690 (4,503,021)
Miscellaneous 7,046,796 7,982,584 3,718,205 (4,264,379)
Total revenues 265,019,839 271,890,619 139,911,465 (131,979,154)
Expenditures
Current:
General government 92,040,853 95,476,782 44,182,631 51,294,151
Public safety 136,081,833 138,764,473 71,250,630 67,513,843
Judicial 23,790,268 23,740,558 12,365,362 11,375,196
Physical environment 8,555,399 8,793,039 4,150,986 4,642,053
Transportation 331,216 366,216 172,621 193,595
Economic environment 6,276,299 6,156,058 2,571,916 3,584,142
Health and human services 2,309,115 2,335,148 1,276,958 1,058,190
Culture and recreation 626,540 1,389,742 535,312 854,430
Capital outlay:
General government - 40,000 12,346 27,654
Public safety - 264,320 48,438 215,882
Judicial - - - -
Physical environment - - - -
Transportation - 1,175,705 668,895 506,810
Culture and recreation 112,708 - - -
Total expenditures 270,124,231 278,502,041 137,236,095 141,265,946
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (5,104,392) (6,611,422) 2,675,370 9,286,792
Sale of capital assets 2,648,372 - 1,865,304 1,865,304
Transfers in 28,062,108 28,244,911 14,958,569 (13,286,342)
Transfers out (24,631,637) (27,160,108) (9,047,852) 18,112,257
Total other financing sources(uses) 6,078,843 1,084,803 7,776,021 6,691,219
Net change in fund balance 974,451 (5,526,619) 10,451,391 15,978,011
Fund balance as of January 1 6,397,160 (12,206,386) 27,759,202 39,965,588
Prior Period Adjustment - - (747,996) (747,996)
Fund Balance as of January 1-restated 6,397,160 (12,206,386) 27,011,206 39,217,592
Fund balance as of December 31 S 7,371,611 S (17,733,005) S 37,462,597 S 55,195,603
Adjustment to generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) basis:
Jail Commissary and Juvenile Trust funds are budgeted separately as special revenue
funds within this report. They have no fund balance at 12/31/15 0
ending fund balance from combining stmts S 37,462,597

* Interfund transfers vary from the Governmental Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and

Changes in Fund Balance, as that statement nets transfers between the General Fund and the two
funds mentioned above, that are reported as part of the General Fund, but have separate budgets.
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Intergovernmental revenue (grants) increased from the original budget by $2.2 million. The largest
increase was an addition of $1.0 million of state funding for the Lewis & Clark Railroad. Charges for
services decreased slightly less than $1.0 million, in part due to the reallocation of some Parks revenue
out of the General Fund.

The increase in the expenditures budget includes $1.2 million additional spending related to the state
funding for the Lewis & Clark Railroad, previously mentioned. There is also a $2.1 million increase for
technology upgrades, including a new telephone system ($1.7 million), and a $1.0 million increase in
the information services department. The increase in public safety expenditures originates from an
increase of personnel expenditures in the Sheriff's Office ($2.6 million). The remainder of the $8.7
million increase is spread throughout various departments in the General Fund.

Transfers out increased by $2.5 million. Most of the budget adjustments for transfers out are related to
technology expenditures for a new phone system, the first phase of considering movement to a new
ERP system and an imagining system project.

General Fund Budget to Actual Comparison

Actual revenues exceeded 51% of the final biennial budget. Expenditures at the end of the fiscal year
are 48% of the biennial budget. This is the first year of the biennium. Because more than half or the
budgeted General Fund revenues have been collected but slightly less than half of budgeted
expenditures have been made, it indicates that the County is on track at the end of 2015. For
expenditures at the end of 2015, only the Public Safety area exceeds 50% of budget spent at 51%.
This is driven by personnel costs within Juvenile and Sheriff Civil Support areas.

As of the end of 2015, the fund balance in the General Fund increased $9.3 million to $37.5 million
since the start of the biennium. Transfers in are 52% of budget and transfers out are 34% of budget.
This imbalance is in the timing of transfers, and drives fund balance temporarily higher than it would be
otherwise.

CAPITAL ASSET, INFRASTRUCTURE, AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

Total capital asset value as of December 31, 2015 is $1.3 billion (original cost, net of accumulated
depreciation). Capital assets include land, buildings, system improvements, machinery and equipment,
park facilities, road and bridge infrastructure, storm water facilities, trails, and construction in progress.
Of this amount, 58.7% is from infrastructure, (net of depreciation) such as roads, bridges, pathways and
storm water facilities. Land makes up 26% of the County’s capital assets. Major capital asset events
during the current fiscal year included the following:

= A variety of construction projects were ongoing during the year. The County spent $34.6 million in
2015 on transportation projects that are reported as capital assets.

*  Vehicles, road equipment, and trailers were added to the fleet as either replacements or new
equipment, at a cost of $4.3 million. Fleet equipment with an original cost of $1.4 million and a net
depreciated value of $160,917 was disposed of.

= Residential and commercial roads and right of way contributed by developers in 2015, at a value of
$15.2 million, were added to capital assets. Stormwater land and facilities valued at $1.6 million
were contributed by developers in 2015.

= Capital Emergency Equipment and infrastructure, with a net book value of $9.3 million, was
contributed to Clark Regional Emergency Services Agency, a joint venture of the County.
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» The Salmon Creek Treatment plant and sewer infrastructure, with a net book value of $119.7
million was transferred to Discovery Clean Water Alliance, as part of a transfer of operations
interlocal agreement.

Infrastructure

In 2003, Clark County elected to use the modified approach in reporting certain categories of
infrastructure. Under the modified approach, asset condition is reported, based on a rating system,
rather than recording depreciation. Currently bridges and storm water facilities are reported using the
modified approach (rating scales for these assets are included in the required supplementary
information section of this report).

Most of the County’s bridges were built prior to 1980, and are not included in the listing of capital asset
infrastructure in the financial statements, in accordance with GASB Statement # 34 reporting
requirements. However, all County owned bridges are monitored and assessed. The County has
employed detailed State mandated evaluation methodologies for several years in managing the bridge
network, and the ratings are sent to the State and incorporated in a state-wide bridge inspection
database. Maintenance activities are budgeted at sufficient levels to maintain the bridge condition to a
level at or above the established standard. The County spent $67,400, approximately 45% of the
annual budget, for bridge maintenance in 2015. Bridge maintenance is performed in conjunction with
Road maintenance.

The County’s storm water facilities are fairly recent additions to infrastructure assets, with more than
95% of the total system being added since 1996. Stormwater facilities consist mainly of holding ponds,
and are commonly earthen in construction with no moving parts or non-earthen structural layers. Some
facilities include some rugged construction, generally consisting of cinderblock retention walls.
Stormwater facilities are intended to collect and treat stormwater prior to infiltration or entering the
existing storm system and waterways. There is very little maintenance or preservation activity required
for this subsystem, when compared to the investment in the subsystem. The County spent $750,594
for storm water facility maintenance in 2015, or 88% of the annual budget of $857,300.

The following table shows the value of infrastructure assets reported under the modified approach and
their three most recent condition assessments compared to the County’s established condition level.

Infrastructure Assets Using the Modified Approach
Condition Assessment as of December 31, 2015

Accum. Average Assessment Established
Historical Depreciation Net Value * Condition
Cost as of 12/31/03 Cost Level
2011 2012 2014
Storm water Subsystems $ 71,526,664 $ 4,139,541 $ 67,387,123 86 86 97 70
2012 2013 2014
Bridge Subsystems 34,716,696 238,591 34,478,105 75 76 73 50
Total $ 106,243,360 $ 4,378,132 $ 101,865,228

*Although the County has only recorded infrastructure constructed after 1980 on the capital assetlisting, all county
stormwater facilities and bridges are assessed, regardless of when they were constructed.

Both of the infrastructure categories in the table above had an average assessed value well above the
established condition level for each of the completed assessment cycles. Additional information on
Clark County’s capital assets can be found in note 6 of the Notes to Financial Statements.
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Debt Administration

At December 31, 2015, Clark County had total bonded debt outstanding of $98.8 million (including
deferred premiums/discounts), compared to $111.2 million at December 31, 2014. All bonded debt is
held in governmental activities and is backed by the full faith and credit of the County. The County
refunded $3.7 million in general obligation debt in 2015. The County maintains a Moody’s Aaz2 rating for
its limited tax general obligation debt. Additional information on the County’s long-term debt can be
found in notes 11 and 12 of the Notes to Financial Statements.

ECONOMIC OUTLOOK

Economic factors have a direct impact on County revenues and the demand for services. During 2015,
the County’s financial condition continued to recover from the “Great Recession” of 2007/2008. While
the County has made progress in this recovery, many activities continue to be well below peak levels
reached prior to the recession.

The County’s main revenue sources include taxes, charges for service and intergovernmental (grant)
revenues. Property taxes make-up 31.0% of total 2015 County revenues (excluding transfers, gain on
sale of assets and special items). Even though property taxes tend to be stable, State and voter
approved limitations to property taxes have kept the property tax increases to 1% each year, plus any
new construction. The 1% increase has not been taken by the General Fund since 2012 and by the
Road Fund since 2011.

Sales and use tax revenues are another significant revenue source for the County (16.3 % of total
revenues). Retail sales in Clark County, which are heavily impacted by construction activity, increased
by 12.2% in 2015 following an increase of 10.5% in 2014, over 2013. Construction related sales tax
increased slightly to 31.0% in 2015 compared to 29.1% in 2014. Government-wide grants and
contributions were up by 16.0% in 2015 ($77.5 million) compared to 2014 ($66.8 million). Considering
the financial condition of the State and Federal governments, grant funding may change in the future.

Real estate excise tax (REET) is generated from the sale of real property. These funds primarily
support debt service. REET revenues increased approximately $2.3 million in 2015, following a $0.9
million increase in 2014.

Residential building permits issued by the Department of Community Development (DCD) increased to
1,246 in 2015 from 947 in 2014. Commercial building permits decreased during the year. There were
297 in 2015 compared to 403 in 2014 (26.3% decrease). From the mid-1990’s, combined residential
and commercial permits generally totaled over 2,000/year until beginning to fall in 2006.

Other factors impacting the economic condition are: The annual inflation rate decreased to 0.7% at the
end of 2015 from 0.8% in 2014, primarily due to the energy index dropping over 2.4% during the period.
Clark County average unemployment for the year 2015 was 6.0% compared to 7.9% the previous year.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of Clark County’s finances for all those
with an interest in the County's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this
report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Auditor's Office, Clark
County, 1300 Franklin Street, P.O. Box 5000, Vancouver, WA, 98666-5000.
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements and note disclosure comprise the minimum acceptable fair
presentation in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). Basic
financial statements are designed to be lifted from the Financial Section of the Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for widespread distribution to users requiring less detailed
information than is contained in the full CAFR. Basic Financial Statements include:

Government-wide Financial Statements

(1) Government-wide Statement of Net Position — presents information on all County
governmental and business-type assets and liabilities, with the difference reported as net
assets.

(2) Government-wide Statement of Activities — presents information on all County
governmental and business-type revenues and expenses, with the difference reported as
change in net position.

Fund Financial Statements
(3) Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds - presents the balance sheets for major funds and
aggregated amounts for all other governmental funds.

(4) Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds to the Government-wide
Statement of Net Position

(5) Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -
Governmental Funds — presents information for each major fund and aggregated
information for all other governmental funds.

(6) Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances to the Government-wide Statement of Activities

(7) Statements of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance — Budget
(GAAP Basis) and Actual — presents budget information, along with actual results, on
separate statements for the General Fund and for each major fund that has a legally
adopted budget.

(8) Statement of Net Position — Proprietary Funds — presents information on all assets and
liabilities, with the difference reported as change in net position, for each major enterprise
fund and aggregated information for non-major enterprise funds, as well as a separate
column of information for internal service funds.

(9) Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - Proprietary Funds
- presents information for each major enterprise fund and aggregated information for non-
major enterprise funds, as well as a separate column of information for internal service
funds.

(10) Statement of Cash Flows - presents information on the sources and uses of cash for each
major enterprise fund and aggregated information for non-major enterprise funds, as well
as a separate column of information for internal service funds.

(11) Statement of Fiduciary Net Position — presents information on investment trust funds,

the private-purpose trust fund, and agency fund assets and liabilities, with the difference
reported as net assets.
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(12) Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position - presents information on additions to
and deductions from investment trust funds, the private-purpose trust fund, and agency
funds, with the difference reported as change in net position.

(13) Notes to Financial Statements- presents certain disclosures and further detail
information to assist the reader in a better understanding of the financial statements.
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ASSETS
Cash, cash equivalents & pooled
investments
Deposits in trust
Deposits with agents
Investments
Net Receivables
Internal balances
Inventories
Prepaids
Notes receivable
Net OPEB asset
Net pension asset
Equity interest in joint venture
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land, infrastructure and construction in progress*
Capital assets net of accumulated depreciation

Total assets

DEFFERED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred charge on refunding
Amounts related to pensions

Total deferred ouflows of resources

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and other current
payables
Accrued liabilities
Deposits payable
Due to other governments
Revenue collected in advance
Long term liabilities:
Net pension liability
Other due within one year
Other due in more than one year

Total liabilities

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Amounts related to pensions
Total deferred ouflows of resources

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for:
Culture and recreation
Economic environment
Public Safety
Debt service- debt covenants
Transportation
Health and human services
Landfill remediation
General governmental
Workers compensation claims
Unrestricted

Total net position

CLARK COUNTY, WASHINGTON
Statement of Net Postion

December 31, 2015
Primary Government

Component Unit

Clark County

Governmental Business-type Total Primary Public Facilities
Activities Activities Government District
$ 149,736,353 $ 8,249,362 $ 157,985,715 $ 122,673
3,527,606 3,527,606 -
500,000 500,000 -
552,493 - 552,493 -
45,377,952 881,992 46,259,944 200,701
57,441 (57,441) - -
2,030,440 - 2,030,440 -
1,959,327 11,237 1,970,564 -
12,133,743 - 12,133,743 7,390,333
966,276 - 966,276 -
5,447,567 - 5,447,567 -
8,344,994 - 8,344,994 -
362,926,454 105,163,226 468,089,680 -
818,534,258 1,911,455 820,445,713 -
1,412,094,904 116,159,831 1,528,254,735 7,713,707
5,222,286 - 5,222,286 -
10,896,598 459,819 11,356,417 -
16,118,884 459,819 16,578,703 -
11,314,739 901,160 12,215,899 257,849
7,518,740 205,014 7,723,754 -
6,354,090 74,228 6,428,318 -
1,824,578 4 1,824,582 -
7,769,250 116,530 7,885,780 -
74,649,695 3,581,059 78,230,754
14,923,628 565,584 15,489,212 -
140,198,087 2,948,733 143,146,820 -
264,552,807 8,392,312 272,945,119 257,849
12,780,268 530,839 13,311,107 -
12,780,268 530,839 13,311,107 -
1,067,898,537 107,074,681 1,174,973,218 -
26,387,873 - 26,387,873 7,455,858
27,404,976 - 27,404,976 -
1,189,335 - 1,189,335 -
858,895 - 858,895 -
20,598,860 - 20,598,860 -
14,681,833 - 14,681,833 -
3,491,780 - 3,491,780 -
4,554,130 - 4,554,130 -
150,000 - 150,000 -
(16,335,506) 621,818 (15,713,688) -
$ 1,150,880,713 $ 107,696,499 $ 1,258,577,212 $ 7,455,858

* Storm Water facilities were depreciated prior to 2003. In 2003 the County began reporting these facilities using the modified approach. These facilities
are currently being reported as capital assets not being depreciated, at a net value which includes depreciation expenses accumulated prior to 2003.

See accompanying notes to the financial statements
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Clark County Washington
Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
December 31, 2015

Capital Project

See accompanying notes to the financial statements
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Major Fund Special Revenue Major Funds
Other
Development Community  Governmental
General Fund Impact Fees  County Roads Services Grants Funds Total
Assets
Cash, cash equivalents and pooled
investments S 24,093,602 S 18,736,394 S 15,724,267 S 7,901,451 $ 67,488,223 S 133,943,937
Deposit in trust 3,527,606 - - - - 3,527,606
Taxes receivable 11,710,392 - 2,030,080 - 2,069,763 15,810,235
Special assessments receivable - - - - 16,709 16,709
Accounts receivable 9,282,070 - 1,536,214 257,524 628,956 11,704,764
Due from other funds 3,632,762 541,881 5,562,244 59,604 1,485,862 11,282,353
Due from other governments 3,405,848 - 4,001,210 1,308,414 6,852,800 15,568,272
Investments 50,000 - - - 502,493 552,493
Prepaid expenditure 743,490 - 30,151 492 377,313 1,151,446
Advance due from other funds 3,645,898 - - - - 3,645,898
Notes/contract receivable 256,289 - 32,360 11,501,664 343,430 12,133,743
Total assets 60,347,957 19,278,275 28,916,526 21,029,149 79,765,549 209,337,456
Liabilities, deferred inflows of
resources and fund balance
Liabilities
Accounts payable 1,861,000 19,789 2,807,700 1,243,665 2,481,997 8,414,151
Other payables 32,548 - 327,111 13,487 1,059,019 1,432,165
Due to other funds 1,812,621 5,240,856 1,882,614 29,266 3,685,338 12,650,695
Due to other governments 32,430 39,284 26,880 6 1,681,817 1,780,417
Claims and judgements payable 168,386 - - - 168,386
Accrued liabilities 4,447,652 - 777,396 147,312 809,309 6,181,669
Deposits payable 4,079,353 - 622,335 - 1,636,146 6,337,834
Revenues collected in advance 61,982 - 602,084 - 192,439 856,505
Advance due to other funds - - - - 3,645,898 3,645,898
Total liabilities 12,495,972 5,299,929 7,046,120 1,433,736 15,191,963 41,467,720
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenue-property taxes 5,379,804 - 774,172 - 144,192 6,298,168
Unavailable revenue-special assesssments - - - - 16,709 16,709
Unavailable accounts receivable 788,877 - - - 17,385 806,262
Unavailable revenue-court 4,220,707 - - - - 4,220,707
Total deferred inflows of resources 10,389,388 - 774,172 - 178,286 11,341,846
Fund Balance
Nonspendable 743,490 - 30,151 492 377,313 1,151,446
Restricted - 13,978,346 20,663,168 19,513,330 52,731,546 106,886,390
Committed - - - - 3,438,853 3,438,853
Assigned 6,633,381 - 402,915 81,591 7,847,588 14,965,475
Unassigned 30,085,726 - - - - 30,085,726
Total fund balance 37,462,597 13,978,346 21,096,234 19,595,413 64,395,300 $ 156,527,890
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of
resources, and fund balance S 60,347,957 $ 19,278,275 S 28,916,526 $ 21,029,149 $ 79,765,549



CLARK COUNTY, WASHINGTON
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds
To the Statement of Net Position
December 31, 2015

Total fund balances as shown on the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet: $ 156,527,890

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and therefore are not
reported in the funds. This amount reflects the initial investment in capital assets, net of depreciation.
(This amount does not include internal service funds.) 1,165,834,154

Governmental funds do not report interest in a joint venture where the government's participation is
intended to assist in the provision of services, as is the case with the County's investment in the
Clark Regional Emergency Services Agency. However, the equity interest is reported in the
Statement of Net Position. 8,344,994

Other long-term assets and deferred charges are not available to pay for current-period expenditures
and are not included in the fund statements. These items are reported in the statement of net
position. 11,636,129

The County reports unavailable revenue under a modified accrual basis of accounting in the
governmental funds balance sheet. Government-wide statements record revenue when it is earned,
therefore unavailable revenue is not reported in the government-wide statements. 11,341,846

Impact fee credits are not reported as liabilities in the fund statements because they are viewed as
reductions in future revenues. These credits are reported as liabilities in the government-wide
statements. (6,912,745)

Internal service funds are used to charge the costs of services to individual funds. The assets and
liabilities of the internal service funds are included in governmental activities in the statement of net

position. 21,074,553
Deferred Outflows related to Pension Activity 10,304,079
Deferred Inflows related to Pension Activity (12,095,509)

Accrued interest liabilities that are not due and payable in the current period are not reported in the
funds, however, they are recorded in the statement of net position. (1,026,818)

Long-term liabilities that are not due and payable in the current period are not reported in the funds,
however, they are recorded in the statement of net position. The detail of this amount can be found
in the Notes to the Financial Statements ; Note #12. (This amount does not include internal service
fund long-term liabilities or claims and judgments included in the governmental funds balance sheet.) (214,147,860)

Total net position as reflected on the Statement of Net Position: | $ 1,150,880,713 |

See accompanying notes to the financial statements
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Clark County Washington

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Revenues:

Property taxes

Sales and use taxes
Excise and other taxes
Licenses & permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines & forfeitures
Interest earnings
Donations

Other revenues

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
General government
Public safety
Judicial
Physical environment
Transportation
Economic environment
Health and human services
Culture & recreation

Capital outlay:
General government
Public safety
Physical environment
Transportation
Economic environment
Culture & recreation

Debt service:
Principal
Interest and other charges
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Issuance of long term debt

Sale of capital assets

Refunding long term debt issued

Transfers in

Transfers out

Total other financing sources
(uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balance as of January 1
Prior period adjustment

Fund balance as of January 1
- restated

Fund balance as of December 31

Capital Project

Major Fund Special Revenue Major Funds
Community Other
General Development County Services Governmental

Fund Impact Fees Roads Grants Funds Total
$ 61,584,835 $ - $ 32,701,410 $ - 6,859,204 $ 101,145,449
20,730,158 - - - 22,337,110 43,067,268
527,177 - 282,441 - 8,863,347 9,672,965
3,022,332 - 324,369 42,330 10,201,736 13,590,767
12,311,940 - 18,943,725 7,184,612 20,842,057 59,282,334
33,356,128 6,411,833 7,779,796 3,374,485 8,087,392 59,009,634
4,660,690 - - - 89,054 4,749,744
3,376,922 32,007 91,934 104,282 172,307 3,777,452
2,781 - - - 289,647 292,428
338,502 - 57,138 81,965 7,574,045 8,051,650
139,911,465 6,443,840 60,180,813 10,787,674 85,315,899 302,639,691
44,182,631 - - 4,900,018 49,082,649
71,250,630 6,088 - 6,421,707 77,678,425
12,365,362 - - 627,157 12,992,519
4,150,986 - - 637,435 4,788,421
172,621 32,664,590 - - 32,837,211
2,571,916 1,295,708 12,310,341 11,658,557 27,836,522
1,276,958 - - 21,287,467 22,564,425
535,312 - 355,221 15,681,314 16,571,847
12,346 - - - 774,535 786,881
48,438 - - - 37,572 86,010
- - - - 11,440 11,440
668,895 39,284 42,518,649 - - 43,226,828
- - - - 1,744,007 1,744,007
- 230,637 - - 3,145,776 3,376,413
- - - - 16,895,700 16,895,700
- - - - 4,630,423 4,630,423
137,236,095 269,921 76,485,035 12,665,562 88,453,108 315,109,721
2,675,370 6,173,919 (16,304,222) (1,877,888) (3,137,209) (12,470,030)
- - 826,005 - - 826,005
1,865,304 - 975,250 - 38,534 2,879,088
- - - - 3,748,800 3,748,800
14,769,424 - 5,284,345 935,892 34,882,912 55,872,573
(9,276,588) (5,747,775) (2,239,954) (19,506) (41,223,551) (58,507,374)
7,358,140 (5,747,775) 4,845,646 916,386 (2,553,305) 4,819,092
10,033,510 426,144 (11,458,576) (961,502) (5,690,514) (7,650,938)
28,177,083 13,552,202 33,090,161 20,556,915 69,796,946 165,173,307
(747,996) - (535,351) - 288,868 (994,479)
27,429,087 13,552,202 32,554,810 20,556,915 70,085,814 164,178,828

See accompanying notes to the financial statements
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$ 37,462,597 $ 13,978,346 $ 21,096,234 $ 19,595,413

$ 64,395,300 $ 156,527,890



CLARK COUNTY, WASHINGTON
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
To the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Net change in fund balances as shown on Governmental Funds Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures and proceeds from
the sale of capital assets as revenues. In the Statement of Activities the cost
of these assets is capitalized and depreciated over the period of the asset's
useful life. When capital assets are disposed of the difference between
original cost less depreciation and the proceeds is booked as a gain or (loss)
on the sale. This entry takes into account the differences in how capital costs
are treated between the Statement of Activities and the governmental fund
statements.

The Government-Wide statement reports a special item for the net book value
of capital assets transferred to Clark Regional Emergency Services Agency
(CRESA). More information on CRESA and this transfer can be found in
notes #22 and #25-B in these financial statements.

Governmental Funds receive contributions in the form of capital assets from
developers, private donors, and proprietary funds. Because capital assets are
not reported in governmental funds, neither are such contributions.
Government-wide statements report capital assets in the Statement of Net
Position and any contributions are reported in the Statement of Activities. This
is the value of those capital contributions during the year.

Internal service fund expenses are allocated to other funds. The net expense
of certain internal service fund activities is reported with governmental
activities on the Statement of Activities.

The issuance of long-term debt and other long term liabilities provides current
financial resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of principal
on long-term debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental
funds. Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net assets. This entry
is the net effect of these differences in the treatment of long-term debt
issuance and payments.

Governmental funds report revenue in the current period for revenues
unearned and/or deferred in prior periods, since they were not available
financing sources at the time. Government-wide statements record revenues
at the time they are earned. This amount accounts for the change in deferred
inflows of resources during the fiscal year and the change in other long term
assets.

Governmental funds do not report interest in a joint venture where the
government's participation is intended to assist in the provision of services, as
is the case with the County's investment in the Clark Regional Emergency
Services Agency. However, the equity interest is reported in the Statement of
Net Position.

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use
of current financial resources, and accordingly, are not reported as
expenditures in governmental funds.

Change in net position, as reflected on the Statement of Activities

See accompanying notes to the financial statements
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$ (7,650,938)

9,254,001

(9,336,846)

15,115,671

1,510,827

13,036,799

(1,558,775)

3,580,832

(86,465)

[$ 23,865,106 |




Revenues:
Taxes
Licenses & permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines & forfeitures
Miscellaneous
Total revenues
Expenditures
Current:
General government
Public safety
Judicial
Physical environment
Transportation
Economic environment
Health and human services
Culture and recreation
Capital outlay:
General government
Public safety
Judicial
Physical environment
Transportation
Culture and recreation
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Sale of capital assets
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources(uses)

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance as of January 1
Prior Period Adjustment

Fund Balance as of January 1-restated
Fund balance as of December 31

Clark County Washington

General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and

Changes in Fund Balance - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual

For the year ended December 31, 2015

Adjustment to generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) basis:
Jail Commissary and Juvenile Trust funds are budgeted separately as special revenue
funds within this report. They have no fund balance at 12/31/15
ending fund balance from combining stmts

Original Final Variance with Final
2015/2016 2015/2016 Budget Positive/
Budget Budget Actual Year to Date (Negative)
S 155,424,234 S 160,229,058 $ 82,842,170 $ (77,386,888)
5,847,828 5,915,444 3,022,332 (2,893,112)
21,443,850 23,669,781 12,311,940 (11,357,841)
65,926,886 64,930,041 33,356,128 (31,573,913)
9,330,245 9,163,711 4,660,690 (4,503,021)
7,046,796 7,982,584 3,718,205 (4,264,379)
265,019,839 271,890,619 139,911,465 (131,979,154)
92,040,853 95,476,782 44,182,631 51,294,151
136,081,833 138,764,473 71,250,630 67,513,843
23,790,268 23,740,558 12,365,362 11,375,196
8,555,399 8,793,039 4,150,986 4,642,053
331,216 366,216 172,621 193,595
6,276,299 6,156,058 2,571,916 3,584,142
2,309,115 2,335,148 1,276,958 1,058,190
626,540 1,389,742 535,312 854,430
- 40,000 12,346 27,654
- 264,320 48,438 215,882
- 1,175,705 668,895 506,810
112,708 - - -
270,124,231 278,502,041 137,236,095 141,265,946
(5,104,392) (6,611,422) 2,675,370 9,286,792
2,648,372 - 1,865,304 1,865,304
28,062,108 28,244,911 14,958,569 (13,286,342)
(24,631,637) (27,160,108) (9,047,852) 18,112,257
6,078,843 1,084,803 7,776,021 6,691,219
974,451 (5,526,619) 10,451,391 15,978,011
6,397,160 (12,206,386) 27,759,202 39,965,588
B - (747,996) (747,996)
6,397,160 (12,206,386) 27,011,206 39,217,592
S 7,371,611 S (17,733,005) $ 37,462,597 S 55,195,603
0
$ 37,462,597

* Interfund transfers vary from the Governmental Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and

Changes in Fund Balance, as that statement nets transfers between the General Fund and the two
funds mentioned above, that are reported as part of the General Fund, but have separate budgets.

See accompanying notes to the financial statements



Revenues
General property taxes
Excise and other taxes

Total taxes

Business licenses and permits

Non-business licenses and permits

Total licenses & permits

Federal grants -- direct
Federal entitlements
Federal grants -- indirect
State grants

State entitlements

Total intergovernmental
General government fees
Physical environment
Transportation
Economic environment
Interfund revenues

Total charges for services

Interest earnings

Rents and royalties
Other revenues

Total miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures
Public Safety
Personal services
Other services and charges

Total public safety

Clark County Washington

County Roads
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Page 1 of 2

Original Final Variance with Final
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year Budget Positive/
Budget Budget to Date (Negative)
$ 65,004,227 $ 65,004,227 $ 32,701,410 $ (32,302,817)
440,000 440,000 282,441 (157,559)
65,444,227 65,444,227 32,983,851 (32,460,376)
470,000 470,000 191,929 (278,071)
248,000 248,000 132,440 (115,560)
718,000 718,000 324,369 (393,631)
- - 2,572,400 2,572,400
5,000 5,000 6,159 1,159
13,985,000 13,985,000 7,501,943 (6,483,057)
15,866,000 15,866,000 2,380,378 (13,485,622)
12,650,000 12,650,000 6,482,845 (6,167,155)
42,506,000 42,506,000 18,943,725 (23,562,275)
- - 5,415 5,415
170,000 170,000 95,600 (74,400)
2,270,368 2,272,368 4,731,279 2,458,911
8,824,241 8,986,819 2,947,502 (6,039,317)
2,000 - - -
11,266,609 11,429,187 7,779,796 (3,649,391)
202,000 202,000 91,934 (110,066)
70,000 70,000 27,284 (42,716)
10,000 10,000 29,854 19,854
282,000 282,000 149,072 (132,928)
120,216,836 120,379,414 60,180,813 (60,198,601)
103,736 103,736 - 103,736
4,894 14,194 6,088 8,106
108,630 117,930 6,088 111,842

See accompanying notes to the financial statements
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Transportation

Personal services

Supplies

Other services and charges
Capital outlays

Total transportation

Economic Environment
Personal services

Supplies

Other services and charges
Total economic environment

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

expenditures

Issuance of long-term debt
Sale of capital assets

Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balance as of January 1
Prior period adjustments

Fund balance as of January 1 -restated

Fund balance as of December 31

Clark County Washington
County Roads
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Page 2 of 2

See accompanying notes to the financial statements
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Original Final Variance with Final
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year Budget Positive/
Budget Budget to Date (Negative)
26,294,849 27,763,987 12,834,903 14,929,084
7,126,210 7,323,568 4,941,679 2,381,889
36,874,829 37,625,700 14,888,008 22,737,692
76,241,216 76,356,316 42,518,649 33,837,667
146,537,104 149,069,571 75,183,239 73,886,332
2,349,042 2,113,180 1,069,844 1,043,336
47,294 39,094 17,693 21,401
609,904 618,907 208,171 410,736
3,006,240 2,771,181 1,295,708 1,475,473
149,651,974 151,958,682 76,485,035 75,473,647
(29,435,138) (31,579,268) (16,304,222) 15,275,046
3,575,000 3,575,000 826,005 (2,748,995)
2,300,000 2,300,000 975,250 (1,324,750)
4,623,736 8,516,036 5,284,345 (3,231,691)
4,094,858 4,775,004 (2,239,954) (7,014,958)
14,593,594 19,166,040 4,845,646 (14,320,394)
(14,841,544) (12,413,228) (11,458,576) 954,652
13,347,277 20,404,212 33,090,161 12,685,949
- - (535,351) (535,351)
13,347,277 20,404,212 32,554,810 12,150,598
(1,494,267) $ 7,990,984 $ 21,096,234 $ 13,105,250



CLARK COUNTY, WASHINGTON
Community Services Grants
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Original Final Variance with Final
2015/2016 2015/2016 Budget
Budget Budget Actual Year to Date Positive/(Negative)
Revenues
Non-business licenses and permits $ 90,000 $ 90,000 $ 42330 $ (47,670)
Total licenses & permits 90,000 90,000 42,330 (47,670)
Federal grants -- direct 10,900,000 10,900,000 1,307,160 (9,592,840)
Federal grants -- indirect 9,163,104 9,163,104 3,405,595 (5,757,509)
State grants 7,969,028 7,969,028 2,471,858 (5,497,170)
Total intergovernmental 28,032,132 28,032,132 7,184,612 (20,847,520)
General government fees 14,320,296 14,320,296 3,063,091 (11,257,205)
Economic environment 2,000,000 2,000,000 311,394 (1,688,606)
Total charges for services 16,320,296 16,320,296 3,374,485 (12,945,811)
Rent and royalties - - 81,465 81,465
Interest earnings 2,000 2,000 104,282 102,282
Other revenues 580,000 580,000 500 (579,500)
Total miscellaneous 582,000 582,000 186,247 (395,753)
Total revenues 45,024,428 45,024,428 10,787,674 (34,236,754)
Expenditures
Economic environment
Personal services 4,624,389 5,033,397 2,122,330 2,911,067
Supplies 103,706 99,506 32,889 66,617
Other services and charges 36,640,154 36,567,405 10,155,122 26,412,283
Total economic environment 41,368,249 41,700,308 12,310,341 29,389,967
Culture and recreation
Personal services 443,327 443,327 239,361 203,966
Supplies 52,000 52,000 32,144 19,856
Other services and charges 252,310 252,310 83,716 168,594
Total culture and recreation 747,637 747,637 355,221 392,416
Total expenditures 42,115,886 42,447,945 12,665,562 29,782,383
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures 2,908,542 2,576,483 (1,877,888) (4,454,371)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 1,871,784 1,871,784 935,892 (935,892)
Transfers out (26,008) (149,505) (19,506) 129,999
Total other financing sources (uses) 1,845,776 1,722,279 916,386 (805,893)
Net change in fund balance 4,754,318 4,298,762 (961,502) (5,260,264)
Fund balance as of January 1 14,395,309 15,853,137 20,556,915 4,703,778
Fund balance as of December 31 $ 19,149,627 $ 20,151,899 $ 19,595,413 $ (556,486)

See accompanying notes to the financial statements
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Assets
Current assets:

Cash, cash equivalents and pooled investments

Deposit in trust
Special assessments receivable
Interest & penalties receivable
Other receivables
Due from other funds
Due from other governments
Inventory (at cost)
Prepaid expense

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets not being depreciated
Land
Construction in progress
Infrastructure*
Capital assets being depreciated
Buildings
Improvements other than buildings
Machinery & equipment
Infrastructure
Intangibles
Less accumulated depreciation
Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

Deferred outflows of resources
Deferred outflows related to pension
Total deferred outflows of resources
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Other payables
Due to other funds
Due to other governments
Accrued liabilities
Deposits payable
Revenue Collected in Advance
Compensated absences- current
Current portion -operating loans payable
Current - other long term liabilities

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Contracts Payable
Compensated absences
Net pension liability
Accrued claims payable
Bonds, notes and loans payable
(net of discounts)
Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Deferred inflows of resources
Deferred inflows related to pensions
Total deferred inflows of resources

Net Position
Investment in capital assets

Restricted for Workers Compensation Claims

Unrestricted
Total net position

Clark County Washington
Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Governmental
Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds Activities
Major
Nonmajor Enterprise Internal Service
Sanitary Sewer Clean Water Funds Total Funds
$ 1,355,977 $ 3,692,921 $ 3,300,464 $ 8,249,362 $ 15,792,416
- - - - 500,000
- 403,377 - 403,377 -
19 - - 19 -
9,024 4,083 183,058 196,165 2,191,413

- - - - 2,728,969

- 62,369 220,062 282,431 86,559

- - - - 2,030,440

11,237 - - 11,237 807,881
1,376,257 4,062,750 3,703,584 9,142,591 24,137,678
322,423 30,616,522 6,590,758 37,529,703 -

- 246,400 - 246,400 499,188

67,387,123 67,387,123

- - 1,741,378 1,741,378 102,357

- - 891,412 891,412 1,117,832
197,453 34,702 549,893 782,048 33,630,772

- 944,358 944,358

- - - - 1,139,005
(72,658) (24,797) (2,350,286) (2,447,741) (20,862,596)
447,218 98,259,950 8,367,513 107,074,681 15,626,558

1,823,475 102,322,700 12,071,097 116,217,272 39,764,236
114,974 207,816 137,029 459,819 592,519
114,974 207,816 137,029 459,819 592,519
103,821 676,263 81,153 861,237 1,414,312

39,863 60 - 39,923 54,111
13,533 25,304 18,604 57,441 1,303,186
- 4 - 4 44,161
76,776 76,279 51,959 205,014 310,253
- 74,228 - 74,228 16,256

- 116,530 - 116,530 -
1,046 24,035 23,914 48,995 66,115

- 16,589 - 16,589 -

- 500,000 - 500,000 2,706,839
235,039 1,509,292 175,630 1,919,961 5,915,233
289,515 - - 289,515 -
151,577 111,155 53,934 316,666 434,594
871,645 1,575,509 1,133,905 3,581,059 4,530,339

- 2,000,000 - 2,000,000 7,717,277

- 342,552 - 342,552 -

1,312,737 4,029,216 1,187,839 6,529,792 12,682,210
1,547,776 5,538,508 1,363,469 8,449,753 18,597,443
132,936 240,283 157,620 530,839 684,759
132,936 240,283 157,620 530,839 684,759
447,218 98,259,950 8,367,513 107,074,681 15,626,558

- - - - 150,000

(189,481) (1,508,225) 2,319,524 621,818 5,297,995

$ 257,737 $ 96,751,725 $ 10,687,037 $ 107,696,499 $ 21,074,553

* Storm Water facilities were depreciated prior to 2003. In 2003 the County began reporting these facilities using the modified approach. These facilities are

currently being reported as capital assets not being depreciated, at a net value which includes depreciation expenses accumulated prior to 2003.

See accompanying notes to the financial Statements
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OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services
Miscellaneous

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal services
Contractual services
Other supplies and expenses
Intergovernmental
Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest and investment revenue

Operating grant revenue
Miscellaneous revenue

Clark County Washington
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Governmental
Activities

Major

Gain/(loss) on disposition of capital assets -

Interest expense

Total non-operating revenues (expenses)

Income (loss) before contributions, special items and

transfers

Capital contributions

Capital Contribution from Governmental Activities -
Special item: Transfer of Treatment Plant and

contributions to Discovery Clean Water Alliance

Transfers in
Transfers out

Change in net position

Net position as of January 1

Change in accounting principle -
GASB # 68 implementation

Prior period adjustments

Net position as of January 1- restated

Net position as of December 31

Clean Nonmajor Internal Service
Sanitary Sewer Water Enterprise Funds Total Funds

$ 3,767,778 $ 8,289,530 $ 3,856,637 15,913,945 $ 44,858,103
- 8,635 - 8,635 -

3,767,778 8,298,165 3,856,637 15,922,580 44,858,103
1,367,777 1,826,981 1,099,738 4,294,496 8,566,080
1,423,034 2,646,728 2,803,763 6,873,525 29,811,095
490,906 23,561 125,872 640,339 7,129,314

400 67,497 21,848 89,745 231

273,381 2,821 68,431 344,633 2,201,800
3,555,498 4,567,588 4,119,652 12,242,738 47,708,520
212,280 3,730,577 (263,015) 3,679,842 (2,850,417)

4,792 18,630 6,017 29,439 37,234

- 595,647 520,971 1,116,618 74,146

- 24,855 - 24,855 1,065,619
- - - (11,950)

- (11,121) (68) (11,189) (506)

4,792 628,011 526,920 1,159,723 1,164,543

217,072 4,358,588 263,905 4,839,565 (1,685,874)

- 1,611,483 - 1,611,483 19,000

R - - 470,395

(121,778,647) - - (121,778,647) -

- - 16,698 16,698 2,803,470

(2,509) (82,816) (3,878) (89,203) (96,164)
(121,564,084) 5,887,255 276,725 (115,400,104) 1,510,827
122,711,612 92,639,805 11,564,294 226,915,711 22,892,411
(889,791) (1,608,310) (1,153,982) (3,652,083) (4,623,241)

- (167,025) - (167,025) 1,294,556

121,821,821 90,864,470 10,410,312 223,096,603 19,563,726

$ 257,737 $ 96,751,725 $ 10,687,037 $ 107,696,499 $ 21,074,553

See accompanying notes to the financial Statements
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CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers (inflows)

Receipts from customers (outflows)
Receipts from interfund services provided (inflows)

Receipts from interfund services provided (outflows)
Payments to suppliers (outflow)

Payments to employees

Payments for interfund services used (inflows)
Payments for interfund services used (outflows)
Miscellaneous receipts/expenses (inflows)

Claims paid (outflows)

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities
Operating grants received
Advance from other funds- outflows
Advance from other governments
Operating Debt interest
Transfer to other governments
Operating transfers from other funds
Operating transfers to other funds

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing ac

Clark County Washington
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Capital contributions
Purchases of capital assets
Proceeds from sales of capital assets

Net cash (used) by capital and related financing
activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest earnings

Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents on January 1

Cash and cash equivalents on December 31*
*Includes all cash, investments, deposits in trust and
deposits with agents

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

Governmental

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds Activities

Major
Nonmajor Internal
Enterprise Service
Sanitary Sewer Clean Water Funds Totals Funds

$ 3,773,403 $ 8,812,388 $ 4,476,551 $ 17,062,343 $ 3,866,101
- - - - (2,836)
5,168 257 39,374 44,799 39,885,188
- - - - (140,624)
(1,677,874)  (2,059,947) (2,720,858) (6,458,680) (33,278,908)
(1,373,942)  (1,856,123) (1,141,915) (4,371,980) (7,334,680)
- - 6,174 6,174 182,963
(262,593) (557,692) (326,358) (1,146,642) (2,545,443)
- 33,489 - 33,489 1,065,619
- (500,000) - (500,000) -
464,162 3,872,372 332,968 4,669,502 1,697,380
- 595,647 520,971 1,116,618 74,146
- (38,875) - (38,875) -
- (16,116) - (16,116) -
- (11,121) (68) (11,189) (506)
(1,800,000) (1,800,000) -
- - 16,698 16,698 2,803,247
(2,509) (82,816) (3,878) (89,203) (96,164)
(1,802,509) 446,719 533,723 (822,067) 2,780,723
- - - - 470,395
- (897,018) - (897,018) (3,939,346)
- - - - 150,192
- (897,018) - (897,018) (3,318,759)
4,792 18,630 6,017 29,439 37,234
4,792 18,630 6,017 29,439 37,234
(1,333,555) 3,440,703 872,708 2,979,857 1,196,578
2,689,532 152,218 2,427,756 5,269,506 15,095,838
$ 1,355,977 $ 3,592,921 $ 3,300,464 8,249,362 $ 16,292,416
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Clark County Washington
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Governmental
Business-type Activities -- Enterprise Funds Activities
Major
Nonmajor
Enterprise Internal
Sanitary Sewer Clean Water Funds Totals Service Funds
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Operating income (loss) $ 212,280 $ 3,730,577 $ (263,015) $ 3,679,842 $ (2,850,417)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation expense 273,381 2,821 68,431 344,633 2,201,800
Pension expense for non-cash change in pension
items (184) (334) 514 (4) (662)
Miscellaneous receipts - 24,854 - 24,854 1,065,619
(Increase) decrease in deposits 16,256
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 5,625 (52,318) 21,681 (25,012) (1,274,726)
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds 5,168 257 40,296 45721 (344,173)
(Increase) decrease in due from other governments - 575,176 598,233 1,173,409 (5,991)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payables (17,515) 277,632 (104,920) 155,197 (1,572,958)
(Increase) decrease in prepaids (10,937) 32,332 8,265 29,660 (127,045)
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds 2,325 (22,459) 6,174 (13,960) 686,192
Increase (decrease) in due to other governments - 1 - 1 41,496
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities (3,293) (497,782) (18,329) (519,404) 2,622,023
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences (2,688) (31,360) (24,362) (58,410) (54,590)
Prior period adjustment for expenses (167,025) (167,025) 1,294,556
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ 464,162 $ 3,872,372 $ 332,968 $ 4,669,502 $ 1,697,380
Noncash investing, capital, and financing activities
Contribution of capital assets - $ 1,611,483 - % 1,611,483 $ 19,000
Transfer of assets to other governments $ (119,689,132) - - $ (119,689,132) -

See accompanying notes to the financial statements
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Clark County Washington
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Funds
December 31, 2015

Cash, cash equivalents and pooled investments
Cash and deposits in trust
Accrued interest receivable

Other receivables:
Taxes
Accounts

Total other receivables

Investments at fair value
US treasury state and local government

Total investments

Total assets

Liabilities

Warrants payable
Accounts payable and other liabilities
Due to other governments
Accrued liabilities
Deposits payable
Total liabilities

Net Position

Net Position held in trust for pool participants
Net Position held in trust for other purposes

Total net position

See accompanying notes to the financial statements
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Private

Investment Purpose Agency

Trust Funds Trust Fund Funds
$ 414,059,165 $ 66,925 30,397,756
- - 20,857
1,039,189 - -
- - 10,688,960
- - 1,092,315
- - 11,781,275
2,781,000 - -
2,781,000 - -
417,879,354 66,925 42,199,888
- - 14,255,644
- - 170,158
- - 27,517,649
- - 235,531
- - 20,906
- - 42,199,888
417,879,354 - -
- 66,925 -
$ 417,879,354 $ 66,925 -




Clark County Washington
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Private
Investment Purpose Trust

Trust Funds Fund
Additions
Contributions
Additions by participants $1,398,177,691 $ -
Total contributions 1,398,177,691 -
Investment income
Net decrease in fair value of investments (1,062,117) (164)
Interest, dividends, and other - 329
Net investment income (1,062,117) 165
Total additions 1,397,115,574 165
Deductions
Distributions to participants 1,329,790,379 -
Total deductions 1,329,790,379 -
Change in net position held for individuals,
organizations and other governments 67,325,195 165
Net Position
Net position as of January 1 350,910,737 66,760
restated for fund reclassifications to internal (356,578) -
Net assets as of January 1, restated 350,554,159 66,760
Net position as of December 31 $ 417,879,354 $ 66,925

See accompanying notes to the financial statements
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CLARK COUNTY WASHINGTON
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of Clark County have been prepared in conformance with generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles. The Washington State Auditor's Office has developed and implemented the
Budgeting, Accounting, and Reporting System (BARS), designed to promote uniformity among
cities and counties in Washington. Following is a summary of significant accounting policies for
Clark County.

A. Financial Reporting Entity

The reporting entity “Clark County” consists of Clark County as the primary government, one
discretely presented component unit, and four blended component units for which the County is
financially accountable. Blended component units are legally separate entities, but are in
substance a part of the County’s operations. The data from these entities are combined with the
financial data from the primary government.

In addition, the County is involved in one joint venture (Clark Regional Emergency Services
Agency) and also discloses information regarding one related organization (Vancouver Library
Capital Facilities Area). Information on these relationships is included in Note 22, in these Notes
to the Financial Statements.

Clark County is a Home Rule Charter County, which is governed by a five member council and
managed by an appointed county manager. Under this form of government the council performs
the legislative function of government and the county manager performs the executive functions.
The home rule charter gives voters the powers of initiative and referendum. Under the charter
there are four council districts which each elect one council member, with the fifth council member,
the council chair, elected county-wide. In 2015, the form of government changed (by a November
2014 vote of the citizens) from a Statute County, which was governed by a board of three
commissioners. The three sitting commissioners became council members on January 1, 2015. In
the November 2015 general election, the citizens of Clark County elected the fourth council
member and the council chair, whose terms of office began in January 2016.

Discretely Presented Component Unit;

In 2002, Clark County formed the Clark County Public Facilities District (CCPFD) to collect a
portion of state sales and use taxes within the public facilities district. These revenues are to be
used solely to acquire, collect, own, remodel, maintain, and equip regional centers as defined by
law. In 2003, the CCPFD and the City of Vancouver Public Facilities District (City PFD) entered
into an interlocal agreement to transfer ninety-seven percent of the sales tax revenue received by
the County PFD to the City’'s PFD to support the construction of the Vancouver Convention Center.
The remainder of the revenue goes to support the construction and maintenance of the County
Fairgrounds Expo Center.

As contractually required under the interlocal agreement, each year the City PFD sends CCPFD
the excess tax revenue received over a cap amount as set out in the interlocal agreement. Under
the interlocal agreement pursuant to the flow of funds under the refunding, the City PFD agrees to
pay CCPFD 50% of the “surplus” annual revenues from the convention center project up to
$650,000, provided that payment doesn’t exceed the amount the CCPFD transferred to the City
PFD for the year. At the end of 2015, the CCPFD has a note receivable in the amount of
$7,390,333 from the City PFD. The CCPFD is composed of five directors appointed by the Clark
County Councilors. The CCPFD is a discretely presented component unit because the County
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cannot impose its will on the CCPFD and the CCPFD provides services to other entities.
Separately issued financial statements for the CCPFD can be obtained by contacting the Clark
County Auditor’s Office, P.O. Box 5000, Vancouver, Washington 98666-5000.

Blended Component Units:

Industrial Revenue Bond Corporation of Clark County (IRBC) was established in 1982 with the
granting of its charter under RCW 39.84. The IRBC encourages industrial development by issuing
industrial revenue bonds in accordance with the 1981 Economic Development Act of the State of
Washington. Revenue bonds issued by the corporation are payable solely from revenues of the
industrial development facility funded by the revenue bonds and are neither a liability nor a
contingent liability of Clark County, the IRBC, or any other public entity. There are no bond issues
outstanding at December 31, 2015. IRBC is a component unit of the County because: 1) it is a
separate legal entity; 2) the Board of County Councilors comprises the Board of the IRBC and has
operational responsibility for the IRBC; and 3) the County can impose its will on the IRBC. The
operations of the IRBC are reported as a blended special revenue fund.

Emergency Medical Service District (EMSD) was established in 1987 as a quasi-municipal
corporation and an independent taxing authority under RCW 36.32.480. In 1995, an Emergency
Medical Service (EMS) Interlocal Cooperation Agreement was signed by the County and various
cities within the county to enable these jurisdictions to exercise uniform EMS regulatory oversight
and to participate in purchasing ambulance services in the contract service area. The EMSD is a
separate legal entity. The EMSD ordinance designates the Board of Clark County Councilors as
the governing body of the EMSD. The County has operational and financing responsibility for the
EMSD, which is reported as a blended special revenue fund (Emergency Medical Services).

The Interlocal Cooperation Agreement expired on December 31, 2014 and the parties decided not
to enter into a new contract. The EMSD program was closed in 2015 and has no fund balance
remaining at December 31, 2015.

Fairgrounds Site Management Group (FSMG) was established in 2004 as a non-profit
organization to oversee the management, operations and maintenance of the county fairgrounds
and event center. All operating revenues collected by FSMG are the sole property of the County.
The County adopts a budget for the expenditures relating to operations of the fairgrounds,
financially supports the operations of the Event Center and the fairgrounds, and the services of the
FSMG are provided almost entirely to the County. FSMG is a component unit of the County
because: 1) it is a separate legal entity; 2) the five member board is made up of three members
appointed by the Clark County Councilors and two members appointed by the Clark County Fair
Association, 3) the County can impose its will on FSMG and 4) the County has the financial burden
of supporting and funding operations at the fairgrounds and Event Center. Its operations are
reported as a blended special revenue fund (Event Center Fund).

Metropolitan Park District (MPD) was approved by the citizens of the County by vote in 2005
under the authority of RCW 35.61. The MPD creates a district whereby a property tax is imposed
to provide operating and maintenance funding for park and trail development in the unincorporated
urban area of Clark County. The collection of taxes and the operation of the MPD are reported as
a blended special revenue fund (Metropolitan Parks District Fund). The MPD is a separate legal
entity governed by the Board of County Councilors and the County is operationally responsible for
MPD activities and transactions.

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

Government-wide financial statements consist of the statement of net position and the statement of
activities. These statements report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the primary
government and its component units. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by
taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separate from business-type activities, which
rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for services.
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The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which direct expenses of a function or
segment is offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with
a specific function or segment. Program revenues include charges to customers or applicants who
purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services or privileges provided by a given function or
segment, as well as grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or
capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other revenues not included
among program revenues are reported as general revenues.

Fund financial statements are used to report additional and more detailed information about the
primary government and its blended component units. Separate financial statements are provided
for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded
from the government-wide financial statements. Major individual governmental funds and major
individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary
fund financial statements. Under this measurement focus, revenues are recorded when earned
and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of the timing of related
cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied.
Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed
by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using current financial resources
measurement focus and modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when
measurable and available. Revenues are considered available when they are collectible within
the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. The County
considers revenues, when material, to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end
of the fiscal period. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, as under
accrual accounting. Exceptions to this rule include unmatured interest on general long-term debt,
which is recognized when due, and certain compensated absences and claims and judgments
which are recognized when the obligations are expected to be liquidated with expendable available
financial resources.

Property and certain other taxes, licenses, and interest associated within the current period are all
considered to be susceptible to accrual, and so have been recognized as revenues of the current
fiscal period. Only the portion of special assessments receivable due within the current fiscal
period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period. All other
revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received.

Clark County reports four major governmental funds:

= The General Fund is the County’s primary operating fund. It is used to account for all
activities of the general government not accounted for and reported in another fund.

= The County Roads Special Revenue Fund finances the design, construction, and
maintenance of county roads. Restricted revenue streams consist primarily of county road
property taxes and grants.

= The Community Services Grants Special Revenue Fund is a multi-grant fund used to finance
a variety of community improvement and relief services, including assistance to the elderly,
weatherization, special volunteers, and aid to the economically disadvantaged. All grant
revenues are restricted to these specific services.
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= The Development Impact Fees Capital Projects Fund accounts for the accumulation and
disposition of impact fees assessed on new development. All impact fees are restricted for
the acquisition and development of parks and road infrastructure. In 2015 this fund has
significant ($5.2 million) liabilities, in the form of amounts due to the Road Fund at the end of
the year (the amounts due were paid to the Road Fund in January 2016). This is the first year
this fund meets the requirements to be reported as a major fund.

The County reports two major proprietary funds:

» The Sanitary Sewer Fund accounts for the operations of the Salmon Creek Treatment Plant.
The County is under a professional service contract with Discovery Clean Water Alliance for
providing these services.

= The Clean Water Fund accounts for activities related to the County’s stormwater drainage
systems, in accordance with the Federal Clean Water Act.

Additionally, the County reports the following non-major fund types:

= Special revenue funds account for and report the proceeds of specific revenue sources that
are restricted or committed to finance specific activities or functions, as required by law or
administrative regulation.

= Capital project funds account for and report resources that are restricted, committed or
assigned to be used for acquisition or construction of capital projects or other capital assets.

= Debt service funds account for and report financial resources that are restricted, committed
or assigned to be used for payment of principal and interest on long-term debt.

= Internal service funds account for and report services such as equipment rental, elections,
central support, self-insurance, building maintenance, retirement benefit reserve, and data
processing services provided to other departments and government agencies, on a cost
reimbursement basis.

= Non-major enterprise funds account for and report solid waste operations associated with the
oversight of solid waste in Clark County and activity at the Tri-Mountain Golf Course.

= The private-purpose trust fund accounts for and reports resources legally held in trust for a
private entity, the Children’s Home Society, to benefit homeless or orphaned children. Only
earnings on investments may benefit this activity. The capital portion of the trust must be
preserved intact. No resources are used to support the County's programs.

= Investment trust funds account for and report external pooled and non-pooled investments
held by the County Treasurer on behalf of outside entities in the County’s investment
program. Pooled money is invested and monitored by the County for external participants
that are generally government entities that do not have their own treasurer (such as fire and
school districts).

= Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not present results of operations or have a
measurement focus. These funds account for and report assets (such as property taxes
collected on behalf of other governments) that the County holds for others in an agency
capacity. Agency funds include cities, towns, and fire, school, port, cemetery, air pollution,
library, and drainage districts, along with miscellaneous clearing fund activities.
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In the government-wide statement of activities interfund activity for direct expenses are not
eliminated from program expense, while indirect expenses allocated to various functional programs
are shown in a separate column. Amounts reported as program revenues include charges to
customers or applicants for goods, services or privileges provided and operating and capital grants
and contributions, including special assessments. Internally dedicated resources are reported as
general revenues rather than program revenues. General revenues include all taxes, interest
earnings, and the sale of capital assets. Special items and interfund transfers are reported
separately from revenues and expenses.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. Principal
operating revenues of the Sanitary Sewer and Clean Water Funds, the non-major enterprise funds
and the County’s internal service funds are charges to customers for sales and services and
activity fees. Operating expenses for enterprise and internal service funds include personnel
costs, contractual services, other supplies and expenses, utilities, intergovernmental expenses,
and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting these definitions are
reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the County’s intent to
use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources, as they are needed.

D. Budgetary Information

The biennial budget for Clark County is adopted in accordance with the provisions of the Revised
Code of Washington (RCW), as interpreted by the Budgeting, Accounting, and Reporting Systems
(BARS) of the State of Washington, and on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting
principles, with two exceptions. Both the Juvenile Fund and the Jail Commissary Fund were
budgeted as Special Revenue Funds. However, GAAP requires the activity within these funds to
be reported with the General Fund, as they do not have significant streams of restricted resources.
These funds were closed during 2015 and these activities will be budgeted within the General
Fund in the future.

The Board of County Councilors adopts biennial appropriations for the general, special revenue,
and capital project funds. Budgetary constraints for debt service funds are determined by the
terms of the debt instruments or enabling legislation. During the budget process, each county
department submits detailed estimates of anticipated revenues and expenditure requests for the
ensuing budget years. The budget office compiles this data and makes it available for public
comment in early October of the budget adoption year. A recommended budget is published in the
third week of November with a public hearing held during the first week in December, when the
final budget is adopted.

The biennial budget is adopted, and systematically monitored on fund level for special revenue,
general obligation bond debt service, and capital project funds and on department level for the
General Fund. Personnel costs in each fund are controlled by position. Capital projects and
material capital acquisitions are approved on a project basis, with the most significant capital items
being reflected in the six year Transportation Improvement Plan, which is updated and approved
each year by the Board.

Biennial budgets are amended by supplemental appropriation resolutions that are approved by the
Board during public meetings. Revisions which increase the total appropriation of any fund are
published in the official county newspaper at least two weeks before the public hearing. Revisions
approved by the Board during 2015 consisted of awards and modifications of grants, the release of
contingency funds to specific programs, and enhanced revenues supporting expanded program
requirements. Departments may transfer budget amounts between certain categories of
expenditures (such as supplies and services) with authorized approval, without approval of the
Board as long as they do not exceed their total department/fund budget.
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E.

Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows/Outflows and Net Position or Fund Balance
1. Cash and Cash Equivalents (See Note 4 for more details)

It is County policy to invest all temporary cash surpluses. This amount is classified on the
balance sheet as cash and cash equivalents along with pooled investments of the various
funds.

The County’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand
deposits, and short-term investments generally with original maturity of three months from the
date of acquisition. For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the County considers pooled
investments and deposits in trust to be cash equivalents.

2. Investments (See Note 4 for more details)

The Clark County Treasurer (Treasurer) is empowered by the State of Washington to act as
the fiduciary agent for the County (as Treasurer) and other junior taxing districts (as ex-officio
Treasurer), which includes the receipt, deposit and prudent investment of public funds as
legally prescribed by the laws of the State. State statutes authorize the County to invest in
obligations of the U.S. Treasury, commercial paper, banker's acceptances, certain other
government agency obligations, and the state treasurer’s investment pool. County policy
dictates that all investment instruments other than non-negotiable certificates of deposit and
monies placed with the Washington State Local Government Investment Pool and similar
money market accounts be transacted on the delivery versus payment basis. Investments are
stated at fair value.

The Treasurer administers and maintains the Clark County Investment Pool for the County
and other jurisdictional governments within the county. Participation in the Pool is voluntary.
All participants have the option of investing in the Pool, or requesting specific investment
amounts and maturity dates for investments outside the Pool. All securities are reported using
the security’s fair market value.

3. Receivables (See Note 8)

Taxes receivable consist of delinquent property taxes, as well as other taxes received in the
first 60 days following the fiscal year end, which are accrued as revenue in the statements.
Property taxes are levied annually before December 15" and become a lien as of January 1st.
Property taxes are recorded on the balance sheet as taxes receivable and deferred inflows of
resources at the beginning of the year in the fund statements. Taxes are due in two equal
installments on April 30" and October 31%. All uncollected property taxes at year-end are
reported as taxes receivable. No allowance for doubtful taxes receivable is recorded because
delinquent taxes are considered fully collectible.

Special assessment receivables consist of current and delinquent assessments, and related
penalties and interest, which are recorded when levied. Clean water assessments account for
96% of the $420,086 of special assessments due at December 31, 2015. Of the $403,377
clean water special assessment due at December 31,2015, $238,718 is delinquent from 2009
and prior, $44,699 is due for the years 2010- 2014, and $119,960 is due for 2015.

Accounts receivable consist of amounts due from individuals or organizations for goods and
services. Notes/contracts receivable consist of amounts due on open account from individuals
or organizations for goods, services, sales of capital assets, and for low-income housing
notes. Receivable amounts exclude any amounts estimated to be material and uncollectible
at year end. An amount for allowance to doubtful notes/contract receivable has been recorded
for those low-income housing notes or contracts receivable that are forgiven upon completion
of the contract.

4. Amounts Due to and from Other Funds and Governments, Interfund Loans and Advances
Receivable (See Note 9 for more details)
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Outstanding lending and borrowing arrangements between funds at the end of the year are
referred to as “advances due to/from other funds”. Other outstanding balances between funds
are reported as “due to/from other funds”. Residual balances outstanding between the
governmental activities and business-type activities are reported in the government-wide
financial statements as “internal balances”. Interfund balances between governmental funds
and interfund balances between proprietary funds have been eliminated and are not included
in the government-wide statement of net position.

Due from other governments can include amounts due from grantors for grants issued for
specific programs and capital projects, motor vehicle fuel tax receivable, and other pass
through revenues receivable.

5. Inventories and Prepaid Items

Inventories are generally held in internal service funds and consist of expendable supplies,
rock, vehicle parts, fuel, signs and other roadway supplies. The cost is recorded as
expenditures at the time inventory items are consumed. Inventory is valued using the average
cost method, which approximates the market value.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are
recorded as prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial statements. The
County uses the consumption method by recognizing expenditures in the period service is
provided.

6. Capital Assets (See Note 6 for more details)

Capital assets include land, buildings, improvements, equipment, infrastructure, and all other
tangible and intangible assets that have initial useful lives extending beyond two years.
Infrastructure assets normally are stationary in nature and normally can be preserved for a
significantly greater number of years than most capital assets. Examples of infrastructure
include roads, bridges, stormwater facilities, and water systems. Capital assets are defined
by the County as assets with an initial individual cost of more than $100,000 for infrastructure
assets and more than $5,000 for all other asset categories.

The County has recorded the value of all infrastructure (which meets the $100,000 capital
threshold requirement referred to in the previous paragraph) acquired from 1980 to present,
and has included that value in the financial statements. The County has not reported
infrastructure acquired prior to January 1, 1980. The County uses the modified approach for
reporting bridge and stormwater infrastructure of the County. Under the modified approach,
capital infrastructure assets are not required to report depreciation if an asset management
system is used to document that infrastructure assets are being preserved at a condition level
set by the government. Governmental infrastructure assets were first reported in 2001, with
the implementation of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement # 34 (GASB
#34). All infrastructure assets were depreciated until 2003, when the County first chose to use
the modified approach.

When capital assets are purchased they are capitalized and depreciated (with the exception of
construction in progress, land, easements, and infrastructure being reported using the
modified approach) in government-wide financial statements and proprietary fund statements.
Capital asset costs are recorded as expenditures of the current period in governmental fund
financial statements. Capital assets purchased or constructed by the County are valued at
cost. Donated capital assets are valued at estimated fair value as of the date received.

Improvements to capital assets that materially add to the function or capacity of the asset are
capitalized. Improvements are also capitalized if they extend the life of an asset which is
being depreciated. Other repairs and normal maintenance are expensed.

Outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.
Depreciation of these assets does not commence until the project is substantially completed.
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Buildings, equipment, improvements, software, and certain infrastructure are depreciated
using the straight-line method.

Machinery and equipment purchased on capital leases are treated as capital assets,
indicating a constructive or actual transfer of the benefits and risks of ownership to the
County, and are valued at the lesser of the fair value of the leased property or the net present
value of the minimum lease payments required by the contract.

Estimated useful lives are as follows:

Buildings 40 - 60 years
Improvements other than buildings 10 - 50 years
Heavy vehicles and equipment 5-15 years
Data Processing Equipment 3-5 years
Other Equipment 3-15 years
Infrastructure 10 - 50 years
Software 5-10 vyears

7. Compensated Absences

It is the County’s policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation and
sick leave benefits. Employees with a minimum of ten years of services are permitted to cash
out a portion of their accrued sick leave at termination, based on a percentage of accumulated
hours. The remainder of unpaid sick leave is not earned until taken by the employee, and
therefore is recorded at the time used in governmental funds. All vacation pay and eligible
sick leave pay is accrued when incurred in the government-wide and proprietary funds. A
liability for these amounts is reported in governmental funds only if they have matured, for
example, as a result of employee resignations and retirements. The General Fund, special
revenue funds, and internal service funds typically liquidate the governmental activities liability
for compensated absences.

8. Other Accrued Liabilities

These accounts consist mainly of accrued employee wages and benefits, and other post-
employment benefits, where applicable. The General Fund typically liquidates the liability for
other post-employment benefits.

9. Long-term Obligations (See Note 11land 12)

Revenue bonds and other long-term liabilities directly related to and financed from proprietary
funds are accounted for in the respective proprietary funds. The County currently has no
outstanding revenue bonds. All other County long-term debt is reported in the governmental
column of the government-wide statement of net position. Bond premiums and discounts are
amortized over the life of the bonds using the straight line interest method since it is not
materially different from the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the
premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as costs of the current period. In the
fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums, discounts, and
issuance costs during the current period. The face amount of debt is reported as other
financing sources when received. Premiums received on debt issuance are reported as other
financing sources while discounts on debt issuance are reported as other financing uses.
Issuance cost is reported as debt service expenditures.

10. Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net
position of all state sponsored pension plans and additions to/deductions from those plans’
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fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the
Washington State Department of Retirement Systems. For this purpose, benefit payments
(including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

11. Deferred outflows/inflows of resources

The statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of
resources. This element represents a consumption of net position that applies to future
periods and will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense or expenditure) until
then. The County currently reports two items as deferred outflows of resources. These items
are deferred charge on refunding and amounts related to pensions.

The statements of financial position will also sometimes report a separate section for deferred
inflows of resources. This element represents an acquisition of net position that applies to
future periods and will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until then. On
the Statement of Net Position, the County reports only amounts related to pensions in this
category. On the fund balance sheets the County reports unavailable revenue and unavailable
accounts receivable in this category. The unavailable revenue arises from property taxes,
special assessments and court fees. These amounts are deferred and will be recognized as
an inflow of resources in the period that the amounts become available.

12. Net Position and Fund Balances
In the financial statements, assets in excess of liabilities are presented in one of two ways
depending on the measurement focus of the fund.

On the Statement of Net Position for government-wide reporting and the proprietary funds, net
position is segregated into three categories: net investment in capital asset (or investment in
capital assets, if there is no debt against the assets); restricted net position; and unrestricted
net position.

» Net investment in capital assets, represents total capital assets less accumulated
depreciation and debt directly related to capital assets, minus unspent bond proceeds.
Deferred inflows or outflows of resources attributable to the acquisition, construction or
improvement of capital assets or related debt are included in this component of net position.

» Restricted net position is the portion of the County’s net position which is subject to external
legal restrictions (by the Revised Code of the State of Washington or by contractual
agreements with outside parties) on how they may be used, and therefore are not available for
general spending at the discretion of the County.

= Unrestricted net position represents amounts not included in other categories.

On governmental fund balance sheets, assets in excess of liabilities are reported as fund
balances and are segregated into separate classifications indicating the extent to which the
County is bound to honor constraints on specific purposes for which those funds can be spent.

Fund balance is reported as Nonspendable when the resources cannot be spent because
they are either in a nonspendable form or are legally or contractually required to be
maintained intact. The County’s resources in nonspendable form in 2015 are all prepaid
expenditures.

Fund balance is reported as Restricted when the constraints placed on the use of resources

are either: (1) externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors,
contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) imposed by law through
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constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. When both restricted and unrestricted
resources are available for use, the County’s policy is to use restricted resources first and
then unrestricted resources, as needed.

Fund balance is reported as Committed when the Board of County Councilors (the
government’s highest level of decision-making authority) adopts a resolution that places
specific constraints on how the resources may be used. Once adopted, the commitment
remains until it is modified or rescinded by the adoption of a new resolution by the Board of
County Councilors.

Amounts in the Assigned fund balance category do not meet the criteria to be classified as
committed, and are generally more temporary in nature. In other words, additional action does
not need to be taken to remove the assignment. Assigned fund balance is reported when the
intent to use funds for a specific purpose is formally expressed by the Board of Councilors.

The County’s current policy only addresses restricted and unrestricted resources (as stated in
Note 1-C, above). Without a written policy, the County considers that committed amounts will
be used first (after restricted funds), followed by assigned amounts and then unassigned
amounts when expenditures are incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of those
unrestricted fund balance classifications could be used.

NOTE 2 - RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund balance sheet and the
government-wide statement of net position

The Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Net Position
explains differences between fund balance — total governmental funds and net position —
governmental activities. One element of reconciliation explains that “long-term liabilities that are
not due and payable in the current period are not reported in the funds”. The details of this
$214,147,860 can be found in note # 12 — Changes in Long Term Liabilities, in this note disclosure
section of the report. (In note #12, the $214,316,246 ending balance for governmental funds minus
the $168,386 for claims and judgments that is included in the fund financial statements).

Another element of this reconciliation explains “The County reports unavailable revenue under a
modified accrual basis of accounting in the governmental funds balance sheets. Government-wide
statements record revenue when it is earned; therefore unavailable revenue is not reported in the
government-wide statements.” This $11,341,846 is the total deferred inflows of resources found on
the Balance Sheet — Governmental Funds.

Another element of this reconciliation explains “Other long-term assets and deferred charges are
not available to pay for current-period expenditures and are not included in the fund statements.
These items are reported in the statement of net position.” The details of this $11,636,129 follow:

Net OPEB obligation surplus $ 966,276
Deferred charges on refunding 5,222,286
Net Pension Asset 5,447,567

$ 11,636,129

B. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances and the government-wide statement of activities
One element of the reconciliation between net change in fund balances — total governmental funds
and change in net position of governmental activities explains that “Governmental funds report
capital outlay as expenditures... In the statement of activities the cost of these assets is capitalized
and depreciated over the period of the asset's useful life. When capital assets are disposed of the
difference between original cost less depreciation and the proceeds is booked as a gain or (loss)

on the sale.” The details of this $9,254,001 difference are as follows:
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Capital Outlay $ 36,851,885

Depreciation (23,195,879)
Accumulate Depreciation transfer from Internal Service Fund (223)
Disposition of Assets (4,401,782)

$ 9,254,001

Another element explains that “Governmental funds report revenue in the current period for
revenues unearned and/or deferred in prior periods... Government-wide statements record
revenues at the time they are earned.” The break-down of the change in deferred inflows of
resources, unearned revenues and revenues received in advance for 2015 in the amount of
($1,558,775) follows:

Change in OPEB obligation $ 203,336
Unearned revenue collected in advance (1,832,309)
Change in impact fee credits (333,125)
Pension obligation related to revenue 403,323

$ (1,558,775)

Another element explains that long-term debt and other long term liabilities are treated differently in
the government-wide statements than in the fund statements. The different treatment between the
two statements results in $13,036,799. The detail of this amount follows:

New debt proceeds $ (4,574,805)
Other post employment benefit revenue (153,179)
Long term debt retirement 16,895,700
amortized debt premiums 172,298
change in compensated absence liability (164,150)
change in pollution remediation liability 787,391
Other post employment benefit payments 73,544

$ 13,036,799

Another element explains that “Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not
require the use of current financial resources...and...are not reported ...in governmental funds.”
The change in expenditures for these items in the amount of ($86,465) follows:

Accrued interest expense $ 110,663
Changes in deferred outflows (823,746)
Pension expense 626,618

$ (86,465)

NOTE 3 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY

Deficit Fund Equity
There are three proprietary type internal service funds with deficit net position at December 31,

2015. The implementation of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 68
(GASB 68), Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, contributed to the deficit amount in
these funds (see note 25-C for information on the implementation of GASB 68).

e Central Support Services Internal Service Fund reports a deficit of $2,927,935. The deficit
increased from $1,079,229 at 12/31/2014. This fund provides facility maintenance for the
County and receives revenues from other County funds for services received. The County
has assigned a $900,000 subsidy to be transferred in from the General Fund in 2016, and
the revenue structure will be reviewed prior to the 2017-2018 budget adoption. The initial
implementation of GASB 68 in 2015 added a net pension liability of $1,835,478 in this fund.
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= General Liability Insurance Internal Service Fund has a deficit net position of $3,344,200,
as a result of recognizing an actuarial determined liability for claims and judgments payable
of $4.7 million. The County does not have a special reserve in this fund for this liability. The
County is reviewing the internal cost allocation plan and will collect the annual funding
needed for operations per the current actuary review. If additional funding is needed for
claims settlement, the County has the ability to complete supplemental budgets and can
reallocate additional resources to this fund. For specific judgments, the County can look to
the funds and departments where the action related to the judgment originated, for
satisfaction of the judgment. For large, unique needs the County has the ability to borrow or
tax to meet these obligations, and the General Fund reserves may be used for exceptional
judgment satisfaction. The initial implementation of GASB 68 in 2015 added a $253,329
pension liability in this fund.

= Workers’ Compensation Insurance Internal Service Fund has a deficit net position of
$2,545,465, up from a $1,299,563 deficit at 12/31/2014. In 2015, the County booked a $4.4
million liability for claims and judgments, which creates the deficit balance. The County has
other options for funding exceptional workers compensation claims, including looking to
General Fund reserves or fund balance transfers from the fund in which the injured
employee is assigned. The initial implementation of GASB 68 in 2015 added a $253,329
pension liability in this fund.

NOTE 4 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

A. Deposits
Deposits consist of cash and cash equivalents on deposit with the Treasurer. All receipts

received by the Treasurer are deposited into qualified bank depositories as specified by the
Washington Public Deposit Protection Commission. All deposits are either covered by federal
depository insurance or held in a multiple financial institution collateral pool administered by the
Washington Public Deposit Protection Commission. In 2009, the Washington Public Deposit
Protection Commission adopted Resolution 2009-1 requiring public depositaries to collateralize
their uninsured public deposits at 100 percent. The Office of the Washington State Treasurer
(OST) also adopted new rules to allow Reciprocal Deposit Programs (such as CDARS) to provide
governments options to invest larger sums in CDs but in a way that is fully insured by the FDIC.

B. Investments

Investments may be made in the form of commercial paper, banker's acceptances, U.S. Treasury
bills and notes, and certain other government agency obligations. County policy dictates that all
investment instruments other than non-negotiable certificates of deposit and monies placed with
the Washington State Local Government Investment Pool and similar money market accounts be
transacted on the delivery versus payment basis. All investments are stated at fair value.

C. Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. In accordance with its investment policy, the Treasurer manages exposure to declines
in fair values from interest rates by limiting the weighted average maturity of its investment portfolio
to maturities that will fulfill the cash flow needs of Clark County and its junior taxing districts. The
securities in the portfolio are managed in a manner that ensures sufficient cash is available to meet
anticipated cash flow needs, based on historical information. Any cash in excess of that necessary
to meet anticipated liquidity needs is invested with the following maturity limitations:

60



Type of Security Maximum Maturity
Any single security (unless 5 years
matched to a specific cash flow
reguirement)

Repurchase and Reverse 90 days

Agreements

Commercial Paper 180 days
Banker's Acceptances 185 days
Forward Delivery Agreement 3 years

Further, the maximum weighted average maturity of the External Investment Pool cannot exceed
one and one half years.

D. Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its
obligations. To limit risk, State law does not allow general governments to invest in corporate
equities. The State law and County policy further limits such risk by placing the following credit
standards on securities:

Type of Security Credit Standards’
Banker's Acceptances Al/P1
Commercial Paper A1/P1 and “A” or equivalent
Repurchase Agreements and “A” if maturity is less than ong

Reverse Repurchase Agreementy week, or “AA” if maturity is
greater than one week

Securities Lending Agreements Long term rating of “A” or
equivalent

Deposit Notes A1/P1 and “AA” or equivalen

WA State Municipal Bonds “A” or equivalent

The ratings of investments as of December 31, 2015 are:

S&P
Debt Security Rating

Fannie Mae (Federal National Mortgage Association) AA+
Freddie Mac (Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation) AA+
Federal Home Loan Bank AA+
Federal Farm Credit Bank AA+

S&P

Money Market Like Fund - 2(a)7 Rating

Washington State Investment Pool Not Rated

* Split rating Moody's “Aaa”, S&P “AA+" for US Treasuries and Agencies.

E. Concentration Risk
Concentration risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of a government’s investment in a
single issuer. The Treasurer’s policy requires that the portfolio be structured to diversify investments
to reduce the risk of loss by over-concentration of assets in a specific maturity, a specific issuer or a
specific type of security. U.S. Treasuries and Federal Agencies, that have fixed rates, are not limited
because they carry little credit risk. The specific limits of each eligible security are described below:

1) No more than 5% of the portfolio value will be invested in the securities of any single
issuer with the following exceptions:
a. US government obligations are not limited
b. US agency obligations are limited to 35% per issuer
c. Repurchase agreement counterparties are limited to 20% per overnight or 10% if
greater than one day

1 All of these credit standards are as of the time of purchase.
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d. Non-negotiable certificates of deposit are limited to 10% per issuer

2) Limited to no more than 25% in either Commercial Paper or Banker's Acceptances

3) Limited to no more than 10% in Federal Agency Variable Rate Notes

4) Limited to 100% in the Washington State Local Government Investment Pool or 65% in
Municipal Investment Accounts

5) Limited to no more than 15% in Mutual Funds Qualified & Registered with Washington
State

6) Limited to no more that 20% in Washington state municipal bonds

7) Limited to no more that 25% in deposit notes

8) Limited to no more than 25% in securities lending agreements

9) Limited to no more than 10% of the portfolio value in reverse repurchase agreements

10) Repurchase agreements are limited to no more than 100% overnight or 30% if maturity is
greater than 30 days

11) The amount of exposure from non-negotiable certificates of deposits (in or outside of the
CDARS program) and/or flexible certificates of deposits is limited to no more than 40% of
the total portfolio

The Treasurer has several investments in government sponsored and other private enterprises
that are not explicitly backed by the federal government. However, the U.S. government has
moved to more explicitly support the soundness of the obligations of Freddie Mac and Fannie Mae,
starting in July, 2008, via the Housing and Economic Recovery Act 2008, and the September 7,
2008, Federal Housing Finance Agency (FHFA conservatorship of both government sponsored
enterprises (GSES). Those securities that exceed 5% of the total investment portfolio market value
are disclosed below:

% of

Investment
Issuer Portfolio
Federal Home Loan Bank 13.48%
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp 19.46%
Federal Farm Credit Bank 16.81%
US Treasury 42.13%

F. Equity in Pooled Investments
County monies are invested by certain individual funds for the benefit of the respective fund in the
Clark County Investment Pool. Remaining County monies are aggregated in a residual account
and invested in the pool for the benefit of the General Fund.

Pooled investments during 2015 included Certificates of Deposit, Federal Agencies, US Treasury
bonds, funds invested with the Washington State Local Government Investment Pool and money
market accounts. The book value of the County Investment Pool on December 31, 2015 was
$591,066,788 of which $38,102,830 is classified as deposits. As of December 31, 2015, the
County Investment Pool had the following investments, shown at fair value:

Weighted
Average Maturity
Investment Type Fair Value (Years)
US Treasuries $ 249,202,800 1.563
Federal Agencies - Semi Annual 301,693,379 1.275
Wash State LGIP 38,102,830 0.002
$ 588,999,009
Portfolio weighted average maturity 1.313

The Washington State Local Government Investment Pool is classifies as a 2(a) 7 like investment
pool, and therefore the County states the fair value of its investment in the pool based upon the
share price of the pool.
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G. Outside Investments (Non-Pooled)

Certain fund managers or entities direct the Treasurer to invest funds into specific investment
maturities outside of the Investment Pool. On December 31, 2015, the following specific
investments were held outside the pool:

Investment Type Book Value Fair Value
Wash State LGIP $ 502,493 502,493
US Treasury Securities 2,781,000 2,781,000
Certificate of Deposit 50,000 50,000
$ 3,333,493 3,333,493
H. Total Cash, Cash Equivalents and Pooled Investments

Total cash, cash equivalent and investment carrying value on December 31, 2015 were
$610,014,187 for both pooled and non-pooled investments.

A reconciliation of cash, cash equivalents and pooled investments and other investments as shown
on the fund statements is as follows:

Checking Accounts $ 12,345,483
Petty Cash 1,287,740
Deposits Held in Trust 4,048,463
Fair Value of Pooled Investments 588,999,009
Fair Value of Investments Out of Pool 3,333,493

$ 610,014,188

Cash, cash equivalents, pooled investments $ 157,985,714
Deposits in trust 4,027,606
Non-pooled investments 552,490
Cash, cash equivalents, pooled investments -discreet component unit 122,673
Cash, cash equivalents, pooled investments - fiduciary 444,523,848
Non-pooled Investments - fiduciary 2,781,000
Deposits in trust - fiduciary 20,857

$ 610,014,188

l. Clark County Investment Pool
The Treasurer administers and maintains an Investment Pool (the Pool) for County and other
jurisdictional governments within the County. This Pool currently has an average maturity of
approximately 473 days.

The Treasurer’s Office uses “Bloomberg”, an on-line financial services system to determine the fair
market value of securities purchased on behalf of the Clark County Investment Pool (Pool). If
Bloomberg does not price a particular security, the Treasurer's Office obtains three quotes from
broker/dealers to determine the fair market value of the security on the specified date. Bloomberg
has a pricing model called “Bloomberg Fair Value” (BFV), which establishes an investment’s
theoretical value, based on where similar bonds, as defined by credit quality and market sector,
have traded. This value is not based on market price. BFV incorporates an option adjusted
spread methodology in deriving the theoretical value. The Treasurer’'s Office reviews and updates
(as necessary) the value determination twice monthly.

The Pool is not SEC-registered. Authority to manage the Pool is derived from the Revised Code of
Washington (RCW) in RCW 36.29.022.
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Regulatory oversight is provided by the County Finance Committee, which by statute consists of
the Treasurer, the Auditor, and the Chair of the Board of County Councilors. The committee
approves the investment policy and makes all appropriate rules and regulations to carry out the
provisions of RCW 36.48.010 through 36.48.060.

The Treasurer's Office currently uses an investment advisor. During 2015 the Treasurer
contracted with Government Portfolio Advisors, LLC. to review the investment portfolio, and assist
with the portfolio strategy on a quarterly basis. The Treasurer's Office uses an Intergovernmental
Investment Pool Committee that is made up of all of the pool participants from the junior taxing
districts within Clark County. This committee meets on a quarterly basis, and assists in sharing
information to pool members regarding the Pool’s strategy. The Treasurer's Investment Strategy
Committee is made up of the Treasurer, Deputy Treasurer, Finance Manager, Senior Management
Analyst and Investment Officer within the Treasurer's Office, who meet weekly to discuss
investment strategies, economic conditions analysis of yield curve shifts, possible Federal Reserve
Board actions, cash flow forecasts, and spreads on various securities. This committee also
monitors the fair market value of the Pool and the Net Asset Value.

Participation in the Pool is voluntary. All participants have the option of investing in the Pool, or
requesting specific investment amounts and maturity dates for investments outside the Pool. The
Treasurer provides monthly fair value investment reports on a fund level to all participants through
footnote disclosures. This information is based on the Net Asset Value (NAV) of each share in the
Pool relative to each fund’'s month-end investment balance. A share is defined as what $1.00
invested is work based on the market value of the portfolio’s holdings. The NAV per share in the
Pool is computed by dividing the total value of the securities and other assets of the Pool, less any
liabilities, by the total outstanding shares of the Pool. Participants for whom the Clark County
Treasurer serves as Treasurer or ex-officio Treasurer may redeem Pool shares for normal
expenditure purposes on a daily basis and will receive on dollar per share for shares redeemed.
Participants who are their own Treasurer will be required to give one day’s written notice of
withdrawals from the Pool.

For 2015, the Treasurer's Office reported an unrealized loss of $2,067,779 ($1,733,969 loss
amortized) on December 31 on a cash basis of which participants would receive if the Pool was
liquidated on that date in proportion to their weighted average shares in the pool.

An interlocal agreement is entered into with each pool participant that allows the Clark County
Treasurer's Office to invest their funds in the Pool. There are no specific legally binding
guarantees given to participants to support the value of the shares. Separate financial statements
are not prepared for the Clark County Investment Pool. Investment yields ranged from 0.42% to
0.66% and averaged 0.54% for the year. The average maturity ranges from 327 to 496 days.
Following is a table with information on the major investment types used by the Pool.

Average Fair Market
Investment Class Maturity Value Book Value  Yield Ranges
US Treasuries 563 days $ 249,202,800 $ 250,391,797 0.49%-1.20%
US Agencies 459 days 301,693,379 302,572,161 0.50%-1.10%
Local Government Investment Pool  turns daily 38,102,830 38,102,830 0.25%

The external funds pooled investments and the private purpose trust fund are reported on the
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets (in the Basic Financial Statements section of the CAFR), while
the internal pooled investments are reported in the various funds statements throughout the CAFR.

NOTE 5 - PROPERTY TAXES

The County Treasurer acts as an agent to collect property taxes levied in the county for all taxing
authorities such as the State of Washington, cities and towns within the county, and school, fire,
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cemetery, library and port districts. Property taxes are recorded as receivables and deferred
inflows of resources when levied. Property taxes are levied and become an enforceable lien
against properties as of January 1. The assessed value of property is established in October for
the ensuing year. Levy and tax payments are payable in two installments on April 30th and
October 31st. Delinquent property taxes accrue interest at twelve percent per annum and are
assessed a penalty between three and eleven percent, depending on the duration of delinquency.
No allowance for uncollectible taxes is established since delinquent taxes are considered fully
collectible.

Regular property tax levies are subject to rate and amount limitations, as described below, and to
uniformity requirements of Article VII, Section 1 of the State Constitution, which specifies that a
taxing district must levy the same rate on similarly classified property throughout the district.
Aggregate property taxes vary within the County because of its different and overlapping taxing
districts.

The Washington State Constitution and Washington State law, RCW 84.55.010, limit the levy rate
as follows: The Washington State constitution limits the total regular property taxes to one percent
of true and fair value or $10 per $1,000 of value. If the taxes of all districts exceed this amount,
each district, except Port Districts and Public Utility Districts, is proportionately reduced until the
total is at or below the one percent limit. The regular property tax increase limitation (chapter 84.55
RCW) limits the total dollar amounts of regular property taxes levied by an individual taxing district
to the amount of taxes levied in the highest of the three most recent years multiplied by a limit
factor, plus adjustment to account for taxes on new construction at the previous year’s rate. The
limit factor is the lesser of 101 percent or 100 percent plus inflation.

In addition, statutory dollar rate limits are specified for regular property tax levy rates for most types
of taxing districts under RCW 84.52.043. The County may levy up to $1.80 per $1,000 of
assessed valuation for general governmental services. The County’s regular levy for 2015 was
$1.347 per $1,000 on assessed valuation of $43.28 billion for a total regular levy of $58.3 million.
In addition, the County has a levy for Conservation Futures that was $0.053 per $1,000 of
assessed valuation of $43.28 billion, for a total levy of $2.3 million in 2015.

The County is also authorized to levy $2.25 per $1,000 of assessed valuation in unincorporated
areas for road construction and maintenance. This levy is subject to the same limitations as the
levy for general government services. The County’s road levy for 2015 was $1.824 per $1,000 on
an assessed valuation of $20.3 billion for a total road levy of $37.0 million. In addition, Clark
County has a special levy that was approved by the voters which is not subject to the limitations
listed above. In 2015, the County had an additional $0.227 per $1,000 for metropolitan parks for a
total additional levy of $2.9 million.
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NOTE 6 — CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2015 was as follows:

Beginning
Balance Increases Decreases* Ending Balance
Governmental Activities
Capital assets, not being depreciated/amortized
Land $ 290,344,934 $ 9,604,658 $ 1,743307 $ 298,206,285
Infrastructure 32,356,823 2,531,551 171,679 34,716,696
Intangible assets - easements 93,632 0 0 93,632
Construction in progress -restated** 16,034,537 21,511,857 7,636,552 29,909,842
Total capital assets, not
being depreciated/amortized- 338,829,926 33,648,067 9,551,539 362,926,454
Capital assets, being depreciated/amortized:
Buildings 148,043,167 0 0 148,043,167
Improvements other than
buildings 111,591,500 324,779 11,006,027 100,910,252
Machinery and equipment 49,330,873 4,788,601 4,334,175 49,785,300
Intangible assets - software 19,883,967 89,359 75,822 19,897,504
Infrastructure -restated** 701,467,683 25,684,507 5,179,839 721,972,351
Total capital assets being depreciated/ amortized 1,030,317,190 30,887,246 20,595,863 1,040,608,573
Less accumulated depreciation/amortization for:
Buildings 65,839,332 2,333,405 0 68,172,737
Improvements other than buildings 41,257,076 3,133,270 2,908,395 41,481,951
Machinery and equipment 31,939,018 2,862,520 3,755,524 31,046,013
Intangible assets - software 12,059,695 1,373,115 39,157 13,393,653
Infrastructure -restated** 53,218,735 15,695,369 934,143 67,979,960
Total accumulated depreciation/amortization
restated 204,313,856 25,397,679 7,637,220 222,074,315
Total capital assets, being depreciated/amortized, net 826,003,334 5,489,567 12,958,643 818,534,258
Governmental activities capital
assets, net $1,164,833260 $ 39,137,634 $ 22,510,182 $1,181,460,712
Depreciation/amortization expense was charged to
functions as follows:
General governmental services $ 2,704,391
Judicial 172,513
Public safety 739,443
Physical environment 60,340
Transportation 15,722,652
Economic environment 20,502
Health and human senvices 1,124,679
Culture and recreation 2,651,359
23,195,879
Depreciation/amortization on capital assets held bythe Countys internal service funds is
charged to various functions based upon their usage. 2,201,800
Total governmental activities depreciation/amortization expense $ 25,397,679

* Capital emergency equipment and improvements, with a net book value of $9.3 million, was contributed to
Clark Regional Emergency Services Agency, a joint venture of the County

**Construction in Progress, infrastructure and accumulated depreciation are restated for a prior period adjustment.
$14,314,349 in road overlay projects ($150,137 in accumulated depreciation) added in previous years should not have been capitalized
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Beginning

Balance Increases Decreases*  Ending Balance
Business-type Activities
Capital assets, not being depreciated/amortized
Land $ 36368549 $ 127625 $ 115102 $ 37,529,703
Infrastructure** 66,077,517 1,309,606 0 67,387,123
Construction in progress 323,761 0 77,361 246,400
Total capital assets, not being 102,769,827 2,585,862 192,463 105,163,226
Capital assets, being depreciated/amortized:
Buildings 19,964,255 0 18,222,876 1,741,378
Improvements other than buildings 101,091,822 0 100,200,410 891,412
Machineryand equipment 1,184,312 0 402,264 782,048
Infrastructure 34,107,455 0 33,163,098 944,357
Total capital assets being depreciated/amortized 156,347,844 0 151,988,647 4,359,196
Less accumulated depreciation/amortization for:
Buildings 3,374,778 57,973 2,168,216 1,264,534
Improvements other than buildings-restatement 24,878,000 168,253 24,600,579 445,674
Machineryand equipment 852,930 39,902 308,112 584,720
Infrastructure 5,411,097 78,505 5,336,788 152,813
Total accumulated depreciation/amortization 34,516,805 344,633 32,413,696 2,447,741
Total capital assets, being depreciated/ amortized, net 121,831,039 (344,633) 119,574,952 1,911,455
Business-type activities capital
assets, net $ 224600866 $ 2241229 $119,767,415 $ 107,074,681
Depreciation/amortization expense was charged to functions as follows:
Golf Course $ 35,178
Sanitary Sewer 273,381
Solid Waste 33,253
Clean Water 2,821
Total business-type activities depreciation/amortization expense $ 344,633

* In 2015, The Salmon Creek Treatment Plant and related equipment, with a net book value of $119,689,132, was transferred
to Discovery Clean Water Alliance. More information on this transaction is included in Note 25-Ain the notes to the

financial statements, within this document.

** Storm Water facilities were depreciated prior to 2003. In 2003 the County began reporting these facilities using

the modified approach. These facilities are currently being reported as capital assets not being depreciated,

ata netvalue which includes depreciation expenses accumulated prior to 2003.

NOTE 7 — COMMITMENTS

At the end of 2015, the County did not have any large capital commitments.
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NOTE 8 - RECEIVABLE BALANCES

Accounts receivable as of December 31, 2015 for the County’s individual major funds, non-major
funds and internal service funds are shown in the following table.

Taxes/Special
Assessments Accounts Due from other
Receivable Receivable Governments Total
Governmental Activities
General Fund $ 11,710,392 | $ 9,282,070 | $ 3,405,848 [ $ 24,398,310
Country Roads 2,030,080 1,536,214 4,001,210 7,567,504
Community Service Grants - 257,524 1,308,414 1,565,938
Nonmajor Gownmental 2,086,472 628,956 6,852,800 9,568,228
Internal Service - 2,191,413 86,559 2,277,972
Total Governmental Activities $ 15,826,944 | $ 13,896,177 [ $ 15,654,831 |$ 45,377,952
Business-Type Activities
Sanitary Sewer - 9,043 - 9,043
Clean Water 403,377 4,083 62,369 469,829
Nonmajor Enterprise - 183,058 220,062 403,120
Total Business-Type Activities $ 403,377 | $ 196,184 | $ 282,431 | $ 881,992
Total Gross Receivables $ 16,230,321 | $ 14,092,361 [ $ 15,937,262 | $ 46,259,944

NOTE 9 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES, ADVANCES AND TRANSFERS

Interfund transactions (receivables and payables) usually involve the exchange of goods and
services between funds in a normal business relationship. These accounts are generally paid in full
the month following the billing date. The composition of interfund accounts receivables at December
31, 2015 is shown in the following table.

Due From These Funds
Non-Major
Ceneral  Road  Comm.Svc. Development  Govern-  Sanitary  Clean  Non-Major  Internal
Due To These Funds Rund Fund Crants  ImpactFees  mental  Sewer  Water  Enterprise  Service Total

General Fund - 17138 - - | 276849%5( 1762 2179 8639 834549 (§ 3,632,762
Road Fund - - - | 5234336 68,642 - 10,094 - 249072 [ $ 5,562,244
Community Sve. Grants . - 2,555 . 57,049 - - - - |$ 59604
Development Impact

Fees 449,082 - - 92,199 - - . - [$ 541881

Non-Major Governmental| 936,910 2531 14608 6520 352,367 - - 26141 170312 [ $ 1,485,862
Internal Service 875,711 1413863 12,103 . 5986 [ 11771 12931 1351 49253 (% 2728969
Total $1812,621] 6188261418 29,266 [ $5240856 | $ 3,685,338 $ 13533 § 25304 |$ 18,604 | $1,303,186 [ $14,011,322

The table above also includes short-term interfund loans from the General Fund (funded by the
permanent reserve) to several non-major funds, in order to provide liquidity. Permanent reserve
within the General Fund is operating similar to a line credit (up to $5.0 million). Outstanding
balances are charged interest at a floating rate based on the County’s line of credit rate. As of
December 31, 2015 there is an outstanding balance of $2.6 million due from the Camp Bonneville
Fund and $0.6 million due from Central Support Services Fund.

At December 31, 2015 the Development Impact Fee Fund owed the Road fund $5.2 million for
project costs that were eligible to be paid with impact fees. The payment for these interfund
receivables/payables was made in January 2016.
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The following capital project funds received advances, totaling $3.6 million, from the General Fund
in 2015, for the purpose of debt retirement:

e Parks Conservation Futures Fund received $1.8 million

e Parks Dedicated %% REET Fund received $1.3 million

e Economic Development Dedicated REET Fund received $0.5 million

These advances, along with $3.7 million in debt proceeds in 2015, were used to refund a portion of
the 2005A issue general obligation bonds. The advances from the General Fund are five year
loans, bearing interest at 1.5%, with principal and interest paid every six months in level payments.

Interfund transfers represent subsidies, reimbursement for capital project costs and contributions
with no corresponding debt or promise to repay. The purpose of General Fund transfers is to
subsidize operating activities within other funds, to fund capital project activities, and for debt
service. Interfund transfers from other funds are generally for debt service or for capital projects
being managed by the Roads Fund, Metropolitan Parks District Fund or nonmajor capital funds.
Interfund transfers between individual major funds, nonmajor governmental, nonmajor enterprise,
and internal service funds during the year ended December 31, 2015 are as follows:

Transfers Out from these funds

Develop. Comm. Non-Major - Non-Major
Transfersintothe  General  Impact ~ County  Services Sanitary Clean  Government Enterprise Internal
funds shown below  Fund Fees Roads  Grants Sewer Water  alFunds  Funds Service  Total

General Fund - - - - - - | 14,704,287 - 65,138 | $14,769,424
County Roads 300,000 | 4,984,345 - - - - - : - |§ 5,284,345
Com. Svc. Grants 935,892 - - - - - - - - |15 935,892
Non-Major Govt 5592820 763430| 2,099,919 - - | 60415 26,366,327 - - | $34,882912
Non-Major Enterprise - - - - - 16,698 - - - 1§ 16,69
Internal Service 2,447,876 - 140035 19506 | 2509 5703 152937 3878| 3L,026($ 2803470
Total $ 9276588 | §5,747,775 | $2,239.954 | § 19,506 | § 2,509 | § 82,816|$41,223551 |§ 3,878|$ 96,164 | $58,692,741

The General Fund transferred $2.0 million for debt service in 2015. Of the remaining $7.3 million
sent to other funds, most were for routine annual subsidies for operations.

Of the $14.8 million in transfers received in the General Fund, $14.5 million were transferred from
non-major special revenue sales tax funds for law and justice programs. The County Road Fund
received $5.0 million from the Development Impact Fee Major Fund for road projects. The Road
Fund transferred out approximately $1.9 million for debt service.

Non-Major governmental fund transfers:

Non-major governmental funds transferred $17.1 million to the non-major Debt Service Fund for
debt service payments in 2015. The mental health sales tax fund transferred $4.0 million to the
Mental Health and Substance Abuse non-major special revenue funds. As mentioned above,
special revenue sales tax funds transferred $14.5 million to the General Fund. Urban Real Estate
Excise Tax Parks Fund (REET Parks) received $2.1 million from the Real Estate Excise Tax Il
Fund (REET IlI). The County Building Fund transferred $3.0 million to the capital projects
Technology Reserve Fund for new permitting and point of sale software development.

Of the $34.9 million transfers received in the non-major governmental funds, $21.0 million was
received in the General Obligation Bond Debt Service Fund. As stated above, $4.0 million total
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was received in the Mental Health and Substance Abuse Funds, the REET Parks Fund received
$2.1 million from the REET Il Fund and the Technology Reserve Fund received $3.0 million from
the County Building Fund.

NOTE 10 - LEASES

A. Operating Leases Payable

The County is committed under various leases for buildings, office space, and other equipment.
Such leases are considered to be operating leases for accounting purposes. Lease expenditures
for the year ended December 31, 2015 amount to approximately $1.27 million. The future
minimum lease payments for these leases follow.

December 31 Amount
2016 $1,231,195
2017 $1,231,000
2018 $1,231,000
2019 $1,222,500
2020 $1,219,700
Total $6,135,395

B. Operating Leases Receivable

The County currently leases some of its property to various tenants under long-term, renewable,
and non-cancelable contracts. The following is an analysis of the County’s investment in property
under long-term, non-cancelable operating leases as of December 31, 2015:

Governmental
Activities
Land $1,322,100
Buildings 44,484,402
Less accumulated depreciation (15,173,889)
$30,632,613

The following is a schedule of minimum future lease receipts on non-cancelable operating leases
based on contract amounts and terms as of December 31, 2015.

December 31 Amount
2016 2,352,500
2017 2,353,200
2018 2,355,100
2019 2,405,100
2020 2,405,800
Total $11,871,700

C. Capital Leases

The County entered into a lease agreement in 2008 as lessee for financing energy, plumbing and
lighting savings improvements in various county buildings, with an interest rate 4.19%. The leased
assets and related obligations are accounted for in the Statement of Net Position. The net capital
lease amount shown below reflects the assets to be financed through the capital lease. This lease
agreement qualifies as a capital lease for accounting purposes, and has been recorded at the
present value of the future minimum lease payments as of the inception date. The minimum capital
lease payments reflect the remaining capital obligations on these assets.
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Capital Lease

Capital Assets Payable
Governmental Governmental
Activities Activities
Building Improvements $ 7,738,718 $ 6,353,046
Less Accumulated Depreciation (2,785,938)

$ 4,952,780 $ 6,353,046

Minimum Capital Lease Payments:

2016 522,284

2017 544,676

2018 568,761

2019 591,035

2020 617,051

2021-2025 3,522,258

2026-2028 1,978,045

Total Minimum Lease Payments $ 8,344,110
Less Interest (1,991,064)
Present Value of Minimum Lease Payments $ 6,353,046

NOTE 11 — LONG-TERM DEBT

A. General Obligation Bonds

The government issues general obligation bonds to provide funds for the acquisition and
construction of major capital facilities.  General obligation bonds have been issued for
governmental activities. The beginning balance of unmatured debt in 2015 was $103,939,126.
During the year, general obligation refunding bonds totaling $3,748,800 (2015A) were issued to
refund portions of the 2005A Limited Tax General Obligation Bonds.

General obligation bonds are direct obligations and pledge the full faith and credit of the
government. These bonds generally are issued as 20-year serial bonds with equal amounts of
principal maturing each year. General obligation bonds currently outstanding are as follows:

Description Amount
Outstanding

$36,285,000 2006 Limited Tax General Obligation Refunding bonds due $30,305,000
in annual installments of $2,385,000 to $3,275,000 through 2026,

interest rate is 5.0%. This issue is being serviced by the Real Estate

Excise Tax Fund, Campus Development Fund, and the General Fund.

This issue refunded portions of the 1999A and 2001 LTGO issues.

$45,595,000 2012 Limited Tax General Obligation Refunding bonds due $42,580,000
in annual installments of $1,115,000 to $3,815,000 through 2034,

interest from 2.75% to 5.250%. This issue is being serviced by the Real

Estate Excise Tax Fund, Campus Development Fund, Exhibition Hall

Dedicated Revenue Fund, Conservation Future Fund, and the General

Fund. This issue refunded portions of the 2003A and 2004A LTGO

issues.
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$10,000,000 2013 Limited Tax General Obligation bond due in annual $7,273,145
installments of $1,401,554 to $1,508,690 through 2020, interest of

1.850%. This issue is being serviced by the General Fund. This issue

satisfied a legal settlement awarded against the County.

$5,350,000 2014A Limited Tax General Obligation Refunding bonds due $4,900,000
in annual installments of $360,000 to $485,000 through 2027, interest

from .85% to 3.850%. This issue is being serviced by the Tri-Mountain

Golf O & M Special Revenue Fund. This issue refunded a portion of the

2005A LTGO issue.

$5,010,000 2014B Limited Tax General Obligation Refunding bonds due $4,910,000
in annual installments of $180,000 to $350,000 through 2035, interest

from .85% to 4.4%. This issue is being serviced by the Real Estate

Excise Tax Fund and the Campus Development Fund. This issue

refunded a portion of the 2005B LTGO issue.

$3,748,800 2015 Limited Tax General Obligation Refunding bonds due
in annual installments of $944,026 to $1,876,364 through 2017, interest $2,820,390
0.83%. This issue is being serviced by the Conservation Futures Fund,
Real Estate Excise Tax Funds and Fairgrounds Fire Facility Board Fund.
This issue refunded a portion of the 2005A LTGO issue.
TOTAL $92,788,535

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for general obligation bonds are as follows:

Governmental Activities

Year Ending

December 31 Principal Interest
2016 $8,232,918 $3,785,135
2017 7,576,629 3,534,765
2018 7,014,136 3,281,989
2019 6,791,162 3,001,113
2020 7,068,690 2,743,973

2021 — 2025 33,435,000 9,322,628
2026 — 2030 16,140,000 2,610,823
2031 — 2035 6,530,000 650,827

Totals $92,788,535 $28,931,253

B. Advances Due to Other Governments
The County has 10 low-interest (.5%) loans from the State of Washington Department of

Commerce Public Works Trust Fund that will be repaid within 20 years in annual installments on
each loan ranging from $47,368 to $553,180. The funds from these loans were used for Clark
County road projects. These loans are being paid by the County Roads Fund.

The County also has a loan (2.9175%) from the State Department of Ecology that will be repaid
within 20 years at $26,947 each year. The funds from this loan were used for a Habitat Protection
and Runoff Control Project on Upper Whipple Creek. The major enterprise Clean Water Fund
makes the payments for this loan.
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Advances Due to Other Governments for debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities

Year Ending
December 31 Principal Interest Principal Interest
2016 $1,799,052 $99,067 $16,589 $10,358
2017 1,799,052 90,450 17,076 9,871
2018 1,799,052 81,454 17,578 9,369
2019 1,799,052 72,459 18,095 8,852
2020 1,799,052 63,464 18,627 8,320
2021 - 2025 7,116,883 189,381 101,674 33,062
2026 — 2030 3,413,356 51,672 117,518 17,217
2031 - 2035 350,765 1,754 51,984 1,909
Totals $19,876,264 $649,701 $359,141 $98,958

C. Prior Year Defeasance of Debt

In prior years, the County defeased certain general obligation bonds by placing the proceeds of the
new bonds and/or cash in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service payments on the
old bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and the liability for defeased bonds are not
included in the County’s financial statements. At December 31, 2015, The County had no bonds
defeased that resulted in placing the proceeds of the new bond in an irrevocable trust.

D. Arbitrage Rebate Liability

The Tax Recovery Act of 1986 established regulations for rebate of arbitrage earning to the federal
government on certain local government bonds. Issuing governments must calculate and remit
annually any rebate due at least every five years. The County has a cumulative negative rebate
amount for its bonds. No liability was recorded at December 31, 2015.

E. Advance and Current Refundings

In 2015, the County issued $3,748,800 for the purpose of refunding the callable portions of the
County’s 2005A Limited Tax General Obligation Refunding Bonds. The refunded debt has a par
value of $3,715,000. The net present values savings for these bonds is $288,817. The nominal
savings is $254,503.
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NOTE 12 - CHANGES IN LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

During the year ended December 31, 2015, the following changes occurred in long-term liabilities:

CHANGE IN LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR YEAR ENDED 12/31/15

Beginning New Ending Due Within
Balance Issues Retirements Balance One Year
Governmental activities
Governmental Funds-
Bonds payable
General obligation bonds $ 103,939,126 $ 3,748,800 $ 14,899,391 $ 92,788,535 $ 8,232,918
Deferred amounts:

For issuance discounts/premiums 7,212,059 - 172,298 7,039,761 173,206
Total bonds payable 111,151,185 3,748,800 15,071,689 99,828,296 8,406,124
Capital lease 6,588,972 - 235,926 6,353,046 261,044
Advances due to other governments 20,810,642 826,005 1,760,383 19,876,264 1,799,052
Pollution remediation liability 5,892,088 - 787,391 5,104,697 648,875
Other post employee benefits 1,144,568 153,179 73,544 1,224,203
Pension liability** 52,706,700 17,412,656 70,119,356 -
Claims and judgments* 188,220 929 20,763 168,386 20,000
Compensated absences 11,477,848  15586,909 15,422,759 11,641,998 1,015,579

Total Governmental Funds-restated* 209,960,223 37,728,478 33,372,455 214,316,246 12,150,674

Internal Service Funds

Claims and judgments 7,754,480 18,494,215 15,824,579 10,424,116 2,706,839
Pension liability** 3,403,875 1,126,464 - 4,530,339 -
Compensated absences 555,299 762,623 817,213 500,709 66,115

Total Internal Service Funds- restated** 11,713,654 20,383,302 16,641,792 15,455,164 2,772,954
Total Governmental Activities

- restated* $ 221,673,877 $58,111,780 $ 50,014,247 $229,771,410 $ 14,923,628
Beginning New Ending Due Within
Business-type activities Balance Issues Retirements Balance One Year
Advance due to other governments $ 375257 $ - 3 16,116 $ 359,141 $ 16,589
Contracts payable - 289,515 - 289,515
Claims and judgments 3,000,000 - 500,000 2,500,000 500,000
Pension liability** 2,709,723 871,336 - 3,581,059
Compensated absences 424,071 410,583 468,993 365,661 48,995
Total Business-type Activities
restated* $ 6509051 $ 1571434 $ 985109 $ 7,095376 $ 565,584

* Claims and judgments are included in the Governmental Fund Financial Statements, as w ell as government-w ide statements

*The beginning pension liability w as restated for implementation of GASB 68.
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Post-employment benefits, termination payouts for compensated absences and excessive claims
and judgment settlements within governmental activities are generally liquidated by the General
Fund. Any landfill remediation liability will be liquidated by the Solid Waste Closure non-major
special revenue fund. The Washington State Retirement System is initially responsible for all
pension liabilities. In the case that Clark County would become responsible to pay for pension
liabilities, it is anticipated that the liabilities would be paid from the funds in which personnel reside.

The County is limited to a non-voted debt capacity of 1%2% and a voted debt capacity of 2%2% of
assessed valuation. At December 31, 2015 the remaining non-voted capacity was $569,745,344
and the remaining voted and non-voted capacity was $1,002,574,310.

NOTE 13 - SHORT-TERM DEBT

Historically, the County has obtained a tax anticipation note authorized at $5,000,000 for the
purpose of paying expenditures of the County’s Current Expense Fund and other funds, pending
the receipt of taxes and other revenues. This note was paid off and closed in the first quarter of
2015. Additionally, several funds could issue registered warrants to provide resources in advance
of property tax collections and grant receipts. Short-term debt activity for the year ended
December 31, 2015 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance  Proceeds Repayment  Balance

Tax Anticipation Note (line
of credit) $150,156 S0 $150,156 S0

Registered Warrants —
Central Support Services 66,668 0 66,668 0
Total Short-Term Debt 216,824 S0 216,824 $0
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NOTE 14 — FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Note 1-E-12 addresses definitions of fund balance classifications and the County’s policy on the
order of resource uses for Governmental Funds. Following is a table which shows detall
information by fund balance classification for the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet.

GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCES

Development Community Other
Impact County Services Governmental
General Fund Fees Roads Grants Funds
Nonspendable
Prepaids 743,490 - 30,151 492 377,313
Total nonspendable 743,490 - 30,151 492 377,313
Restricted For:
General Government:
Crime victim compensation - - - - 223,915
Antiprofiteering program - - - - 34,847
Legislative/administrative support - - - - 1,870,708
Facilities maintenance - - - - 2,457,991
Public safety:
Domestic violence programs - - - 16,004 -
Drug enforcement - - - - 466,809
Emergency communications - - - - 629,452
Law enforcement - - - - 99,677
Physical environment:
Pollution remediation - - - - 8,389,926
Transportation:
Road projects & operations - 1,543,491 20,663,168 - -
Economic environment:
Affordable housing - - - 16,287,893 -
Legislative/administrative support - - - 2,484,059 -
Weatherization & energy efficiency - - - 272,120 -
Community action programs - - - 138,479 -
Tourism promotion - - - - 121,503
Veteran's assistance - - - - 325,498
Industrial development financing - - - - 20,469
Developmental disability programs - - - - 822,747
Economic Development - - - - 7,255,968
Health and human services:
Mental health programs - - - - 12,227,199
Substance abuse programs - - - - 760,041
Public and environmental health programs - - - - 2,300,958
Child abuse prevention - - - - 608
Cultural/recreational:
Youth services - - - 314,775 -
Law Library - - - - 362,512
Parks capital and operations - - - - 10,120,167
Parks acquisition & development - 12,434,855 - - 1,412,145
Camp Bonneville clean up & development - - - - 1,969,511
Debt service - - - - 858,895
Total restricted 0 13,978,346 20,663,168 19,513,330 52,731,546
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GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCES - continued

Development Community Other
Impact County Services Governmental
General Fund Fees Roads Grants Funds
Committed For:
Construction inspection/permitting - - - - 3,438,853
Total committed 0 0 0 0 3,438,853
Assigned to:
General Govt:
Technology projects 2,800,000 - - - 2,027
Facilities Fund subsidy 900,000 - - - -
Crime victim compensation - - - - 964
Facilities maintenance - - - - 7,691
Public safety
Law enforcement - - - - 64,658
Economic environment:
Construction/permitting operating & capital - - - - 199,370
Point of Sale and permitting system 800,000 - - - 6,741,705
Developmental disability programs - - - - 7,542
Local revitalization financing - - - - 108,964
Economic Development - 113,414
Veteran's services - - - - 976
Health and human services:
Substance abuse programs - - - - 4,346
Public and environmental health programs - - - - 60,607
Culture/recreation:
Parks capital and operations - - - - 59,314
Fair and event center operations - - - - 183,397
Compensated absences 2,133,381 - 402,915 81,591 292,613
Total assigned 6,633,381 0 402,915 81,591 7,847,588
Unassigned: 30,085,726 0 0 0 0

Total 37,462,597 13,978,346 21,096,234 19,595,413 64,395,300

NOTE 15 — PENSION PLANS

The following table represents the aggregate pension amounts for all plans subject to the
requirements of the GASB Statement 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions for
the year 2015:

Aggregate Pension Amounts - All Plans
Pension Liabilities $ 78,230,756
Pension assets 5,447,567
Deferred outflows of resources 5,807,627
Deferred inflows of resources 7,681,674
Pension expense/expenditures 9,220,642

State Sponsored Pension Plans

Substantially all County full-time and qualifying part-time employees participate in one of the
following statewide retirement systems administered by the Washington State Department of
Retirement Systems, under cost-sharing, multiple-employer public employee defined benefit and
defined contribution retirement plans. The state Legislature establishes, and amends, laws
pertaining to the creation and administration of all public retirement systems.
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The Department of Retirement Systems (DRS), a department within the primary government of the
State of Washington, issues a publicly available comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR)
that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for each plan. The DRS
CAFR may be obtained by writing to:

Department of Retirement Systems
Communications Unit
P.O. Box 48380
Olympia, WA 98540-8380

Or the DRS CAFR may be downloaded from the DRS website at www.drs.wa.gov.

Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS)

PERS members include elected officials; state employees; employees of the Supreme, Appeals
and Superior Courts; employees of the legislature; employees of district and municipal courts;
employees of local governments; and higher education employees not participating in higher
education retirement programs. PERS is comprised of three separate pension plans for
membership purposes. PERS plans 1 and 2 are defined benefit plans, and PERS plan 3 is a
defined benefit plan with a defined contribution component.

PERS Plan 1 provides retirement, disability and death benefits. Retirement benefits are
determined as two percent of the member’s average final compensation (AFC) times the member’'s
years of service. The AFC is the average of the member’s 24 highest consecutive service months.
Members are eligible for retirement from active status at any age with at least 30 years of service,
at age 55 with at least 25 years of service, or at age 60 with at least five years of service.
Members retiring from active status prior to the age of 65 may receive actuarially reduced benefits.
Retirement benefits are actuarially reduced to reflect the choice of a survivor benefit. Other
benefits include duty and non-duty disability payments, an optional cost-of-living adjustment
(COLA), and a one-time duty-related death benefit, if found eligible by the Department of Labor
and Industries. PERS 1 members were vested after the completion of five years of eligible service.
The plan was closed to new entrants on September 30, 1977.

Contributions

The PERS Plan 1 member contribution rate is established by State statute at 6 percent. The
employer contribution rate is developed by the Office of the State Actuary and includes an
administrative expense component that is currently set at 0.18 percent. Each biennium, the state
Pension Funding Council adopts Plan 1 employer contribution rates. The PERS Plan 1 required
contribution rates (expressed as a percentage of covered payroll) for 2015 follow:

PERS Plan 1
Actual Contribution Rates: Employer Employee*
January through June 2015 9.21% 6.00%
July through December 2015 11.18% 6.00%

* For employees patrticipating in JBM, the contribution rate was 12.26%

The County’s actual contributions to the plan were $4,076,964 for the year ended December 31,
2015.

PERS Plan 2/3 provides retirement, disability and death benefits. Retirement benefits are
determined as two percent of the member’s average final compensation (AFC) times the member’s
years of service for Plan 2 and 1 percent of AFC for Plan 3. The AFC is the average of the
member’s 60 highest-paid consecutive service months. There is no cap on years of service credit.
Members are eligible for retirement with a full benefit at 65 with at least five years of service credit.
Retirement before age 65 is considered an early retirement. PERS Plan 2/3 members who have at
least 20 years of service credit and are 55 years of age or older, are eligible for early retirement
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with a benefit that is reduced by a factor that varies according to age for each year before age 65.
PERS Plan 2/3 members who have 30 or more years of service credit and are at least 55 years old
can retire under one of two provisions:

e With a benefit that is reduced by three percent for each year before age 65; or

o With a benefit that has a smaller (or no) reduction (depending on age) that imposes stricter
return-to-work rules.

PERS Plan 2/3 members hired on or after May 1, 2013 have the option to retire early by accepting
a reduction of five percent for each year of retirement before age 65. This option is available only
to those who are age 55 or older and have at least 30 years of service credit. PERS Plan 2/3
retirement benefits are also actuarially reduced to reflect the choice of a survivor benefit. Other
PERS Plan 2/3 benefits include duty and non-duty disability payments, a cost-of-living allowance
(based on the CPI), capped at three percent annually and a one-time duty related death benefit, if
found eligible by the Department of Labor and Industries. PERS 2 members are vested after
completing five years of eligible service. Plan 3 members are vested in the defined benefit portion
of their plan after ten years of service; or after five years of service if 12 months of that service are
earned after age 44.

PERS Plan 3 defined contribution benefits are totally dependent on employee contributions and
investment earnings on those contributions. PERS Plan 3 members choose their contribution rate
upon joining membership and have a chance to change rates upon changing employers. As
established by statute, Plan 3 required defined contribution rates are set at a minimum of 5 percent
and escalate to 15 percent with a choice of six options. Employers do not contribute to the defined
contribution benefits. PERS Plan 3 members are immediately vested in the defined contribution
portion of their plan.

Contributions

The PERS Plan 2/3 employer and employee contribution rates are developed by the Office of the
State Actuary to fully fund Plan 2 and the defined benefit portion of Plan 3. The Plan 2/3 employer
rates include a component to address the PERS Plan 1 UAAL and an administrative expense that
is currently set at 0.18 percent. Each biennium, the state Pension Funding Council adopts Plan 2
employer and employee contribution rates and Plan 3 contribution rates. The PERS Plan 2/3
required contribution rates (expressed as a percentage of covered payroll) for 2015 were as
follows:

PERS Plan 2/3
Actual Contribution Rates: | Employer 2/3 Employee 2*

January through June 2015 9.21% 4.92%
July through December 2015 | 11.18% 6.12%
Employee PERS Plan 3 varies

* For employees patrticipating in JBM, the contribution rate was 15.30%

The County’s actual contributions to the plan were $4,718,692 for the year ended December 31,
2015.

Public Safety Employees’ Retirement System (PSERS)
PSERS Plan 2 was created by the 2004 Legislature and became effective July 1, 2006. To be
eligible for membership, an employee must work on a full time basis and:

o Have completed a certified criminal justice training course with authority to arrest, conduct
criminal investigations, enforce the criminal laws of Washington, and carry a firearm as part
of the job; or
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e Have primary responsibility to ensure the custody and security of incarcerated or
probationary individuals; or

e Function as a limited authority Washington peace officer, as defined in RCW 10.93.020; or

e Have primary responsibility to supervise eligible members who meet the above criteria.

PSERS membership includes:
e PERS 2 or 3 employees hired by a covered employer before July 1, 2006, who met at least
one of the PSERS eligibility criteria and elected membership during the period of July 1,
2006 to September 30 2006; and

o Employees hired on or after July 1, 2006 by a covered employer, that meet at least one of
the PSERS eligibility criteria.

PSERS covered employers include:
o Certain State of Washington agencies (Department of Corrections, Department of Natural

Resources, Gambling commission, Liquor Control Board, Parks and Recreation
Commission, and Washington State Patrol),

e Washington State Counties,

¢ Washington State Cities (except for Seattle, Spokane, and Tacoma),

o Correctional entities formed by PSERS employers under the Interlocal Cooperation Act.

PSERS Plan 2 provides retirement, disability and death benefits. Retirement benefits are
determined as two percent of the average final compensation (AFC) for each year of service. The
AFC is based on the member’s 60 consecutive highest creditable months of service. Benefits are
actuarially reduced for each year that the member’s age is less than 60 (with ten or more service
credit years in PSERS), or less than 65 (with fewer than ten service credit years). There is no cap
on years of service credit. Members are eligible for retirement at the age of 65 with five years of
service; or at the age of 60 with at least ten years of PSERS service credit; or at age 53 with 20
years of service. Retirement before age 60 is considered an early retirement. PSERS members
who retire prior to the age of 60 receive reduced benefits. If retirement is at age 53 or older with at
least 20 years of service, a three percent per year reduction for each year between the age at
retirement and age 60 applies. PSERS Plan 2 retirement benefits are actuarially reduced to reflect
the choice of a survivor benefit. Other benefits include duty and non-duty disability payments, an
optional cost-of living adjustment (COLA), and a one-time duty-related death benefit, if found
eligible by the Department of Labor and Industries. PSERS Plan 2 members are vested after
completing five years of eligible service.

Contributions

The PSERS Plan 2 employer and employee contribution rates are developed by the Office of the
State Actuary to fully fund Plan 2. The Plan 2 employer rates include components to address the
PERS Plan 1 unfunded actuarial accrued liability and administrative expense currently set at 0.18
percent. Each biennium, the state Pension Funding Council adopts Plan 2 employer and
employee contribution rates.

The PSERS Plan 2 required contribution rates (expressed as a percentage of current-year covered
payroll) for 2015 were as follows:

PSERS Plan 2
Actual Contribution Rates: Employer Employee
January through June 2015 10.54% 6.36%
July through December 2015 11.54% 6.59%

The County’s actual contributions to the plan were $405,483 for the year ended December 31,
2015.
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Law Enforcement Officers’ and Fire Fighters’ Retirement System (LEOFF)

LEOFF membership includes all full-time, fully compensated, local law enforcement commissioned
officers, firefighters, and as of July 24, 2005, emergency medical technicians. LEOFF is
comprised of two separate defined benefit plans.

LEOFF Plan 1 provides retirement, disability and death benefits. Retirement benefits are
determined per year of service calculated as a percent of final average salary (FAS) as follows:

e 20+ years of service — 2.0% of FAS
e 10-19 years of service — 1.5% of FAS
o 5-9years of service — 1% of FAS

The FAS is the basic monthly salary received at the time of retirement, provided a member has
held the same position or rank for 12 months preceding the date of retirement. Otherwise, it is the
average of the highest consecutive 24 months’ salary within the last ten years of service.
Members are eligible for retirement with five years of service at the age of 50. Other benefits
include duty and non-duty disability payments, a cost-of living adjustment (COLA), and a one-time
duty-related death benefit, if found eligible by the Department of Labor and Industries. LEOFF 1
members were vested after the completion of five years of eligible service. The plan was closed to
new entrants on September 30, 1977.

Contributions

Starting on July 1, 2000, LEOFF Plan 1 employers and employees contribute zero percent, as
long as the plan remains fully funded. The LEOFF Plan | had no required employer or employee
contributions for fiscal year 2015. Employers paid only the administrative expense of 0.18 percent
of covered payroll.

LEOFF Plan 2 provides retirement, disability and death benefits. Retirement benefits are
determined as two percent of the final average salary (FAS) per year of service (the FAS is based
on the highest consecutive 60 months). Members are eligible for retirement with a full benefit at 53
with at least five years of service credit. Members who retire prior to the age of 53 receive reduced
benefits. If the member has at least 20 years of service and is age 50, the reduction is three
percent for each year prior to age 53. Otherwise, the benefits are actuarially reduced for each year
prior to age 53. LEOFF 2 retirement benefits are also actuarially reduced to reflect the choice of a
survivor benefit. Other benefits include duty and non-duty disability payments, a cost-of-living
allowance (based on the CPI), capped at three percent annually and a one-time duty-related death
benefit, if found eligible by the Department of Labor and Industries. LEOFF 2 members are vested
after the completion of five years of eligible service.

Contributions

The LEOFF Plan 2 employer and employee contribution rates are developed by the Office of the
State Actuary to fully fund Plan 2. The employer rate included an administrative expense
component set at 0.18 percent. Plan 2 employers and employees are required to pay at the level
adopted by the LEOFF Plan 2 Retirement Board. The LEOFF Plan 2 required contribution rates
(expressed as a percentage of covered payroll) for 2015 were as follows:

LEOFF Plan 2
Actual Contribution Rates: Employer Employee
State and local governments 5.23% 8.41%
Ports and Universities 8.59% 8.41%

The County’s actual contributions to the plan were 646,784 for the year ended December 31,
2015.
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The Legislature, by means of a special funding arrangement, appropriates money from the state
General Fund to supplement the current service liability and fund the prior service costs of Plan 2
in accordance with the recommendations of the Pension Funding Council and the LEOFF Plan 2
Retirement Board. This special funding situation is not mandated by the state constitution and
could be changed by statute. For the state fiscal year ending June 30, 2015, the state contributed
$58,339,032 to LEOFF Plan 2. Intergovernmental contribution revenue recognized by the County
at December 31, 2015 was $403,323.

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability (TPL) for each of the DRS plans was determined using the most recent
actuarial valuation completed in 2015 with a valuation date of June 30, 2014. The actuarial
assumptions used in the valuation were based on the results of the Office of the State Actuary’s
(OSA) 2007-2012 Experience Study.

Additional assumptions for subsequent events and law changes are current as of the 2014
actuarial valuation report. The TPL was calculated as of the valuation date and rolled forward to
the measurement date of June 30, 2015. Plan liabilities were rolled forward from June 30, 2014, to
June 30, 2015, reflecting each plan’s normal cost (using the entry-age cost method), assumed
interest and actual benefit payments.

¢ Inflation: 3% total economic inflation; 3.75% salary inflation

e Salary increases: In addition to the base 3.75% salary inflation assumption, salaries are
also expected to grow by promotions and longevity.

e Investment rate of return: 7.5%

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 report's Combined Healthy Table and Combined
Disabled Table, published by the Society of Actuaries. The OSA applied offsets to the base table
and recognized future improvements in mortality by projecting the mortality rates using 100 percent
Scale BB. Mortality rates are applied on a generational basis; meaning, each member is assumed
to receive additional mortality improvements in each future year throughout his or her lifetime.

There were minor changes in methods and assumptions since the last valuation.

e The OSA updated demographic assumptions, consistent with the changes from the 2007-2012
Experience Study Report, used when valuing the PERS 1 and TERS 1 Basic Minimum COLA.

e The OSA corrected how valuation software calculates a member’s entry age under the entry
age normal actuarial cost method. Previously, the funding age was rounded, resulting in an
entry age one year higher in some cases.

e For purposes of calculating the Plan 2/3 Entry Age Normal Cost contribution rates, the OSA
now uses the current blend of Plan 2 and Plan 3 salaries rather than using a long-term
membership assumption of two-thirds Plan 2 members and one-third Plan 3 members.

e The OSA changed the way it applies salary limits, as described in the 2007-2012 Experience
Study Report.

Discount Rate
The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability for all DRS plans was 7.5 percent.

To determine that rate, an asset sufficiency test included an assumed 7.7 percent long-term
discount rate to determine funding liabilities for calculating future contribution rate requirements.
(All plans use 7.7 percent except LEOFF 2, which has assumed 7.5 percent). Consistent with the
long-term expected rate of return, a 7.5 percent future investment rate of return on invested assets
was assumed for the test. Contributions from plan members and employers are assumed to
continue being made at contractually required rates (including PERS 2/3, PSERS 2, SERS 2/3,
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and TRS 2/3 employers, whose rates include a component for the PERS 1, and TRS 1 plan
liabilities). Based on these assumptions, the pension plans’ fiduciary net position was projected to
be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore,
the long-term expected rate of return of 7.5 percent was used to determine the total liability.

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return

The long-term expected rate of return on the DRS pension plan investments of 7.5 percent was
determined using a building-block-method. The Washington State Investment Board (WSIB) used
a best estimate of expected future rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment
expense, including inflation) to develop each major asset class. Those expected returns make up
one component of WSIB’'s capital market assumptions. The WSIB uses the capital market
assumptions and their target asset allocation to simulate future investment returns at various future
times. The long-term expected rate of return of 7.5 percent approximately equals the median of
the simulated investment returns over a 50-year time horizon.

Estimated Rates of Return by Asset Class

Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in the pension
plan’s target asset allocation as of June 30, 2015, are summarized in the table below. The inflation
component used to create the table is 2.2 percent and represents the WSIB’s most recent long-
term estimate of broad economic inflation.

% Long-Term
Asset Class Target Expected Real Rate

Allocation of Return

Arithmetic
Fixed Income 20% 1.70%
Tangible Assets 5% 4.40%
Real Estate 15% 5.80%
Global Equity 37% 6.60%
Private Equity 23% 9.60%

100%

Sensitivity of NPL

The table below presents the County’s proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated
using the discount rate of 7.5 percent, as well as what the County’s proportionate share of the net
pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower
(6.5 percent) or 1-percentage point higher (8.5 percent) than the current rate.

1% Decrease Current Disc. Rate 1% Increase
(6.5%) (7.5%) (8.5%)
PERS1 |$ 52,703,936.86 | $ 43,288,560 | $ 35,192,200.96
PERS 2/3 101,126,176 34,584,262 (16,364,386)
PSERS 2,719,793 357,932 (1,322,166)
LEOFF 1 (748,614) (1,170,161) (1,529,451)
LEOFF 2 4,283,544 (4,277,406) (10,719,845)

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about the State’s pension plans’ fiduciary net position is available in the
separately issued DRS financial report.

Pension Liabilities (Assets), Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and
Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions

The County's reported total pension liability of $72,783,189, for its proportionate share of the net
pension liabilities as of June 30, 2015, follows:
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Liability (or Asset)
PERS1 |$ 43,288,560
PERS 2/3 34,584,262
PSERS 357,932
LEOFF 1 (1,170,161)
LEOFF 2 (4,277 ,406)

The amount of the liability/(asset) reported above for LEOFF Plan 2 reflects a reduction for State
pension support provided to the County. The amount recognized by the County as its proportionate
share of the net pension liability/(asset), the related State support, and the total portion of the net
pension liability/(asset) that was associated with the County were as follows:

Liability (or Asset)
LEOFF 2 - Employer's
proportionate share $ (4,277,406)
LEOFF 2 - State's
proportionate share of the net
pension liability/(asset)
associated with the employer (2,828,213)
Total (7,105,619)

At June 30, the County’s proportionate share of the collective net pension liabilities was as follows:

Proportionate Share | Proportionate Share Change in

6/30/2014 6/30/2015 Proportion
PERS 1 0.797254% 0.827550% 0.030296%
PERS 2/3 0.923054% 0.967918% 0.044864%
PSERS 1.858445% 1.961059% 0.102614%
LEOFF 1 0.096488% 0.097091% 0.000603%
LEOFF 2 0.408677% 0.416171% 0.007494%

Employer contribution transmittals received and processed by the DRS for the fiscal year ended
June 30 are used as the basis for determining each employer's proportionate share of the
collective pension amounts reported by the DRS in the Schedules of Employer and Non-employer
Allocations for all plans except LEOFF 1.

LEOFF Plan 1 allocation percentages are based on the total historical employer contributions to
LEOFF 1 from 1971 through 2000 and the retirement benefit payments in fiscal year 2015.
Historical data was obtained from a 2011 study by the Office of the State Actuary (OSA). In fiscal
year 2015, the state of Washington contributed 87.12 percent of LEOFF 1 employer contributions
and all other employers contributed the remaining 12.88 percent of employer contributions.
LEOFF 1 is fully funded and no further employer contributions have been required since June
2000. If the plan becomes underfunded, funding of the remaining liability will require new
legislation. The allocation method the plan chose reflects the projected long-term contribution
effort based on historical data.

In fiscal year 2015, the state of Washington contributed 39.80 percent of LEOFF 2 employer
contributions pursuant to RCW 41.27.726 and all other employers contributed the remaining 60.20
percent of employer contributions.

The collective net pension liability (asset) was measured as of June 30, 2015, and the actuarial
valuation date on which the total pension liability (asset) is based was as of June 30, 2014, with
update procedures used to roll forward the total pension liability to the measurement date.
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Pension Expense
For the year ended December 31, 2015, the County recognized pension expense as follows:

Pension Expense
PERS1 [$ 4,276,238
PERS 2/3 4,516,459
PSERS 424,751
LEOFF 1 (236,007)
LEOFF 2 239,201
Total $ 9,220,642

Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources
At December 31, 2015, the County reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions from the following sources:

PERS 1

Deferred Outflows
of Resources

Deferred Inflows
of Resources

Net difference betw een projected and
actual investement earnings on pension

plan investments $ 2,368,357
Contributions subsequent to the

measurement date 2,243,787

Total $ 2,243,787 | $ 2,368,357

PERS 2/3

Deferred Outflows
of Resources

Deferred Inflows
of Resources

Differences betw een expected and
actual experience

$  (3,676,317)

Net difference betw een projected and
actual investment earnings on pension

plan investments 9,232,360
Changes of assumptions (55,723)
Changes in proportion and differences

betw een contributions and

proportionate share of contributions (1,443,568)
Contributions subsequent to the

measurement date 2,626,574

Total $ 2,626,574 | $ 4,056,752

PSERS

Deferred Outflows
of Resources

Deferred Inflows
of Resources

Differences betw een expected and
actual experience

$ 335,341

Net difference betw een projected and
actual investment earnings on pension
plan investments

177,535

Changes of assumptions

(2,216)

Changes in proportion and differences
betw een contributions and
proportionate share of contributions

(8,351)

Contributions subsequent to the
measurement date

227,367

Total

$ 562,708

$ 166,968
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Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows
LEOFF 1 of Resources of Resources
Net difference betw een projected and
actual investment earnings on pension
plan investments 197,546
Total $ - $ 197,546
Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows
LEOFF 2 of Resources of Resources
Differences betw een expected and
actual experience $ 374,558
Net difference betw een projected and
actual investment earnings on pension
plan investments 1,296,031
Changes of assumptions (11,282)
Changes in proportion and differences
betw een contributions and
proportionate share of contributions (39,277)
Contributions subsequent to the
measurement date (353,421)
Total $ 374,558 | $ 892,052

Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from the County’s contributions
subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability
in the year ended December 31, 2016. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows and deferred
inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year ended
December 31: PERS 1 PERS 2/3 PSERS LEOFF 1 LEOFF 2

2016 $ (917,894)| $ (2,082,048)| $ (13,494)| $ (76,655)| $ (432,139)
2017 (917,894) (2,082,048) (13,494) (76,655)| (432,139)
2018 (917,894) (2,082,048) (13,494) (76,655)| (432,144)
2019 385,324 2,189,402 92,403 32,420 298,386
2020 - - 57,359 - 74,503

Thereafter - - 57,339 - 14,901

NOTE 16 - DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

The County maintains an Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 457 plan for all permanent
employees. Section 457 requires that the assets and income of the plans be held in trust for the
exclusive benefit of participants and their beneficiaries. Monthly contributions to the plan are
deducted from the wages of employees who choose to participate as prescribed by federal law and
regulations. The contributions are deposited with a third party in the County's hame and in trust on
behalf of the County’s employees.

The County adopted Governmental Accounting Standard Board Statement No.32, Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans. The
County has little administrative involvement and does not perform investing functions for this plan,
therefore, this plan is not shown in the County’s financial statements.

As of December 31, 2015, the County had 1,002 employees participating in the 457 plan, having
accumulated deposits with a fair value of $69,985,307. The County contracts with a sole provider
in order to reduce the cost of participation to employees, provide better fund options, and improve
service with more financial planning meetings.
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NOTE 17 - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFIT (OPEB) PLANS

In addition to providing pension benefits, the County has elected to provide health care benefits
under two single-employer defined benefit plans to the retirees of the County; one for Law
Enforcement Officers’ & Fire Fighters’ Retirement (LEOFF 1) (see note 17.B.) and the second
OPEB plan for all other retirees (PERS and LEOFF 2) (see note 17 A.). There are no stand-alone
financial reports produced for the OPEB plans.

The County did not establish an irrevocable trust (or equivalent arrangement) to account for either
plan. Instead, the activities of the plans are reported in the County’s benefits service account. The
following describes each plan separately.

A. Retired PERS AND LEOFF 2 Employees

Plan Description

The County has elected to provide certain public employee groups with a single-employer defined
benefit retiree healthcare plan. The healthcare plan provides post-retirement medical and vision
coverage for eligible retirees, their spouses, domestic partners, and dependents on a self-pay
basis. The County establishes the benefit provisions and the premium rates are set by the health
insurance carrier, plus a 2% administration fee. Eligible participants may select from one of the
County’s two healthcare plans: a self-insured plan administered by Regence Blue Cross or the
Kaiser HMO plan. The benefits provided to retirees under age 65 is generally less than the
coverage provided to employees. Coverage under these plans is provided to retirees, spouses,
and domestic partners. Dependent children are covered until age 26. Each health insurance carrier
offers a health plan for retirees who are eligible for Medicare.

The premium rates for eligible retirees and their dependents (other than Kaiser's Senior
Advantage) are based on the experience of all plan members, including both active employees and
retirees. The difference between retiree claims costs, which because of the effect of age is
generally higher in comparison to all plan members, and the amount of retiree healthcare
premiums represents the County’s implicit employer contribution. The premium rates for the Kaiser
Senior Advantage are based on a “community rated” Medicare supplemental healthcare program
and are assumed to generate no implicit employer contribution.

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation

The County’s annual other post-employment benefit cost (expense) is calculated based on the
annual required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in
accordance within the parameters of GASB 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid
on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded
actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty years. The following table

shows the components of the County’s annual OPEB cost for the fiscal year ending December 31,
2015, the amount actually contributed to the plans, and changes in the County’'s net OPEB
obligation:

Beginning of Fiscal Year $ 1,144,568
Interest on Existing Net OPEB Obligation 34,337
Annual Required Contribution 177,237
Adjustment to Contribution for Existing Obligation (58,395)
Annual OPEB Cost 153,179
Estimated Contributions (73,544)

Net OPEB obligation, end of year $ 1,224,203
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The County’s annual OPEB cost, the contribution, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed
to the plans, and the net OPEB obligation for 2015 and the two preceding years were as follows:

Percentage

Fiscal Year of Annual
Ending Annual OPEB cost NET OPEB
December 31 ~ OPEB Cost ~ Contribution = Contributed =~ Obligation
2013 $ 180602 $ 90,643 50.19%  $ 1,050,435
2014 178,846 84,713 47.37% 1,144,568
2015 153,179 73,544 48.01% 1,224,203

Funding Policy
The County has authority to establish and amend contribution requirements. The required

contribution is based on the projected pay-as-you-go financing requirements. Since the County’s
healthcare plan is experience rated, annual required contributions fluctuate. For the fiscal year
ending December 31, 2015, the County’s combined plan contributions were $73,544.

Funding Status and Funding Progress

As of December 31, 2015, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the actuarial accrued liability
and the unfunded actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $1,764,451. The covered payroll
(annual payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was $104,095,616 and the ratio of the
UAAL to the covered payroll was 1.7 percent. The actuarial value of assets was zero.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and
assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events into the future. Examples include
assumptions about the future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts
determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the
employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations
and new estimates are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as
required supplementary information, following the notes to the financial statements, presents
multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of the plan assets is increasing or
decreasing over time, relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan
understood by the employer and plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the
time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing benefit costs between the employer and
plan members to that point. Actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques designed
to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of
assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.

The December 31, 2015 actuarial valuation for the retiree healthcare plan was based on the level
percent of pay method. The actuarial assumption for the valuation included an investment return of
3.0%. The healthcare plan actuarial valuation assumed medical premiums for Regence increase at
initial rates of 3% and 6%, for general service and public safety employees respectfully. The
assumed rate of increase for general service employees increases by 0.5% per year, stabilizing at
a 4.5% annual increase. The assumed rate of increase for public safety employees decreases by
0.5% per year, stabilizing at a 4.5% annual increase. Healthcare cost inflation rates are the only
assumed inflation rates considered. The unfunded actuarially accrued liability and the gains or
losses for the plan are amortized as a level dollar amount over an open 30-year period.

B. Retired LEOFF | Employees

Plan Description
The County provides all health insurance benefits for retired public safety employees who are
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vested in LEOFF I. All County LEOFF | employees may become eligible for these benefits if they
reach normal retirement age while working for the County. The County has used the alternative
measurement method permitted by GASB Statement 45.

There are 50 participants eligible to receive these benefits. There are currently two members
actively employed at the County who are not yet receiving LEOFF | medical benefits. The benefits
are 100 percent provided by the County in order to meet State statutory requirements under the
LEOFF | system, whereby the County pays their medical and dental premiums and out-of-pocket
medical costs for life.

Funding Policy
The County has authority to establish and amend contribution requirements. The required

contribution is based on the projected pay-as-you-go financing requirements. Since the County’s
healthcare plan is experience rated, annual required contributions fluctuate. For the year ending
December 31, 2015, the County’s combined plan contributions were $407,529.

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation

The County’s annual other post-employment benefit cost (expense) is calculated based on the
annual required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount determined in accordance within
the parameters of GASB 45 using the alternative method. The ARC represents a level of funding
that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any
unfunded liabilities (or funding excess) over a period of seventeen years. The following table
shows the components of the County’s annual OPEB cost for the fiscal year ending December 31,
2015, the amount actually contributed to the plans, and changes in the County’s net OPEB
obligation:

Annual Required Contribution $ 182,201
Interest on Net OPEB obligation (22,888)
Adjustments to the annual required contribution 44,880
Annual OPEB cost (expense) 204,193
Contributions made (407,529)
Decrease in the net OPEB obligation (203,336)
Net OPEB obligation, beginning of year (762,940)
Net OPEB obligaiton, end of year $  (966,276)

The County’s annual OPEB cost, the contribution, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed
to the plans, and the net OPEB obligation for 2015 and the two preceding years were as follows:

Percentage
Fiscal Year of Annual
Ending Annual OPEB NET OPEB
December31  OPEB Cost Contributions Contributed Obligation
2013 $ 245799 $ 394,024 160% $ (609,149)
2014 $ 215,288 $ 369,079 171% $ (762,940)
2015 $ 204,193 $ 407,529 200% $ (966,276)

Funding Status and Funding Progress

At December 31, 2015, the most recent valuation date, the actuarial accrued liability for benefits
was $3,097,415, all of which was unfunded. The actuarial value of assets was zero. The covered
payroll (annual payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was $116,963, and the ratio of the
unfunded actuarial accrued liability to the covered payroll is 2,648 percent.
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Valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions
about the probability of occurrence of events into the future. Examples include assumptions about
the future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the
funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to
continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are
made about the future.

Methods and Assumptions

Due to the size of the plan (less than 100 participants) the County elected to use the alternative
method for valuation. Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the
substantive plan (the plan understood by the employer and the plan members) and include the
types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing benefit
costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The methods and assumptions used
are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in accrued liabilities and the value of
assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.

NOTE 18 — IMPACT FEES

Clark County has adopted impact fee ordinances in past years to ensure that adequate facilities
are available to serve new growth and development. An impact fee is levied as a condition of
issuance of a building permit or development approval. Customers may be entitled to a non-
refundable credit against the applicable traffic impact fee component for the fair value of
appropriate dedications of land improvements or construction of system improvements provided by
the development. In the event that the amount of the credit is calculated to be greater than the
amount of the impact fee due, the customer may apply the excess credit toward traffic impact fees
imposed on other developments within the same service area.

Additional traffic impact fee credits of $501,102 were granted in 2015. The amount of credits
applied toward traffic impact fees in 2015 was $167,977. The amount of credits that may be
applied against future traffic impact fees is $6,850,264, at December 31, 2015.

In 2014 Clark County assumed park impact fee credits from the City of Vancouver that pertain to
County park districts, with an ending balance of $62,481 at December 31, 2015. Clark County
does not issue park impact fee credits, so this amount will be reduced as credits are applied, until
all existing credits are used.

The County does not report impact fee credits as liabilities in the fund financial statements
because they are considered long-term liabilities (which are not reported in governmental funds)
and viewed as reductions of future revenues, which are not yet earned. However, impact fee
credits of $6,912,744 are reported in the government-wide Statement of Net Position as revenues
collected in advance.

NOTE 19 —-RISK MANAGEMENT

Clark County is exposed to risks of loss related to theft, damage and destruction of assets, tort
claims, injuries to employees, acts of terrorism, and natural disasters. The County is self-insured
for general liability claims, property coverage, workers compensation, unemployment and certain
employees’ health care coverage. The County estimates liability for incurred losses for reported
and unreported claims for general liability and property, workers compensation, and employee
health care.

The County provides insurance coverage deemed as adequate and appropriate. In the case of
County self-insurance activity, non-incremental claims adjustment expenses are not included as
part of the accrued claims liabilities in the financial statements.

General Liability and Property
Clark County was a member of the Washington Counties Risk Pool (Pool) beginning July 10, 2002.
Clark County’s membership in the Pool was terminated on April 28, 2014 following a coverage
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dispute wherein Clark County was denied defense and indemnity insurance coverage by the Pool
and its commercial reinsurers and excess insurers. After being denied coverage, Clark County
executed a covenant judgment settlement and assignment with the plaintiffs of the case in
guestion. This settlement agreement, the underlying coverage dispute and the circumstances of
Clark County’s removal from the Pool are the subject of ongoing litigation.

The Pool provides its member counties with joint programs and services including self-insurance,
purchasing of insurance and contracting for or hiring of personnel to provide administrative
services, claims handing and risk management. Washington's pools operate under Chapters
48.62 RCW and 200.100 WAC. They are overseen by the State Risk Manager and subject to
fiscal audits performed annually by the State Auditor.

The Pool’s total coverage limit is $10 million with a member deductible ($250,000 for Clark County)
per occurrence. Remaining insurance up to $15.0 million is acquired as “following form” excess
insurance from superior rated commercial carriers. Deficits of the Pool resulting from any fiscal
year are financed by reassessments (aka retroactive assessments) of the deficient year's
membership in proportion with the initially levied and collected deposit assessments. There are no
known liabilities at this time for disclosure.

Beginning April 29, 2014, Clark County became self-insured, transitioning from a $500,000
deductible to a $1,000,000 Self Insured Retention, with excess coverage attaching at that point.
Future claims will be handled based on the date of loss. As the three year statute of limitations
runs, Pool claims will diminish as new claims will be covered by self-insurance. Currently, claims
are administered internally by Clark County.

Under its self-insurance program, the County is responsible for the first $1.0 million in indemnity
and defense costs, before the Excess layer(s) apply. This is called “Self Insured Retention” (SIR).
The first layer above the SIR is a $10.0 million Public Entity Liability policy. The next layer is $15.0
million in following-form excess coverage. All policies are underwritten by highly rated carriers. The
total $25.0 million in coverage is also the aggregate annual limit.

The County has property coverages for all-risks, including earthquake and flood. There is also a
LEED endorsement covering the County’s LEED buildings that will bring the damaged property
back to certified status. There is a $50,000 deductible for losses except Earthquake and Flood.

As of December 31, 2015, Clark County has an accrued claims liability of $4.7 million in the
General Liability internal service fund, based on an actuarial study by Bickmore. Liabilities include
an amount for claims that have been incurred but not reported (IBNR). The following schedule
reconciles the current year and prior year claim liability.

2015 2014
Beginning claims liability $ 4488400 $ 4,194,700
Claims incurred during the year and changes in estimates

for claims of prior periods (incl. IBNR) 811,504 876,361
Payments made on claims (552,904) (582,661)
Ending claims liability $ 4747000 $ 4,488,400

The General Liability fund currently has a fund balance deficit of $3.3 million. If additional
resources are required to satisfy current claims, the County may consider a reassessment of
premiums. Information on the fund balance deficit is found in Note 3 of these note disclosures.

Unemployment

The County is self-insured for unemployment insurance claims. As of December 31, 2015 there is
$1.7 million set aside for unemployment claims. There were no significant claims outstanding
against the unemployment insurance fund assets at year end, with an estimated liability of
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$119,608. There were no settlements for unemployment that exceeded the insurance coverage in
the last three fiscal years. The following schedule reconciles the current year and prior year claim
liability.

2015 2014
Beginning claims liability $ 130572 $ 151,245
Claims incurred during the year and changes in estimates

for claims of prior periods (incl. IBNR) 116,562 47,881
Payments made on claims (127,526) (68,554)
Ending claims liability $ 119,608 $ 130,572

Workers compensation

Clark County is Self-Insured under the laws of the State of Washington. The County maintains a
dedicated self-insurance internal service fund, as well an excess liability policy of $1.0 million with
a $750,000 deductible with Midwest Employers Casualty Company. The fund currently has a
deficit balance of $2.5 million, however expectations are the fund will be positive in the future.

The County currently has an accrued claims liability of $4.4 million in the Workers Compensation
internal service fund. The claims and judgment liability amount for worker’'s compensation is
reported based on an accumulation of the County’s deductible due for all outstanding claims,
where it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of loss can be reasonably estimated.
Liabilities include an amount for claims that have been incurred but not reported (IBNR). Non-
incremental claims adjustment expenses have not been included in the calculation for claims and
judgements. The following schedule reconciles the current year and prior year claim liability:

2015 2014
Beginning claims liability $ 3,135508 $ 4,113,000
Claims incurred during the year and changes in estimates

for claims of prior periods (incl. IBNR) 2,552,620 84,717
Payments made on claims (1,282,620) (1,062,209)
Ending claims liability $ 4,405508 $ 3,135,508

Settled claims have not exceeded the commercial coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

Employee Health Care

Beginning April 2014, the County established an internal service fund for the purpose of self-
insuring employee medical and dental costs. The County pays claims and related expenses for
employees choosing this plan and contracts with a third party administrator to process claims. The
plan carries reinsurance coverage with a $175,000 individual stop loss, and an aggregate stop loss
of 1.25% of claims. Since the fund is recently established, no settlements have exceeded
coverage to date.

The County began accounting for an actuarially estimated incurred but not reported (IBNR) liability
in 2015. As of December 31, 2015 the IBNR was estimated to be $1.2 million. In 2015 the County
also built reserves in this internal service fund based on an eight week funding policy, estimated to
be $2.2 million. As of December 31, 2015, fund balance for the self-insurance fund is $2.2 million.

NOTE 20 — RESTRICTED NET POSITION
Clark County’'s government-wide statement of net position reports a restricted net position of $99.3

million, of which $65.4 million is restricted by enabling legislation and state laws, $30.4 million by
grantors, $3.3 million by bond covenants and debt service, and $0.2 million by other restrictions.
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NOTE 21 - CONTINGENCIES AND LITIGATIONS

The County participates in several Federal, State, and local grant programs. The grants are
subject to an annual audit examination that includes compliance with granting agency terms and
provisions, and with Federal and State regulations. Failure to adequately comply with the
provisions could result in a requirement to repay funds to the granting agency. Disallowed
expenditures cannot be determined at this time, although it is expected that such amounts would
be immaterial.

A claim has been filed against the County in regards to the death of an inmate who died during an
attempted escape. The claim alleges that Clark County officers piled on top of the inmate and he
died of asphyxiation. This occurrence happened while Clark County was self-insured (up to a $1
million dollar limit per occurrence). The outcome of this lawsuit, including any potential loss, cannot
be estimated at this time.

Three former employees have filed a racial discrimination case against the County. The claims
were dismissed and the dismissal has been appealed. The outcome of this lawsuit, including any
potential loss, cannot be estimated at this time.

The County is named as a defendant in a lawsuit brought forward by two former employees, as
well as a current employee, alleging that the County failed to compensate for on-duty availability.
Clark County has denied liability for this claim. The outcome of this lawsuit, including any potential
loss, cannot be estimated at this time.

In addition, the County has been named as a defendant in various other lawsuits. The outcomes,
including potential losses, of these lawsuits cannot be estimated at this time. Clark County’s
liability reserve fund, bonding capacity, past and present liability policies, past participation in the
Washington Counties Risk Pool and new coverage provided are adequate and sufficient to protect
the County’s financial position from substantial negative impact.

NOTE 22- JOINT VENTURES AND RELATED PARTIES

Clark Regional Emergency Services Agency

The County is entered into a joint venture with the City of Vancouver and other local governments
in the establishment and operation of the Clark Regional Emergency Services Agency (CRESA).
CRESA was created by agreement under the Inter-local Cooperation Act (RCW 39.34). The
purpose of CRESA is to equip and operate a consolidated public safety communications service.
CRESA is a separate reporting entity and each participant's share of authority is defined by the
terms of the enabling charter of the venture. Clark County has a 31% interest in the equity and
operations of CRESA. Control of this joint venture is shared equitably by the controlling
organizations. The County's share of ownership is reported in the governmental activities column
of the Statement of Net Position, as equity interest in a joint venture. This equity interest is
accounted for using the equity method that reflects the County's investment in operations and net
worth on the basis of contribution and participation. The equity interest primarily represents
interest in capital assets and is reported in the Governmental Fund column of the Statement of Net
Position. The County’s share of the 2015 increase in net position was $3,580,832 and our equity
interest was $8,344,944 at the end of 2015. Separate financial statements for the joint venture can
be obtained from CRESA, 710 W. 13" Street, Vancouver, Washington 98660.

Clark County is involved in a related party transaction with CRESA. Clark County collects
telephone access fees (911 taxes) that up until January 1, 2011 were used to pay for a Clark
County bond issue that financed the CRESA building and some radio equipment. Transactions
involving the bond issue and repayment, as well as other capital acquisitions, flow through the
County’s CAD System Replacement capital project fund (CAD Fund). On December 31, 2009, the
building bond was paid off and the equipment bond will be retired in 2016. Cash in the amount to
cover the remaining debt service was transferred from the CAD Fund to the General Obligation
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Bond Debt Service Fund in 2014. The capital assets (with a net book value of $9.3 million)
purchased with the bond were transferred to CRESA ownership in 2015, per an interlocal
agreement. That transfer of capital assets accounts for most of the $3.6 million increase in 2015, in
the County’s equity position that is mentioned in the above paragraph. More information on the
transfer of capital assets to CRESA can be found in Note 25-B.

Vancouver Library Capital Facilities Area (VLCFA)

The Vancouver Library Capital Facilities Area (VLCFA) was established with a special election of
the voters in November 2005 and is a legal entity. Under the Revised Code of Washington (RCW)
Section 27.15.030, the governing body of the library capital facility area is required to be three
members of the local county legislative body. RCW 27.15.040 states that the purpose of the facility
area is to construct, acquire, maintain and remodel library capital facilities, and that the governing
body of the library capital facilities area may contract with a county, city, town, or library district to
design, administer the construction of, operate or maintain a library capital facility. Under an
interlocal agreement between Fort Vancouver Regional Library District (Library District) and
VLCFA, the Library District is the agent for the VLCFA for negotiating the acquisitions, arranging
financing, contracting for construction and equipping of projects, operating and maintaining the
projects after they are built. Upon retirement of any bonds, ownership of the projects will transfer
to the Library District.

VLCFA is a related organization to Clark County because County elected officials constitute the
voting majority of the board, but the County is not financially accountable for this entity and there is
no potential financial benefit or burden to the County.

NOTE 23 - POLLUTION REMEDIATION

Leichner Landfill

In December, 2012, the County acquired landfill property formerly known as the Leichner Landfill
(the Property). The Property was previously owned and operated by Leichner Brothers Landfill
Reclamation Corporation (LBLRC) and was closed in December 1991. Between 1988 and 1996,
LBLRC, Clark County (County), the City of Vancouver (City), Washington Utilities and
Transportation Commission, and Washington State Department of Ecology (DOE) entered into a
series of agreements regarding closure and post-closure maintenance and monitoring of the
landfill. The Property is currently in the post remediation monitoring stage.

In 1988 the County entered into a Solid Waste Reduction and Disposal Agreement with LBLRC to
direct the flow of solid waste and establish the Leichner Landfill Financial Assurance Reserve Fund
(FARF). FARF, known as the Solid Waste Closure Fund, was established by the County for the
sole purpose of accumulating disposal fees collected by LBLRC from 1988 until closure in 1991. In
addition to fees collected, the County contributed other resources. These funds were designated to
pay for environmental compliance, closure, and self-insurance of the solid waste landfill.

The Revised Environmental Compliance Budget submitted to DOE for 2015 indicates that the
remediation project is fully funded through 2021, the end of the 30 year post-closure monitoring
period. This budget is the basis for the estimates for the year ending December 31, 2015. The
remaining estimated liability is approximately $5.1 million. This is measured at current value. If
FARF is depleted before the end of required maintenance and monitoring, the County is required
through agreement to utilize rate capacity at the County contracted transfer stations under RCW
36.58 to continue to fund the project.

This estimated potential liability was prepared using the Expected Cash Flow Technique, which
measures the liability as the sum of probability weighted amounts in a range of possible estimated
amounts. This is an estimate only and potential for change exists resulting from price increases or
reductions, technology, or changes in applicable laws or regulations. The estimates and
assumptions will be re-evaluated on an annual basis.
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Camp Bonneville

Camp Bonneville is a 3,840 acre piece of property owned by Clark County that was formerly used
by the US Army as a military reservation and training camp. The property is undergoing
remediation for munitions clean-up. An agreement with the Department of Ecology stipulates that
the County is only responsible for remediation of the site to the extent that the Army provides
funding for such work. The Army is financially responsible for the cleanup of this property and

there is no known liability to the County.

NOTE 24 - PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

The County recorded the following prior period adjustments in 2015:

Governmental Funds

Major funds

General Fund $ (725,594) Retroactive wages awarded to the Deputy Guild in 2015
$ (22,402) Vendor invoices from prior years paid in 2015
County Roads $ (17,313) Vendor invoices from prior years paid in 2015
$ 167,025 County Roads billed the Clean Water fund for services
provided to Clean Water in previous years
$ (685,063) Paymentto the Equipment Rental and Rewvolving Fund for
rock inventory costs - for rock inventory used on roads in
previous years
Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
Health Department Fund $ 140,624 The Health Department was reimbursed for an insurance
claim paid in a previous year, which should have been paid
out of the General Liability Fund
$ (211,493) Reconcile Health department accounts receivable for
amounts previously billed incorrectly and/or written off to
miscellaneous revenue/expenditure in previous years.
Law Library Fund $ 359,737 This fund was reclassified from an agency fund to a special
revenue fund in 2015. This is the beginning fund balance as
of January 1, 2015.
Total Governmental Funds $ (994,479)
Enterprise Funds
Clean Water Major Enterprise Fund $ (167,025) County Roads billed the Clean Water fund for services
provided to Clean Water in previous years
Total Enterprise Funds $ (167,025)
Internal Service Funds
General Liability Fund $ (140,624) The Health Department was reimbursed for an insurance
claim paid in a previous year, which should have been paid
Equipment Rental & Revolving Fund $ 685,063 Payn_qént to the E-q'u'ip'rﬁéntiRer-]tal and Rewvolving Fund for
rock inventory costs - for rock inventory used on roads in
previous years
$ 750,117 Royalty payments due from previous years for rock mining
activities
Total Internal Service Funds $ 1,294,556
Total Prior Period Adjustments on
Fund Statements $ 133,052
Government-Wide Activities
Governmental Funds $ (14,164,212) Road overlays added as capital assets in 2013 and 2014,
which should have been expensed, were deleted from capital
assets in 2015.
Government-Wide additions to prior
period $ (14,164,212)
Total Government-Wide Prior Period
Adjustments $ (14,031,160)
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NOTE 25- OTHER DISCLOSURES, INCLUDING SPECIAL ITEM AND RESTATEMENT

A. Transfer of Operations — Discovery Clean Water Alliance

Study efforts conducted between 2008 and 2012 strove to identify a framework where all parties
charged with owning, operating or using wastewater treatment services could collectively make
decisions together on the delivery of those services to the public within Clark County. This
opportunity to jointly own and jointly manage regional infrastructure relied on by vested parties was
an underlying theme that future members came to support, to manage both long-term costs and
long-term capacity needs.

Four local governments, Clark County, the Clark County Regional Wastewater District (District),
and the cities of Battle Ground and Ridgefield, via interlocal agreement, formed a new entity
whereby as equity partners they could have a direct voice and vote in the decisions that ultimately
they have to pass on to their ratepayers. These four members, as owners and/or users of the
Salmon Creek Wastewater Management System and Ridgefield Treatment Plant, recognized the
benefit over the long term by integrating the two systems into a single operating entity. This
resulted in the formation of Discovery Clean Water Alliance in January 2013. None of the entities
involved are included within the same reporting entity.

Over the next two years, 2013 and 2014, work was ongoing to bring the Alliance operational as a
regional wastewater transmission and treatment provider. Asset transfer agreements were signed
in 2013 and 2014, resulting in the respective debt and assets of the treatment plants transferring to
the Alliance as of January 1, 2015.

The treatment system transfer is defined in GASB 69, Government Combinations and Disposals of
Government Operations, as a transfer of operations type of government combination. In
accordance with GASB 69, a special item in the amount of $121,778,647 was recognized in the
County’s financial statements. The County transferred capital assets with net book value of $119.7
million and cash balances in the amount of $1.8 million. Further, the County recognized a contract
payable in the amount of $289,515 for cash retained for minor capital outlay.

The Alliance now owns the assets, but the County continues to operate the Salmon Creek
Wastewater Management System under an operator agreement. The Major Sanitary Sewer Fund
comprises the revenues and expenses related to this activity. The County has no ongoing
obligation for financial support to the Discovery Clean Water Alliance.

B. Transfer of assets to Clark Regional Emergency Services Agency (CRESA)

As mentioned in Note #22, above, Clark County collects telephone access fees (911 taxes) that up
until January 1, 2011 were used to pay for a Clark County bond issue that financed the CRESA
building and some radio equipment. Transactions involving the bond issue and repayment, as well
as other capital acquisitions, flow through the County. On December 31, 2009, the building bond
was paid off and the equipment bond will be retired in 2016. Cash in the amount to cover the
remaining debt service was transferred to the General Obligation Bond Debt Service Fund in 2014
and the capital assets were transferred to CRESA in 2015, per an interlocal agreement. The net
book value of these capital assets, $9,336,846, is reported as a special item on the 2015
Government-Wide Statement of Activities.

C. Implementation of GASB 68 and Restatement of Beginning Fund Balances

In 2015 the County implemented Government Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 68,
Accounting and Reporting for Pensions and GASB 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made
Subsequent to the Measurement Date. These statements establish standards for measuring and
recognizing liabilities, deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources and
expense/expenditures related to pensions. As a result of implementing these standards, the
County recognized an adjustment to beginning net position of $75,768,483, presented as a change
in accounting principles in the Government-Wide statement of Activities and a $3,652,083
(Enterprise Funds) and $4,623,241 (Internal Service Funds) in the Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Net Position — Proprietary Funds.
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E. Law Library Fund Reclassified as a Special Revenue Fund

In 2015, the Clark County Law Library Fund was reclassified from an agency fund to a non-major
special revenue fund of the County. The beginning fund balance for this fund is shown as a prior
period adjustment on Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund
Balances for non-major special revenue funds.

NOTE 26 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Clark County Council Positions Filled

As was stated in Note 25-D, above, the fourth council position and the council chair of Clark
County were elected in November 2015 and were sworn into office in January 2016. The election
and swearing in of two additional county councilors is the next step in the progression of changing
Clark County government to a Home Rule Charter County. The implementation of the County
Charter will be completed in 2016.
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Required Supplementary Information

Other Post Employment Benefit Schedule of Funding Progress

Year Ended December 31, 2015

Clark County Retired Employees (PERS and LEOFF Il) Healthcare Plan

Unfunded UAAL as a
Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial Percentage of
Actuarial Value of Accrued Liability Accrued Funded Covered
Valuation Date Assets (AAL) - Entry Liabilities Ratio Covered Payroll  Payroll ((b-
(Note 1) (a) Age (b) (UAAL) (b-a) (asb) (c) a)/c)
12/31/2011 % 0% 2598936 $ 2,598,936 0.00% $ 92,849,468 2.8%
12/31/2013 % 0$ 1,948,128 $ 1,948,128 0.00% $ 96,587,342 2.0%
12/31/2015 % 0% 1764451 $ 1,764,451 0.00% $ 104,095,616 1.7%
Clark County LEOFF 1 Retiree Healthcare Plan
Unfunded UAAL as a
Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial Percentage of
Actuarial Value of Accrued Liability Accrued Funded Covered
Valuation Date Assets (AAL) - Entry Liabilities Ratio Covered Payroll  Payroll ((b-
(Note 2) €)) Age (b) (UAAL) (b-a) (a/b) (c) a)/c)
12/31/2013 % 0$ 3952729 $ 3,952,729 0.00% $ 294,725 1341.2%
12/31/2014 % 0% 3361412 $ 3,361,412 0.00% $ 221,813 1515.4%
12/31/2015 % 0$ 3097415 $ 3,097,415 0.00% $ 116,963 2648.2%

Note 1 = Actuary valuation conducted every two years.
Note 2 = Alternative method used for valuation.
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Required Supplementary Information

Modified Approach for Reporting Clark County’s Infrastructure Capital Assets

Condition Rating of the County's Infrastructure Subsystems

Bridges

Stormwater Subsystem

Bridges

Stormwater Subsystem

Reported Using Modified Approach

Percentage of Infrastructure Assessed
At or Above Established Assessment Levels *

2012 2013 2014
97.3% 94.6% 72.9%
2012 2013 2014
96.9% 92.6% 98.1%

Percentage of Infrastructure Assessed
at Poor Condition *

2012 2013 2014
0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
2012 2013 2014
3.1% 6.5% 1.9%

* Although the County has only recorded capital asset infrastructure constructed after 1980 , all county stormw ater

facilities and bridges are assessed and included in these percentages, regardless of w hen they w ere constructed.

Comparison of Needed-to-Actual Maintenance/Preservation

Stormwater Subsystem
Budgeted (needed)

Actual $307,604  $438,960 $331,273  $315,843
% Spent 85.8% 122.5% 94.6% 90.2%
Amount Unspent / (Overspent) $50,824 ($80,532) *  $18,727 $34,157
Bridges **
Budgeted (needed) $277,878  $279,953 $94,712 $87,202
Actual $127,503 $34,685 $48,177 $44,603
% Spent 45.9% 12.4% 50.9% 51.1%
Amount Unspent / (Overspent) $150,375  $245,268 $46,535 $42,599

2011 2012 2013

$358,428  $358,428 $350,000  $350,000

2014

2015

$857,300

$750,594
87.6%

$106,706

$149,351

$67,400
45.1%

$81,951

* Budget control is maintained within each fund. Operationally, the budget and the actual amount
spent are monitored on a biennial basis. One area within a fund (i.e., maintenance) can be
ower budget, as long as other areas within the fund (i.e., senices, supplies, capital) are
under budget to the same extent or more.

** Beginning in 2011, bridge maintenance is done only on an as needed basis.
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Notes to Required Supplementary Information — Modified Approach

In accordance with GASB Statement #34, the County is required to report infrastructure capital assets
(such as roads, bridges, railways, pathways, and stormwater systems). The County has elected to
use the “Modified Approach”, as defined by GASB Statement #34, for reporting its stormwater
subsystems and bridges, thereby forgoing depreciation of these assets (see Management's
Discussion _and Analysis: Modified Approach for Reporting Infrastructure Assets, within this
document, regarding the requirements for using this method of reporting).

A complete assessment of bridges is done every two years, at a minimum, whereas stormwater
subsystem assessments are done every three years, at a minimum. Detailed documentation of
disclosed assessment levels is kept on file. Following are tables showing the measurement scales
and basis for condition of measurement used to assess and report conditions for each of these
infrastructure systems being reported using the modified approach and the condition level at which
the County intends to preserve the assets.

Stormwater Subsystem
Measurement Scale and Basis for Condition Measurement

Rating*
80-100 Good Condition - serves intended function and scores well in all areas
61-80 Fair Condition - serves intended function, but scores less well and has other issues
0-60 Poor condition - may or may not fulfill its design function, has other serious issues, and

requires maintenance or rebuild

*The County has established an acceptable condition level of 70 for stormwater subsystems, and
intends to preserve the assets at or above this level.

Bridges
Measurement Scale and Basis for Condition Measurement
Rating*

100 Newly constructed bridge - no maintenance needed

81-99 Bridge is in good shape, unless structurally deficient or functionally obsolete

51-80 Bridge is in fair shape - may be eligible for replacement if structurally deficient or functionally
obsolete

25-50 Bridge is in fair shape - may be eligible for federal replacement funding if structurally deficient or
functionally obsolete

0-24 Poor condition: Bridge is in poor shape - needs to be replaced soon

*The County has established an acceptable condition level of 50 for bridges and intends to
preserve the assets at or above this level.

Definitions: A stucturally deficient bridge is one whose condition or design has impacted its ability to adequately
carry its intended load.

A functionally obsolete bridge is one in which the deck geometry, load capacity, clearance, or
approach roadway alignment have reduced (to below accepted design standards) its ability to
adequately meet traffic needs.

GASB Statement #34 requires that condition assessments are performed at least every three years
and that the table showing the condition rating include data for the three most recent complete
assessments.

The table of needed to actual maintenance/preservation includes a five year comparison.
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Required Supplementary Information
State Sponsored Pension Plans

Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
PERS 1
As of June 30
Last 2 Fiscal Years

Employer's Employer's Employer's Employer's proportionate Plan fiduciary net
Year proportion of the proportionate covered share of the net pension position as a
Ended net pension share of the net employee liability as a percentage of percentage of the
June 30, liability (asset) pension liability payroll covered employee payroll total pension liability
2015 0.827550% $ 43,288,560 $ 1,435,682 3015% 59.10%
2014 0.797254% $ 40,162,045 $ 1,751,891 2292% 61.19%
Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
PERS 2/3
As of June 30
Last 2 Fiscal Years
Employer's Employer's Employer's Employer's proportionate Plan fiduciary net
Year proportion of the proportionate covered share of the net pension position as a
Ended net pension share of the net employee liability as a percentage of percentage of the
June 30, liability (asset) pension liability payroll covered employee payroll total pension liability
2015 0.967918% $ 34,584,262 $ 85,898,212 40.26% 89.20%
2014 0.923054% $ 18,658,254 $ 79,743,453 23.40% 93.29%
Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
PSERS
As of June 30
Last 2 Fiscal Years
Employer's Employer's Employer's Employer's proportionate Plan fiduciary net
Year proportion of the proportionate covered share of the net pension position as a
Ended net pension share of the net employee liability as a percentage of percentage of the
June 30, liability (asset) pension liability payroll covered employee payroll total pension liability
2015 1.961059% $ 357,932 $ 5,741,723 6.23% 95.08%
2014 1.858445% $ (269,121) $ 4,982,203 -5.40% 105.01%
Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
LEOFF 1
As of June 30
Last 2 Fiscal Years
Employer's Employer's Employer's Employer's proportionate Plan fiduciary net
Year proportion of the proportionate covered share of the net pension position as a
Ended net pension share of the net employee liability as a percentage of percentage of the
June 30, liability (asset) pension liability payroll covered employee payroll total pension liability
2015 0.097091% $ (1,170,161) N/A N/A 127.36%
2014 0.096488% $ (1,170,198) N/A N/A 126.91%
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Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability

Required Supplementary Information
State Sponsored Pension Plans

LEOFF 2
As of June 30
Last 2 Fiscal Years

State's proportionate

Empioyers
proportionate share of

Plan fiduciary net

Employer's Employer's share of the net Employer's the net pension liability position as a
Year proportion of the net proportionate share of pension liability covered as a percentage of percentage of the
Ended pension liability the net pension (asset) associated employee covered employee total pension
June 30, (asset) liability with the employer TOTAL payroll payroll liability
2015 0.416171% (4,277,406) $ (3,256,881) $ (7,534,287) 12,081,960 -62.36% 111.67%
2014 0.408677% (5,423,320) (3,558,240) (8,981,560) 11,370,207 -78.99% 116.75%
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Required Supplementary Information
State Sponsored Pension Plans

Schedule of Employer Contributions

PERS 1
As of December 31
Last 2 Fiscal Years

Statutorily or Contributions in relation to the Contribution Covered Contributions as a
Year Ended contractually required statutorily or contractually deficiency employer percentage of covered
December 31, contributions required contributions (excess) payroll employee payroll
2015 $ 4,076,964 (4,076,964) $ - $ 1,255,093 324.83%
2014 3,709,596 (3,709,596) - 1,582,586 234.40%
Schedule of Employer Contributions
PERS 2/3
As of December 31
Last 2 Fiscal Years
Statutorily or Contributions in relation to the Contribution Covered Contributions as a
Year Ended contractually required statutorily or contractually deficiency employer percentage of covered
December 31, contributions required contributions (excess) payroll employee payroll
2015 $ 4,718,692 (4,718,692) $ - $ 84,578,312 5.58%
2014 4,141,055 (4,141,055) - 81,284,145 5.09%
Schedule of Employer Contributions
PSERS
As of December 31
Last 2 Fiscal Years
Statutorily or Contributions in relation to the Contribution Covered Contributions as a
Year Ended contractually required statutorily or contractually deficiency employer percentage of covered
December 31, contributions required contributions (excess) payroll employee payroll
2015 $ 405,483 (405,483) $ - $ 6,270,109 6.47%
2014 347,326 (347,326) - 5,385,537 6.45%
Schedule of Employer Contributions
LEOFF 1
As of December 31
Last 2 Fiscal Years
Statutorily or Contributions in relation to the Contribution Covered Contributions as a
Year Ended contractually required statutorily or contractually deficiency employer percentage of covered
December 31, contributions required contributions (excess) payroll employee payroll
2015 $ N/A - $ - $ 129,690 N/A
2014 N/A - - 111,318 N/A
Schedule of Employer Contributions
LEOFF 2
As of December 31
Last 2 Fiscal Years
Statutorily or Contributions in relation to the Contribution Covered Contributions as a
Year Ended contractually required statutorily or contractually deficiency employer percentage of covered
December 31, contributions required contributions (excess) payroll employee payroll
2015 $ 646,784 (646,784) $ - $ 12,810,592 5.05%
2014 595,934 (595,934) - 11,394,996 5.23%

104



Notes to Required Supplemental Information - Pension

As of December 31
Last Two Fiscal Years

Note 1: Information Provided

GASB 68 was implemented for the year ended December 31, 2015, therefore there is no
data available for years prior to 2014.

Note 2:  Significant Factors
There were no changes of benefit terms, significant changes in the employees covered under
the benefit terms or in the use of different assumptions.

Note 3:  Change in contribution rate
The employer contribution rates for both PERS 1 and PERS 2/3 plans increased from 9.21%
to 11.18% for pay periods beginning July 2015.

The employer contribution rates for PSERS plans increased from 10.54% to 11.54% for pay
periods beginning July 2015.
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General property taxes
Retail sales and use taxes
Excise and other taxes

Total taxes

Business licenses and permits
Non-business licenses and permits

Total licenses and permits

Federal grants -- direct
Federal entitlements
Federal grants -- indirect
State grants

State shared revenues
State entitlements

Interlocal grants
Total intergovernmental

General government fees

Public safety
Transportation
Economic environment
Health & human services

Culture and recreation
Total charges for services

Fines and forfeitures
Total fines & forfeitures

Interest earnings
Rents and royalties
Donations

Other revenues

Total miscellaneous

Total revenues

Clark County Washington
General Fund
Schedule of Revenues - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Variance with

$ 265,019,839

$ 271,890,619

107

$ 139,911,465

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)

$ 123,537,011 $ 123,540,909 $ 61,584,835 (61,956,074)
30,900,193 35,659,195 20,730,158 (14,929,037)
987,030 1,028,954 527,177 (501,777)
155,424,234 160,229,058 82,842,170 (77,386,888)
4,354,419 4,362,316 2,158,065 (2,204,251)
1,493,409 1,553,128 864,267 (688,861)
5,847,828 5,915,444 3,022,332 (2,893,112)
36,983 63,452 60,625 (2,827)
8,212 8,212 3,730 (4,482)
3,992,862 3,996,868 1,925,153 (2,071,715)
4,559,065 6,585,151 3,355,409 (3,229,742)
5,616,576 5,715,147 2,822,296 (2,892,851)
7,054,592 7,120,951 4,144,716 (2,976,235)
175,560 180,000 11 (179,989)
21,443,850 23,669,781 12,311,940 (11,357,841)
30,721,563 30,486,119 15,867,088 (14,619,031)
25,048,433 25,097,886 12,543,199 (12,554,687)

580,000 - - -
9,095,116 8,931,228 4,735,847 (4,195,381)
419,408 414,808 209,994 (204,814)

62,366 - - -
65,926,886 64,930,041 33,356,128 (31,573,913)
9,330,245 9,163,711 4,660,690 (4,503,021)
9,330,245 9,163,711 4,660,690 (4,503,021)
6,242,650 7,458,161 3,376,922 (4,081,239)
610,434 293,124 130,946 (162,178)

- 2,039 2,781 742

193,712 229,260 207,556 (21,704)
7,046,796 7,982,584 3,718,205 (4,264,379)

$ (131,979,154)



For the year ended December 31, 2015

General government

Assessor

Personal Services

Supplies

Other Services and Charges
Total Assessor

GIS

Personal Services

Supplies

Other Services and Charges
Total GIS

Auditor

Personal Services

Supplies

Other Services and Charges
Total Auditor

Treasurer

Personal Services

Supplies

Other Services and Charges
Total Treasurer

Bank Fees

Supplies

Other Services and Charges
Total Bank Fees

Prosecuting Attorney
Personal Services

Supplies

Other Services and Charges

Total Prosecuting Attorney

Child Support Enforcement
Personal Services

Supplies

Other Services and Charges

Total Child Support Enforcement

Commissioners

Personal Services

Supplies

Other Services and Charges
Total Commissioners

Clark County Washington

General Fund
Schedule of Expenditures - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual

Variance
Original Final with
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Final Budget

Budget Budget Date Positive/(Negative)
7,354,928 $ 7,304,928 3,627,896 $ 3,677,032
138,296 138,296 52,275 86,021
572,240 668,360 215,421 452,939
8,065,464 8,111,584 3,895,592 4,215,992
3,714,423 3,714,423 1,864,098 1,850,325
112,604 112,604 42,696 69,908
482,792 483,812 210,613 273,199
4,309,819 4,310,839 2,117,407 2,193,432
6,825,687 6,875,687 3,135,428 3,740,259
101,826 101,826 24,153 77,673
388,326 399,036 154,176 244,860
7,315,839 7,376,549 3,313,757 4,062,792
4,428,254 4,428,254 2,186,311 2,241,943
65,050 65,050 21,661 43,389
369,602 375,722 193,614 182,108
4,862,906 4,869,026 2,401,586 2,467,440
- - 323 (323)
754,378 754,378 266,067 488,311
754,378 754,378 266,390 487,988
15,738,569 16,062,975 8,078,964 7,984,011
221,600 221,600 130,941 90,659
937,894 883,835 417,629 466,206
16,898,063 17,168,410 8,627,534 8,540,876
3,694,668 3,694,668 1,812,949 1,881,719
32,000 32,000 14,063 17,937
536,402 530,162 225,982 304,180
4,263,070 4,256,830 2,052,994 2,203,836
2,561,372 2,789,972 1,362,045 1,427,927
79,000 79,000 56,868 22,132
256,844 257,864 121,660 136,204
2,897,216 3,126,836 1,540,573 1,586,263

108

1of6



20f6

Clark County Washington
General Fund
Schedule of Expenditures - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Information Services

Personal Services 8,948,371 9,223,338 4,491,162 4,732,176
Supplies 599,620 760,950 273,169 487,781
Other Services and Charges 3,129,364 3,611,843 1,736,756 1,875,087
Intergovernmental - - 231 (231)
Capital outlay - 40,000 12,346 27,654
Total Information Services 12,677,355 13,636,131 6,513,664 7,122,467
Countywide Services
Supplies 2,000 2,000 1,045 955
Other Services and Charges 945,042 945,042 554,339 390,703
Total Countywide Services 947,042 947,042 555,384 391,658
Human Resources
Personal Services 3,356,274 3,356,274 1,451,810 1,904,464
Supplies 47,500 47,500 25,533 21,967
Other Services and Charges 510,744 514,824 203,798 311,026
Total Human Resources 3,914,518 3,918,598 1,681,141 2,237,457
General Services
Personal Services 3,343,910 2,912,757 1,455,246 1,457,511
Supplies 179,342 229,792 88,169 141,623
Other Services and Charges 1,564,254 1,621,655 768,306 853,349
Total General Services 5,087,506 4,764,204 2,311,721 2,452,483
Board of Equalization
Personal Services 333,975 333,975 181,784 152,191
Supplies 5,378 5,378 3,340 2,038
Other Services and Charges 43,528 43,528 19,774 23,754
Total Board of Equalization 382,881 382,881 204,898 177,983
Office of Budget
Personal Services 941,493 901,493 411,482 490,011
Supplies 8,900 8,900 7,091 1,809
Other Services and Charges 47,992 89,012 34,667 54,345
Total Office of Budget 998,385 999,405 453,240 546,165
Miscellaneous
Personal Services 659,743 659,743 - 659,743
Other Services and Charges 8,142,572 10,322,230 2,934,166 7,388,064
Total Miscellaneous 8,802,315 10,981,973 2,934,166 8,047,807
Indigent Defense
Other Services and Charges 9,864,096 9,912,096 5,324,930 4,587,166
Total Indigent Defense 9,864,096 9,912,096 5,324,930 4,587,166
Total general government 92,040,853 95,516,782 44,194,977 51,321,805
Judicial
Clerk
Personal Services 6,147,358 6,041,765 3,145,832 2,895,933
Supplies 127,800 127,800 40,644 87,156
Other Services and Charges 456,018 463,668 203,432 260,236
Total Clerk 6,731,176 6,633,233 3,389,908 3,243,325
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Schedule of Expenditures - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

District Court

Personal Services

Supplies

Other Services and Charges
Intergovernmental

Total District Court

Pass-throughs & Miscellaneous

Other Services and Charges
Total Miscellaneous

Superior Court
Personal Services

Supplies
Other Services and Charges
Total Superior Court

Total judicial

Public safety

Juvenile

Personal Services

Supplies

Other Services and Charges

Total Juvenile

Sheriff - Enforcement
Personal Services

Supplies

Other Services and Charges
Intergovernmental

Capital outlay

Total Sheriff-Enforcement

Sheriff - Civil/Support
Personal Services

Supplies

Other Services and Charges
Capital outlay

Total Sheriff-Civil/Support

Sheriff - Administation
Personal Services

Supplies

Other Services and Charges
Intergovernmental

Capital outlay

Total Sheriff-Administration

Clark County Washington

General Fund

7,976,616 8,056,858 3,967,606 4,089,252
133,882 141,426 50,571 90,855
952,354 890,362 495,299 395,063

22,040 22,040 - 22,040
9,084,892 9,110,686 4,513,476 4,597,210
- - 673,072 (673,072)

- - 673,072 (673,072)
5,318,762 5,318,762 2,612,603 2,706,159
225,746 225,746 66,389 159,357
2,429,692 2,452,131 1,109,914 1,342,217
7,974,200 7,996,639 3,788,906 4,207,733

23,790,268 23,740,558 12,365,362 11,375,196

15,630,785 15,630,785 8,356,404 7,274,381
183,870 231,870 66,336 165,534

1,462,288 1,471,428 725,888 745,540
17,276,943 17,334,083 9,148,628 8,185,455
30,591,724 33,187,950 16,729,608 16,458,342

1,287,882 1,325,960 530,867 795,093

3,578,976 4,770,069 2,670,859 2,099,210

3,600,940 3,802,023 1,762,570 2,039,453

- 264,320 20,777 243,543

39,059,522 43,350,322 21,714,681 21,635,641

11,541,520 10,264,083 5,736,210 4,527,873
506,022 2,961,755 1,007,492 1,954,263

2,837,518 543,370 496,327 47,043

- - 9,973 (9,973)

14,885,060 13,769,208 7,250,002 6,519,206

3,812,036 5,053,967 2,203,466 2,850,501

312,634 474,630 175,023 299,607
597,060 1,901,768 850,229 1,051,539
53,300 53,300 - 53,300

- - 17,688 (17,688)
4,775,030 7,483,665 3,246,406 4,237,259
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Schedule of Expenditures - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual

Clark County Washington

General Fund

For the year ended December 31, 2015

Jail

Personal Services

Supplies

Other Services and Charges
Intergovernmental

Total Jail
Emergency Medical Services

Intergovernmental
Total Emergency Medical Services

Community Corrections
Personal Services

Supplies

Other Services and Charges
Intergovernmental

Total Community Corrections

Code Enforcement
Personal Services

Supplies

Other Services and Charges

Total Code Enforcement

Fire Marshal

Personal Services

Supplies

Other Services and Charges
Total Fire Marshal

Pass-throughs & Miscellaneous
Other Services and Charges
Total Miscellaneous
Total public safety

Physical Environment

Environmental Service
Personal Services

Supplies

Other Services and Charges
Intergovernmental

Capital outlay

Total Environemental Service

Animal Control

Personal Services

Supplies

Other Services and Charges

Total Animal Control

Pass throughs & Countywide Services

Other Services and Charges
Total Countywide Services

33,314,156 31,125,016 16,618,501 14,506,515
3,266,254 2,186,956 1,142,684 1,044,272
7,114,038 6,988,706 3,136,244 3,852,462

- 553,575 108,240 445,335
43,694,448 40,854,253 21,005,669 19,848,584
353,904 353,904 179,817 174,087
353,904 353,904 179,817 174,087
11,451,852 11,451,852 5,472,220 5,979,632
304,366 305,905 122,196 183,709
785,024 792,154 345,998 446,156
3,582 7,782 1,219 6,563
12,544,824 12,557,693 5,941,633 6,616,060
890,566 831,705 348,842 482,863
20,954 20,954 9,249 11,705
265,836 256,993 118,284 138,709
1,177,356 1,109,652 476,375 633,277
1,644,540 1,650,890 858,334 792,556
78,266 78,266 36,875 41,391
591,940 486,857 255,097 231,760
2,314,746 2,216,013 1,150,306 1,065,707
- - 1,185,551 (1,185,551)

- - 1,185,551 (1,185,551)

136,081,833 139,028,793 71,299,068 67,729,725

3,314,287 3,301,015 1,699,916 1,601,099

547,944 554,846 192,645 362,201
1,940,420 2,440,782 965,645 1,475,137
52,000 52,000 5,864 46,136
516,800 - - -
6,371,451 6,348,643 2,864,070 3,484,573
937,784 1,161,562 605,109 556,453
54,198 54,198 34,066 20,132
1,048,066 1,084,736 522,137 562,599
2,040,048 2,300,496 1,161,312 1,139,184
- - 57,360 (57,360)

- - 57,360 (57,360)
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Schedule of Expenditures - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Community Support
Intergovernmental

Total Community Support

Total physical environment

Transportation
Lewis & Clark Railroad

Other Services and Charges
Capital outlay

Total Lewis & Clark Railroad
Total transportation

Economic Environment
Public Information & Outreach
Personal Services

Supplies

Other Services and Charges

Total Public Information & Outreach

Long Range Planning
Personal Services

Supplies

Other Services and Charges

Total Long Range Planning

Countywide Services
Other Services and Charges

Total Countywide Services

Cable Television
Intergovernmental

Total Cable Television

Community Support
Intergovernmental

Total Community Support
Total economic environment

Health and Human Services

Medical Examiner

Personal Services

Supplies

Other Services and Charges
Total Medical Examiner

Pass-throughs & Miscellaneous
Other Services and Charges

Total Miscellaneous

Total Health and Human Services

Clark County Washington
General Fund

50f 6

143,900 143,900 68,244 75,656
143,900 143,900 68,244 75,656
8,555,399 8,793,039 4,150,986 4,642,053
331,216 366,216 172,621 193,595

- 1,175,705 668,895 506,810

331,216 1,541,921 841,516 700,405
331,216 1,541,921 841,516 700,405
1,394,917 1,218,257 575,420 642,837
9,456 9,456 7,448 2,008
40,866 45,760 18,365 27,395
1,445,239 1,273,473 601,233 672,240
2,297,260 2,346,745 1,113,599 1,233,146
26,070 26,070 13,119 12,951
1,426,346 1,428,386 395,726 1,032,660
3,749,676 3,801,201 1,522,444 2,278,757
- - 12,500 (12,500)

- - 12,500 (12,500)

881,384 881,384 435,739 445,645
881,384 881,384 435,739 445,645
200,000 200,000 - 200,000
200,000 200,000 - 200,000
6,276,299 6,156,058 2,571,916 3,584,142
2,162,593 2,087,593 991,952 1,095,641
60,208 74,201 54,393 19,808
86,314 173,354 117,503 55,851
2,309,115 2,335,148 1,163,848 1,171,300
- - 113,110 (113,110)

- - 113,110 (113,110)
2,309,115 2,335,148 1,276,958 1,058,190
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Clark County Washington

General Fund
Schedule of Expenditures - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Culture and Recreation
Cooperative Extension Service
Other Services and Charges 62,012 712,506 344,935 367,571

Total Cooperative Extension Service 62,012 712,506 344,935 367,571

Community Support

Other Services and Charges - 10,000 - 10,000
Intergovernmental 236,732 226,732 50,000 176,732
Total Community Support 236,732 236,732 50,000 186,732
Legacy Lands
Personal Services 122,082 234,790 127,163 107,627
Supplies 3,200 3,200 - 3,200
Other Services and Charges 202,514 202,514 - 202,514
Intergovernmental - - 13,214 (13,214)
Capital Outlay 112,708 - - -
Total Legacy Lands 440,504 440,504 140,377 300,127
Total culture and recreation 739,248 1,389,742 535,312 854,430

Total expenditures: $270,124,231 $278,502,041 $ 137,236,095 $ 141,265,946
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Clark County Washington
Development Impact Fees
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)

Revenues

Economic environment 6,580,408 6,580,408 6,411,833 (168,575)
Total charges for services 6,580,408 6,580,408 6,411,833 (168,575)

Interest earnings - - 32,00/ 32,00/
Total miscellaneous - - 32,007 32,007

Total revenues 6,580,408 6,580,408 6,443,840 (136,568)

Expenditures

Transportation
Capital outiay - 41,000 39,284 1,716

Total transportation - 41,000 39,284 1,716

Culture and recreation
Other services and charges - 51,000 - 51,000
Capital outlay 9,187,657 9,286,957 230,637 9,056,320

Total culture and recreation 9,187,657 9,337,957 230,637 9,107,320
Total expenditures 9,187,657 9,378,957 269,921 9,109,036

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures (2,607,249) (2,798,549) 6,173,919 8,972,468

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers out (4,684,961) (10,737,210) (5,747,775) 4,989,435
Total other financing sources (uses) (4,684,961) (10,737,210) (5,747,775) 4,989,435
Net change in fund balance (7,292,210) (13,535,759) 426,144 13,961,903

Fund balance as of January 1 30,114,314 31,576,017 13,552,202 (18,023,815)

Fund balance as of December 31
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Revenues
General government fees
Public safety

Total charges for services
Interest earnings

Total miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures
Public safety

Supplies

Other services and charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Clark County Washington

Jail Commissary Fund*
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Variance with

Transters out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance as ot January 1

Fund balance as of December 31

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
$ 1,250,000 $ 1,250,000 - $ (1,250,000)
550,000 550,000 - (550,000)
1,800,000 1,800,000 - (1,800,000)
16,000 16,000 - (16,000)
16,000 16,000 - (16,000)
1,816,000 1,816,000 - (1,816,000)
1,752,500 1,352,500 - 1,352,500
118,500 118,500 - 118,500
1,871,000 1,471,000 - 1,471,000
(55,000) 345,000 - 345,000
- (400,000) (393,242) (6,758)
- (400,000) (393,242) 6,758
(55,000) (55,000) (393,242) (338,242)
340,080 340,080 393,242 53,162
$ 285,080 $ 285,080 $ - $ (285,080)

*The activities of this fund are included with the General Fund for GAAP financial statements reporting,
but are budgeted separately from the General Fund.
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Clark County Washington
Juvenile Fund*

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual

For the year ended December 31, 2015

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2011/2012 2011/2012  Actual Yearto Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)

Expenditures

Public safety
Supplies $ 30,000 $ - $ - $ -
Other services and charges 8,000 - - -

Total expenditures 38,000 - - -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures (38,000) - - -

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers out - (30,000) (24,639) (5,361)
Total other financing sources (uses) - (30,000) (24,639) 5,361
Net change in fund balance (38,000) (30,000) (24,639) 5,361

Fund balance as of January 1 40,797 40,797 24,639 (16,158)

Fund balance as of December 31 $ 2,797 % 10,797 $ - $ (10,797)

*The activities of this fund are included with the General Fund for GAAP financial statements reporting,

but are budgeted separately from the General Fund.
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Assets

Cash, cash equivalents and pooled
investments

Deposit in trust

Taxes receivable

Special assessments receivable

Accounts receivable

Due from other funds

Due from other governments

Inventory (at cost)

Investments

Prepaid expenditure

Advance due from other funds

Notes/contract receivable

Total assets

Liabilities, deferred inflows of

resources, and fund balance

Liabilities

Accountss payable

Other payables

Due to other funds

Due to other governments
Claims and judgements payable
Accrued liabilities

Deposits payable

Revenue collected in advance
Advance due to other funds

Total liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources

Unavailable revenue-property taxes
Unavailable revenue-special assesssments
Unavailable accounts receivable
Unavailable revenue-court

Total deferred inflows of resources

Fund Balances

Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned

Total fund balances

Clark County Washington
Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
December 31, 2015

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of

resources, and fund balance

Nonmajor Nonmajor Debt Nonmajor
Special Revenue Service Capital Project

Funds Funds Funds Total
$ 46,026,204 $ 24,461 $ 21,437,558 $ 67,488,223
2,011,738 - 58,025 2,069,763
15,860 849 - 16,709
628,300 - 656 628,956
1,485,862 - - 1,485,862
6,797,504 - 55,296 6,852,800
502,493 - - 502,493
377,313 - - 377,313
343,430 - - 343,430
58,188,704 25,310 21,551,535 79,765,549
2,350,292 - 131,705 2,481,997
1,055,255 - 3,764 1,059,019
3,618,897 - 66,441 3,685,338
1,681,817 - - 1,681,817
795,014 - 14,295 809,309
1,270,452 - 365,694 1,636,146
192,439 - - 192,439
- - 3,645,898 3,645,898
10,964,166 - 4,227,797 15,191,963
95,069 - 49,123 144,192
15,860 849 - 16,709
17,385 - - 17,385
128,314 849 49,123 178,286
377,313 - - 377,313
42,348,930 24,461 10,358,155 52,731,546
3,438,853 - - 3,438,853
931,128 - 6,916,460 7,847,588
47,096,224 24,461 17,274,615 64,395,300
$ 58,188,704 $ 25,310 $ 21,551,535 $ 79,765,549

117



Clark County Washington

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Revenues:

Property taxes

Sales and use taxes
Excise and other taxes
Licenses & permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines & forfeitures
Interest earnings
Donations

Other revenues

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
General government
Public safety
Judicial
Physical environment
Economic environment
Health and human services
Culture & recreation
Capital outlay
General government
Public safety
Physical environment
Transportation
Economic environment
Culture & recreation
Debt service:
Principal
Interest and other charges
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of long term debt
Sale of capital assets
Refunding long term debt issued
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balance as of January 1 -
Prior period adjustment

Fund balance as of January 1 -restated

Fund balance as of December 31

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Nonmajor Nonmajor Nonmajor
Special Debt Capital
Revenue Service Project
Funds Funds Funds Total
$ 4535381 $ - 2,323,823 $ 6,859,204
22,337,110 - - 22,337,110
9,373 - 8,853,974 8,863,347
10,201,736 - - 10,201,736
19,238,061 - 1,603,996 20,842,057
8,080,997 - 6,395 8,087,392
89,048 6 - 89,054
131,768 230 40,309 172,307
289,647 - - 289,647
7,475,722 11,301 87,022 7,574,045
72,388,843 11,537 12,915,519 85,315,899
4,881,682 18,336 4,900,018
6,421,707 - - 6,421,707
627,157 - - 627,157
637,435 - - 637,435
11,658,557 - - 11,658,557
21,287,467 - - 21,287,467
15,681,314 - - 15,681,314
- - 774,535 774,535
36,472 - 1,100 37,572
11,440 - - 11,440
- - 1,744,007 1,744,007
274,124 - 2,871,652 3,145,776
- 16,895,700 - 16,895,700
574 4,571,453 58,396 4,630,423
61,517,929 21,485,489 5,449,690 88,453,108
10,870,914 (21,473,952) 7,465,829 (3,137,209)
15,570 - 22,964 38,534
- - 3,748,800 3,748,800
7,578,408 20,997,407 6,307,097 34,882,912
(24,112,452) - (17,111,099) (41,223,551)
(16,518,474) 20,997,407 (7,032,238) (2,553,305)
(5,647,560) (476,545) 433,591 (5,690,514)
52,454,916 501,006 16,841,024 69,796,946
288,868 - - 288,868
52,743,784 501,006 16,841,024 70,085,814
$ 47,096,224 $ 24,461 17,274,615 $ 64,395,300
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NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds are established pursuant to State statutes or local ordinances in order to
segregate resources that are designated to be used for specified purposes.

County Building - A fund to accumulate building permit revenues and account for comprehensive
planning and permitting services.

Sheriff Special Investigation - A fund to accumulate and account for fines designated by the Court
to be expended on drug enforcement activities.

Veterans Assistance - A fund to finance emergency financial assistance to veterans of foreign
wars and their surviving spouses.

Crime Victim and Witness Assistance - A fund to account for the retention and distribution of
penalties assessed and recovered by the court system.

Developmental Disability - A fund to finance a variety of developmental training, recreational, and
transportation programs for developmentally disabled individuals.

Substance Abuse - A fund to finance alcoholism and drug prevention and treatment services.

Special Law Enforcement - A fund to accumulate and account for sales tax revenues collected for
law enforcement activities.

Auditor's O & M - A fund to accumulate a recording fee on documents to be used for developing
systems and procedures for preserving recorded documents.

Emergency Services Communication System- A fund to accumulate telephone access fees to
be used for the acquisition and operation of an emergency services communication (911) system.

Arthur D. Curtis Children’s Justice Center (CJC) - A fund to accumulate funds for an interlocal
center which provides intervention, counseling, and support services for victims.

Narcotics Task Force - A fund to accumulate and account for fines designated by the courts that
are to be used for an interlocal agency involved in drug enforcement activities.

Anti Profiteering - A fund to pay for the investigation and prosecution of cases relating to the
Washington Criminal Profiteering Act.

Event Center Fund - (blended component unit) A fund to account for the lease of the County event
center and fairgrounds, including the operations of the annual Clark County Fair.

Emergency Medical Services - (blended component unit) A fund to account for the activities of the
administration of the emergency medical dispatch contract.

Mental Health Funds — Funds established to finance a variety of mental health services including
treatment, consultation, and education to people experiencing psychological/social or emotional
distress.

Industrial Revenue Bond Corporation - (blended component unit) - A fund established to

facilitate economic development and employment through financing the costs of industrial
development facilities by issuing tax-exempt industrial revenue bonds.
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CJA .1% Sales Tax — A fund to account for sales tax collected for criminal justice purposes.
BJA Block Grant — A fund established to account for federal department of justice grant funds.

Solid Waste Closure - A fund established to pay for environmental compliance, closure, and self-
insurance costs of the privately owned solid waste landfill located within the County.

Law Library — A fund established to provide a county law library that shall be available free of
charge to all judges, elected officials, members of the bar and all county residents.

Health Department - A fund established to account for public health services provided to the
community.

Trial Court Improvement Fund — A fund established to account for revenue received from the
State of Washington as partial reimbursement for District Court judicial salaries, which will be used
to fund improvements to court staffing, programs, facilities, or services.

Exhibition Hall Dedicated Revenue — A fund established to account for revenues collected for the
repayment of bonds which were issued for the construction of the County’s exhibition hall.

Tourism Promotion Area — A fund established to collect all Tourism Promotion Area revenue and
to disburse the funds to the Southwest Washington Convention and Visitors Bureau.

Treasurer’'s O&M Fund — a fund established for the administration of tax foreclosure avoidance.
This fund is not required to have an established expenditure budget, per Washington State code.

Campus Development Fund - A fund established to collect rental revenues from the tenants of the
Center for Community Health and the Public Service Center, and to pay expenditures related to
maintenance, operations, and debt service for these buildings.

Metropolitan Parks District - (blended component unit) A fund established to finance certain
operation and capital costs resulting from the development of urban parks and trails in the
unincorporated urban area of Vancouver.

Camp Bonneville — A fund established to track the revenues and expenditures associated with the
environmental cleanup and eventual transfer of Camp Bonneville, in conjunction with an agreement
with the US Army.

Bonneville Timber Fund — A fund established to track the revenues and expenditures associated
with the sales of forest resources from Camp Bonneuville.

Mental Health Sales Tax Fund — A fund established to account for sales tax collected for the
purpose of funding new substance abuse programs, expanded mental health treatment, and
enhanced therapeutic court programs.

Law & Justice Sales Tax Fund — A fund established to account for sales tax collected for the
purpose of funding previously unmet needs in law enforcement and the court system.

LRF- Local Revitalization Financing — A fund established to account for revenue and
expenditures for the 179" Street Local Revitalization Financing area.

Real Estate and Property Tax Administration Assistance - A fund to account for and pay for
maintenance and operations and pay
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Clark County Washington
County Building
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
Revenues
Non-business licenses and
permits $ 13,133,989 $ 13,133,989 $ 7,706,373 $ (5,427,616)
Total licenses and permits 13,133,989 13,133,989 7,706,373 (5,427,616)
State grants - - 9,930 9,930
Total intergovernmental - - 9,930 9,930
General government fees 704,312 467,414 357 (467,057)
Public safety 115,740 115,740 514,666 398,926
Total charges for services 820,052 583,154 515,023 (68,131)
Interest earnings 20,000 20,000 16,582 (3,418)
Other revenues - - 6,137 6,137
Total miscellaneous 20,000 20,000 22,719 2,719
Total revenues 13,974,041 13,737,143 8,254,045 (5,483,098)
Expenditures
Public safety
Personal services 2,178,028 2,025,482 879,683 1,145,799
Supplies 65,500 66,951 28,076 38,875
Other services and charges 1,527,657 1,544,772 299,981 1,244,791
Total public safety 3,771,185 3,637,205 1,207,740 2,429,465
Economic environment
Personal services 7,529,507 7,985,820 3,978,186 4,007,634
Supplies 167,930 173,874 170,531 3,343
Other services and charges 2,523,112 2,621,375 1,271,595 1,349,780
Intergovernmental - - 543 (543)
Total economic environment 10,220,549 10,781,069 5,420,855 5,360,214
Total expenditures 13,991,734 14,418,274 6,628,595 7,789,679
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures (17,693) (681,131) 1,625,450 2,306,581
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 1,187,996 1,187,996 176,651 (1,011,345)
Transfers out (3,110,769) (3,667,398) (3,043,887) 623,511
Total other financing sources (uses) (1,922,773) (2,479,402) (2,867,236) (387,834)
Net change in fund balance (1,940,466) (3,160,533) (1,241,786) 1,918,747
Fund balance as of January 1 5,013,308 2,724,708 5,069,011 2,344,303
Fund balance as of December 31 $ 3,072,842 $ (435,825) $ 3,827,225 $ 4,263,050
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Clark County Washington
Sheriff Special Investigation Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)

Revenues

Fines and forfeitures $ 160,000 $ 160,000 $ 49,662 $ (110,338)
Total fines & forfeitures 160,000 160,000 49,662 (110,338)

Interest earnings 24,000 24,000 1,281 (22,719)

Donations - - 605 605

Other revenues 21,000 21,000 6,081 (14,919)
Total miscellaneous 45,000 45,000 7,967 (37,033)

Total revenues 205,000 205,000 57,629 (147,371)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures 205,000 205,000 57,629 (147,371)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers out (109,500) (110,022) (56,594) 53,428
Total other financing sources (uses) (209,500) (110,022) (56,594) 53,428
Net change in fund balance 95,500 94,978 1,035 (93,943)

Fund balance as ot January 1 538,007 (61,993) 120,561 182,554

Fund balance as of December 31 $ 633,507 $ 32985 $ 121,596 $ 88,611
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Clark County Washington
Veterans Assistance Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)

Revenues
General property taxes $ 974,652 $ 974,652 $ 487,018 $ (487,634)
Excise and other taxes 2,000 2,000 2,895 895

Total taxes 976,652 976,652 489,913 (486,739)
Federal entitlements - - 27 27
State grants 1,800 1,800 - (1,800)

Total intergovernmental 1,800 1,800 27 (1,773)
Interest earnings - - 788 788
Rents and royalties - - 188 188
Other revenues - - 89 89

Total miscellaneous - - 1,065 1,065

Total revenues 978,452 978,452 491,005 (487,447)

Economic environment

Personal services 88,977 88,977 22,858 66,119

Supplies 2,000 2,000 15 1,985

Other services and charges 1,147,000 1,147,000 492,200 654,800

Total expenditures 1,237,977 1,237,977 515,073 722,904

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

expenditures (259,525) (259,525) (24,068) 235,457
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Sale of capital assets 8,000 8,000 4,832 (3,168)
Total other financing sources (uses) 8,000 8,000 4,832 (3,168)

Net change in fund balance (251,525) (251,525) (19,236) 232,289
Fund balance as of January 1 (286,051) (286,061) 345,710 631,771

Fund balance as of December 31 $ (537,576) $ (537,586) $ 326,474 $ 864,060
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Clark County Washington
Crime Victim and Witness Assistance Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual

For the year ended December 31, 2015

Revenues
Federal grants -- indirect
State grants

Total intergovernmental

General government fees
Total charges for services

Fines and forfeitures
Total fines & forfeitures

Interest earnings
Total miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures
General government

Personal services
Supplies
Other services and charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance as of January

Fund balance as of December 31

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
$ - $ - $ 41,611 $ 41,611
15,000 15,000 22,620 7,620
15,000 15,000 64,231 49,231
445,372 445,372 213,811 (231,561)
445,372 445,372 213,811 (231,561)
- - 16,755 16,755
- - 16,755 16,755
18,000 18,000 964 (17,036)
18,000 18,000 964 (17,036)
478,372 478,372 295,761 (182,611)
703,006 703,006 388,938 314,068
13,000 13,000 3,360 9,640
161,344 161,299 62,830 98,469
877,350 877,305 455,128 422,177
(398,978) (398,933) (159,367) 239,566
- (6,027) - 6,027
- (6,027) - 6,027
(398,978) (404,960) (159,367) 245,593
(68,849) (159,599) 392,579 552,179
$ (467,827) $ (564,559) $ 233,212 $ 797,772
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Clark County Washington
Developmental Disability Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual

For the year ended December 31, 2015

Revenues
General property taxes
Excise and other taxes

Total taxes
Federal entitlements
State grants
Total intergovernmental

Interest earnings
Rents and royalties
Other revenues

Total miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures
Economic environment

Personal services
Supplies
Other services and charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Sale of capital assets

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance as ot January 1

Fund balance as of December 31

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
$ 755,072 $ 755,072 $ 542,558 $ (212,514)
1,654 1,654 3,216 1,562
756,726 756,726 545,774 (210,952)
116 116 30 (86)
9,292,758 9,292,758 4,047,107 (5,245,651)
9,292,874 9,292,874 4,047,137 (5,245,737)
3,600 3,600 1,964 (1,636)
100 100 209 109
1,080 1,080 - (1,080)
4,780 4,780 2,173 (2,607)
10,054,380 10,054,380 4,595,084 (5,459,296)
961,072 961,072 482,079 478,993
1,000 1,000 1,527 (527)
9,282,098 9,282,098 4,106,919 5,175,179
10,244,170 10,244,170 4,590,525 5,653,645
(189,790) (189,790) 4,559 194,349
6,726 6,726 5,369 (1,357)
6,726 6,726 5,369 (1,357)
(183,064) (183,064) 9,928 192,992
105,275 105,275 820,361 715,086
$ (77,789) $ (77,789) $ 830,289 $ 908,078
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Clark County Washington

Substance Abuse Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual

For the year ended December 31, 2015

Revenues

Federal grants -- direct
Federal grants -- indirect
State grants

State entitlements
Total intergovernmental

Health & human services
Total charges for services

Interest earnings
Donations

Total miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures
Health and human services

Personal services
Supplies
Other services and charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in
Transters out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance as ot January 1

Fund balance as of December 31

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
$ 2,400,000 $ 2,400,000 $ 480,090 $ (1,919,910)
1,691,678 1,691,678 811,614 (880,064)
5,883,832 5,883,832 1,688,518 (4,195,314)
240,000 240,000 74,630 (165,370)
10,215,510 10,215,510 3,054,852 (7,160,658)
- - 1,377 1,377
- - 1,377 1,377
- - 4,346 4,346
- - 126 126
- - 4,472 4,472
10,215,510 10,215,510 3,060,701 (7,154,809)
1,548,012 1,548,012 579,488 968,524
1,000 - 65,524 (65,524)
12,240,936 12,710,929 5,473,703 7,237,226
13,789,948 14,258,941 6,118,715 8,140,226
(3,574,438) (4,043,431) (3,058,014) 985,417
5,045,302 5,514,295 2,522,652 (2,991,643)
(150,000) (150,000) - 150,000
4,895,302 5,364,295 2,522,652 (2,841,643)
1,320,864 1,320,864 (535,362) (1,856,226)
(763,345) 1,492,972 1,301,549 (191,423)
$ 557,519 $ 2,813,836 $ 766,187 $ (2,047,649)
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Clark County Washington
Special Law Enforcement Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
Revenues
Retail sales and use taxes $ 10,300,064 $ 10,300,064 $ 4,143,645 $ (6,156,419)
Total taxes 10,300,064 10,300,064 4,143,645 (6,156,419)

Interest earnings - - 2,587 2,587

Total miscellaneous - - 2,587 2,587
Total revenues 10,300,064 10,300,064 4,146,232 (6,153,832)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures 10,300,064 10,300,064 4,146,232 (6,153,832)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transters out (10,300,064) (10,300,064) (5,483,317) 4,816,747
Total other financing sources (uses) (10,300,064) (10,300,064) (5,483,317) 4,816,747
Net change in fund balance - - (1,337,085) (1,337,085)

Fund balance as of January 1 433,544 292,233 1,337,085 1,044,852

Fund balance as of December 31 $ 433544 % 292,233 $ - $ (292,233)
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Clark County Washington
Auditor's O & M Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual

For the year ended December 31, 2015

Revenues
State entitlements

Total intergovernmental

General government fees
Total charges for services

Interest earnings
Total miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures
General government

Personal services

Supplies

Other services and charges
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transters out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance as ot January 1

Fund balance as of December 31

Variance with

136

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
$ - 8 - $ 134,270 $ 134,270
- - 134,270 134,270
760,000 760,000 308,331 (451,669)
760,000 760,000 308,331 (451,669)
- - 3,713 3,713
- - 3,713 3,713
760,000 760,000 446,314 (313,686)
- 200,000 34,171 165,829
38,822 38,822 15,784 23,038
1,101,248 1,096,093 341,507 754,586
1,140,070 1,334,915 391,462 943,453
(380,070) (574,915) 54,852 629,767
(50,000) (50,426) - 50,426
(50,000) (50,426) - 50,426
(430,070) (625,341) 54,852 680,193
1,230,811 902,101 1,536,549 634,448
$ 800,741 $ 276,760 $ 1,591,401 $ 1,314,641



Clark County Washington

Emergency Services Communication System Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual

For the year ended December 31, 2015

Revenues
Retail sales and use taxes
Total taxes

Interest earnings
Total miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures
Public safety

Intergovernmental

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance as ot January 1

Fund balance as of December 31

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
$ 8,910,316 $ 8,910,316 $ 4,134,403 $ (4,775,913)
8,910,316 8,910,316 4,134,403 (4,775,913)
- - 2,153 2,153
- - 2,153 2,153
8,910,316 8,910,316 4,136,556 (4,773,760)
8,910,316 8,910,316 4,435,286 4,475,030
8,910,316 8,910,316 4,435,286 4,475,030
0 0 (298,730) (298,730)
- - (298,730) (298,730)
4,491,871 2,856,944 928,182 (1,928,762)
$ 4,491,871 $ 2,856,944 $ 629,452 $ (2,227,492)
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Clark County Washington
Arthur D. Curtis Children's Justice Center (CJC)

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual

For the year ended December 31, 2015

Revenues

Federal grants -- direct
State grants

Total intergovernmental

Public safety
Health & human services

Total charges for services

Interest earnings
Donations

Total miscellaneous
Total revenues

Expenditures
Health and human services

Personal services
Supplies
Other services and charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance as of January 1

Fund balance as of December 31

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget

2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/

Budget Budget Date (Negative)
$ 20,000 $ 20,000 $ - % (20,000)
114,874 114,874 52,224 (62,650)
134,874 134,874 52,224 (82,650)
25,000 25,000 6,437 (18,563)
609,264 609,264 336,720 (272,544)
634,264 634,264 343,157 (291,107)
8,000 8,000 309 (7,691)
114,100 114,100 88,525 (25,575)
122,100 122,100 88,834 (33,266)
891,238 891,238 484,215 (407,023)
806,994 806,994 446,839 360,155
111,000 111,000 22,175 88,825
720,145 729,555 339,689 389,866
1,638,139 1,647,549 808,703 838,846
(746,901) (756,311) (324,488) 431,823
548,360 548,360 274,180 (274,180)
(7,756) (47,588) (3,878) 43,710
540,604 500,772 270,302 (230,470)
(206,297) (255,539) (54,186) 201,353
59,429 (104,284) 60,446 164,730
$ (146,868) $ (359,823) $ 6,260 $ 366,083
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Clark County Washington
Narcotics Task Force Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual

For the year ended December 31, 2015

Revenues
Federal grants -- direct

Federal entitlements
Federal grants -- indirect

Total intergovernmental

Fines and forfeitures
Total fines & forfeitures

Interest earnings
Other revenues

Total miscellaneous
Total revenues

Expenditures
Public safety

Supplies
Other services and charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance as of January 1

Fund balance as of December 31

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
$ 67,000 $ 244519 $ 91,002 $ (153,517)
200,000 200,000 11,779 (188,221)
200,000 200,000 - (200,000)
467,000 644,519 102,781 (541,738)
50,400 50,400 22,631 (27,769)
50,400 50,400 22,631 (27,769)
10,000 10,000 1,549 (8,451)
300,000 300,000 276,524 (23,476)
310,000 310,000 278,073 (31,927)
827,400 1,004,919 403,485 (601,434)
111,882 111,882 58,178 53,704
580,994 756,765 255,086 501,679
692,876 868,647 313,264 555,383
134,524 136,272 90,221 (46,051)
- - 16,594 16,594
(116,084) (142,075) (57,301) 84,774
(116,084) (142,075) (40,707) 101,368
18,440 (5,803) 49,514 55,317
95,397 108,573 417,743 309,170
$ 113,837 $ 102,770 $ 467,257 $ 364,487
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Clark County Washington
Anti Profiteering Revolving Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016  Actual Yearto Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
Revenues
Interest earnings $ 2,000 $ 2,000 $ 87 % (1,913)
Total revenues 2,000 2,000 87 (1,913)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures 2,000 (32,881) 87 (32,968)
Net change in fund balance 2,000 (32,881) 87 32,968
Fund balance as ot January 1 73,871 73,871 34,760 (39,111)
Fund balance as of December 31 $ 75,871 $ 40,990 $ 34,847 $ (6,143)
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Clark County Washington
Event Center Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Revenues
State entitlements

Total intergovernmental

General government fees
Culture and recreation

Total charges for services

Interest earnings
Rents and royalties
Donations

Other revenues

Total miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures
Culture and recreation

Personal services

Supplies

Other services and charges
Capital outlay

Total culture and recreation

Debt service: interest

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Insurance recoveries

Transfers in

Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance as of January 1

Fund balance as of December 31

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
$ 170,000 $ 170,000 $ 81,991 $ (88,009)
170,000 170,000 81,991 (88,009)
4,000 4,000 3,536 (464)
2,497,412 2,481,412 1,376,073 (1,105,339)
2,501,412 2,485,412 1,379,609 (1,105,803)
- - 1,023 1,023
5,051,368 5,067,368 2,482,686 (2,584,682)
353,500 403,500 194,566 (208,934)
- - (60) (60)
5,404,868 5,470,868 2,678,215 (2,792,653)
8,076,280 8,126,280 4,139,815 (3,986,465)
555,316 555,316 225,465 329,851
590,176 570,176 247,820 322,356
7,382,089 7,445,149 3,672,028 3,773,121
- 165,661 151,848 13,813
8,527,581 8,736,302 4,297,161 4,439,141
- - 189 189
8,527,581 8,736,302 4,297,350 4,439,330
(451,301) (610,022) (157,535) (452,487)
500,000 600,000 350,000 (250,000)
(16,766) (63,573) (8,383) 55,190
483,234 536,427 341,617 (194,810)
31,933 (73,595) 184,082 257,677
1,369,238 2,084,177 4,427 (2,079,750)
$ 1,401,171 $ 2,010,582 $ 188,509 $ (1,822,073)
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Clark County Washington
Emergency Medical Services Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016  Actual Yearto Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
Revenues
Public safety $ 1,472,038 $ 1,472,038 $ - $ (1,472,038)
Total charges for services 1,472,038 1,472,038 - (1,472,038)
Fines and forfeitures 136,656 136,656 - (136,656)
Total fines & forfeitures 136,656 136,656 - (136,656)
Interest earnings 16,000 16,000 345 (15,655)
Total miscellaneous 16,000 16,000 345 (15,655)
Total revenues 1,624,694 1,624,694 345 (1,624,349)
Expenditures
Public safety
Intergovernmental 1,689,754 1,689,754 161,430 1,528,324
Total expenditures 1,689,754 1,689,754 161,430 1,528,324
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures (65,060) (65,060) (161,085) (96,025)
Net change in fund balance (65,060) (65,244) (161,085) (95,841)
Fund balance as of January 1 489,354 416,336 161,085 (255,251)
Fund balance as of December 31 $ 424294 % 351,092 $ - $ (351,092)
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Clark County Washington

Mental Health Funds
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual

For the year ended December 31, 2015

Revenues

General property taxes
Timber harvest taxes
Excise and other taxes

Total taxes

Federal entitlements
Total intergovernmental

Health & human services
Total charges for services

Interest earnings
Rents and royalties
Other revenues

Total miscellaneous
Total revenues

Expenditures

Health and human services
Personal services
Supplies
Other services and charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Sale of capital assets
Transfers in

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance as of January 1

Fund balance as of December 31

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
$ 755,488 $ 755,488 $ 542,558 (212,930)
1,654 1,654 3,216 1,562
757,142 757,142 545,774 (211,368)
- - 30 30
- - 30 30
4,800,000 4,800,000 2,272,709 (2,527,291)
4,800,000 4,800,000 2,272,709 (2,527,291)
266,000 266,000 13,008 (252,992)
- - 209 209
85,000 85,000 49,188 (35,812)
351,000 351,000 62,405 (288,595)
5,908,142 5,908,142 2,880,918 (3,027,224)
4,042,253 4,042,253 1,947,190 2,095,063
1,000 1,000 24,105 (23,105)
9,887,714 9,887,714 2,100,498 7,787,216
13,930,967 13,930,967 4,071,793 9,859,174
(8,022,825) (8,022,825) (1,190,875) 6,831,950
6,700 6,700 5,369 (1,331)
3,307,674 3,307,674 1,458,854 (1,848,820)
3,314,374 3,314,374 1,464,223 (1,850,151)
(4,708,451) (4,708,451) 273,348 4,981,799
507,418 (17,740,601) 5,566,473 23,307,074
$ (4,201,033) $ (22,449,052) $ 5,839,821 28,288,873
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Clark County Washington
Industrial Revenue Bond Corp. Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
Net change in fund balance $ - $ - $ - $ -
Fund balance as of January 1 - - 20,469 20,469
Fund balance as of December 31 $ - $ - 9% 20,469 $ 20,469
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Clark County Washington
CJA 0.1% Sales Tax Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016  Actual Yearto Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
Revenues
Retail sales and use taxes $ 6,573,856 $ 6,573,856 $ 2,677,860 $ (3,895,996)
Total taxes 6,573,856 6,573,856 2,677,860 (3,895,996)

Interest earnings - - 1,760 1,760

Total miscellaneous - - 1,760 1,760
Total revenues 6,573,856 6,573,856 2,679,620 (3,894,236)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures 6,573,856 6,573,856 2,679,620 3,894,236

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers out (6,573,856) (6,573,856) (3,544,341) 3,029,515
Total other financing sources (uses) (6,573,856) (6,573,856) (3,544,341) 3,029,515
Net change in fund balance - - (864,721) (864,721)

Fund balance as of January 1 114,504 (1,640) 79,385 81,025

Fund balance as of December 31 $ 114504 $ (1,640) $ - $ 1,640
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Clark County Washington
BJA-Block Grant Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016  Actual Yearto Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
Revenues
Federal grants -- direct $ 265,000 $ 301,570 $ 120,689 $ (180,881)
Total intergovernmental 265,000 301,570 120,689 (180,881)
Interest earnings - - 363 363
Total miscellaneous - - 363 363
Total revenues 265,000 301,570 121,052 (180,518)
Expenditures
Public safety
Supplies 32,000 68,570 27,867 40,703
Other services and charges 175,534 175,534 5,495 170,039
Intergovernmental - - 48,477 (48,477)
Capital outlay - - 36,472 (36,472)
Total expenditures 207,534 244,104 118,311 125,793
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures 57,466 57,466 2,741 (54,725)
Net change in fund balance 57,466 57,466 2,741 (54,725)
Fund balance as of January 1 355,535 355,535 40,218 (315,317)
Fund balance as of December 31 $ 413,001 $ 413,001 $ 42,959 $ (370,042)

146



Clark County Washington
Solid Waste Closure Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
Revenues
Interest earnings $ - $ - $ 22,658 $ 22,658
Other revenues - - 215 215
Total revenues - - 22,873 22,873
Expenditures
Economic environment
Other services and charges 1,847,714 1,847,714 637,435 1,210,279
Capital outlay - - 11,440 (11,440)
Total expenditures 1,847,714 1,847,714 648,875 1,198,839
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures (1,847,714) (1,847,714) (626,002) 1,221,712
Net change in fund balance (1,847,714) (1,847,714) (626,002) 1,221,712
Fund balance as of January 1 9,852,261 9,852,261 9,222,479 (629,782)
Fund balance as of December 31 $ 8,004,547 $ 8,004,547 $ 8,596,477 $ 591,930
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For the year ended December 31, 2015

Revenues

General government fees
Total charges for services

Interest earnings
Donations
Other revenues

Total miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures
Culture & Recreation

Personal services

Supplies

Other services and charges
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance as of January 1

Prior Period Adjustment
Fund balance as of January 1-restated

Fund balance as of December 31

Clark County Washington

Law Library Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual

Variance with
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Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
- 177,448 183,863 6,415
- 177,448 183,863 6,415
- 1,000 897 (103)
- - 60 60
- 21,120 15,168 (5,952)
- 22,120 16,125 (5,995)
- 199,568 199,988 420
- 104,175 98,663 5,512
- 92,500 96,606 (4,106)
- 2,670 1,023 1,647
- 500 921 (421)
- 199,845 197,213 2,632
0 (277) 2,775 3,052
- (277) 2,775 3,052
114,504 (1,640) - 361,377
- - 359,737 359,737
114,504 (1,640) 359,737 361,377
$114,504 $ (1,917) $ 362,512 364,429



Clark County Washington
Health Department
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
Revenues
Business licenses and permits $ 2,626,650 $ 2,660,454 $ 1,441,719 $ (1,218,735)
Non-business licenses and
permits 1,781,580 2,011,456 1,053,644 (957,812)
Total licenses and permits 4,408,230 4,671,910 2,495,363 (2,176,547)
Federal grants -- direct - - 1,341 1,341
Federal grants -- indirect 4,101,867 3,676,231 2,069,121 (1,607,110)
State grants 1,085,870 1,456,171 676,573 (779,598)
State entitlements 3,551,362 3,551,362 1,767,341 (1,784,021)
Total intergovernmental 8,739,099 8,683,764 4,514,376 (4,169,388)
General government fees - - 10,000 10,000
Health & human services 1,835,180 2,245,594 1,123,005 (1,122,589)
Total charges for services 1,835,180 2,245,594 1,133,005 (1,112,589)
Interest earnings 28,200 22,200 7,870 (14,330)
Rents and royalties 304,926 211,094 55,481 (155,613)
Donations - - 5,765 5,765
Other revenues 11,986 9,500 245 (9,255)
Total miscellaneous 345,112 242,794 69,361 (173,433)
Total revenues 15,327,621 15,844,062 8,212,105 (7,631,957)
Expenditures
Health and human services
Personal services 14,257,220 14,309,863 7,195,538 7,114,325
Supplies 375,300 382,800 158,271 224,529
Other services and charges 4,739,044 5,270,691 2,543,300 2,727,391
Intergovernmental 642,074 738,075 382,496 355,579
Total expenditures 20,013,638 20,701,429 10,288,256 10,413,173
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures (4,686,017) (4,857,367) (2,076,151) 2,781,216
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Insurance recoveries 900 100 - (100)
Transfers in 2,661,692 2,661,692 1,305,846 (1,355,846)
Transfers out (49,278) (371,799) (24,639) 347,160
Total other financing sources (uses) 2,613,314 2,289,993 1,281,207 (1,008,786)
Net change in fund balance (2,072,703) (2,567,374) (794,944) 1,772,430
Fund balance as of January 1 1,270,761 1,924,838 3,383,415 1,458,577
Prior Period Adjustment - - (70,869) (70,869)
Fund balance as of January 1-restated 1,270,761 1,924,838 3,312,546 1,387,708
Fund balance as of December 31 $ (801,942) $ (642,536) $ 2,517,602 $ 3,160,138
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Clark County Washington
Trial Court Improvement Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual

For the year ended December 31, 2015

Revenues
State entitlements

Total intergovernmental

Interest earnings
Total miscellaneous

Total revenues

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transters out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance as ot January 1

Fund balance as of December 31

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
$ 314,244 $ 314,244 $ 137,422 % (176,822)
314,244 314,244 137,422 (176,822)
- - 109 109
- - 109 109
314,244 314,244 137,531 (176,713)
314,244 314,244 137,531 (176,713)
(300,000) (300,000) (137,535) 162,465
(300,000) (300,000) (137,535) 162,465
14,244 14,244 4 (14,248)
26,446 26,446 6 (26,440)
$ 40,690 $ 40,690 $ 2 $ (40,688)
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Clark County Washington
Exhibition Hall Dedicated Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Revenues
Retail sales and use taxes

Total taxes

Interlocal grants
Total intergovernmental

Interest earnings
Rents and royalties

Total miscellaneous

Total revenues

Public safety
Capital outlay
Total public safety

Culture and recreation
Capital outlay

Total culture and recreation

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transters out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance as ot January 1

Fund balance as of December 31

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
$ 467,594 $ 584,519 $ 384,374 $ (200,145)
467,594 584,519 384,374 (200,145)
200,000 850,000 917,272 67,272
200,000 850,000 917,272 67,272
- - 922 922
800,000 800,000 400,000 (400,000)
800,000 800,000 400,922 (399,078)
1,467,594 2,234,519 1,702,568 (531,951)
- - 88,576 (88,576)
- - 88,576 (88,576)
- 110,000 - 110,000
- 110,000 - 110,000
- 110,000 88,576 21,424
1,467,594 2,124,519 1,613,992 (510,527)
(1,467,593) (2,547,841) (1,349,491) 1,198,350
(1,467,593) (2,547,841) (1,349,491) 1,198,350
1 (423,322) 264,501 687,823
971,991 329,318 569,933 240,615
$ 971,992 $ (94,004) $ 834,434 $ 928,438
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Clark County Washington
Tourism Promotion Area (TPA)

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual

For the year ended December 31, 2015

Revenues
Economic environment

Total revenues

Expenditures
Economic environment

Intergovernmental
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance as of January 1

Fund balance as of December 31

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)

$ 2,000,000 $ 2,000,000 $ 1,150,825 $ (849,175)
2,000,000 2,000,000 1,150,825 (849,175)
2,000,000 2,000,000 1,132,104 867,896
2,000,000 2,000,000 1,132,104 867,896
0 0 18,721 18,721
- - 18,721 18,721
107,476 92,476 102,782 10,306
$ 107,476 $ 92,476 $ 121,503 $ 29,027
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Clark County Washington
Campus Development Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016  Actual Yearto Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)

Revenues

Interest earnings $ 32,000 $ 32,000 $ 7691 $ (24,309)

Rents and royalties 8,062,001 8,182,721 3,992,229 (4,190,492)

Total revenues 8,094,001 8,214,721 3,999,920 (4,214,801)

Expenditures

General government
Other services and charges - 17,472 3,173,893 (3,156,421)
Intergovernmental 16,000 136,720 43,484 93,236

Total expenditures 16,000 154,192 3,217,377 (3,063,185)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures 8,078,001 8,060,529 782,543 7,277,986

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers out (8,106,100) (8,136,830) (937,562) 7,199,268
Total other financing sources (uses) (8,106,100) (8,136,830) (937,562) 7,199,268
Net change in fund balance (28,099) (76,301) (155,019) (78,718)

Fund balance as of January 1 2,821,952 3,868,699 2,620,701 (1,247,998)

Fund balance as of December 31 $ 2,793,853 $ 3,792,398 $ 2,465,682 $ (1,326,716)
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Clark County Washington
Metropolitan Parks District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
Revenues
General property taxes $ - $ - % 2,963,247 $ 2,963,247
Excise and other taxes - - 46 46
Total taxes - - 2,963,293 2,963,293
General government fees - 130,000 313,817 183,817
Transportation - 580,000 25,746 (554,254)
Culture and recreation 6,173,470 3,235,836 160,970 (3,074,866)
Total charges for services 6,173,470 3,945,836 500,533 (3,445,303)
Interest earnings - 2,377 22,696 20,319
Rents and royalties - 284,648 191,133 (93,515)
Other revenues - 2,000 - (2,000)
Total miscellaneous - 289,025 213,829 (75,196)
Total revenues 6,173,470 4,234,861 3,677,655 (557,206)
Expenditures
General government
Personal services 13,000 343,431 189,021 154,410
Supplies 86,150 86,150 12,788 73,362
Other services and charges 330,654 242,804 161,265 81,539
Total general government 429,804 672,385 363,074 309,311
Culture and recreation
Personal services 2,677,800 4,965,723 2,666,319 2,299,404
Supplies 768,370 772,370 314,300 458,070
Other services and charges 6,032,178 4,025,778 2,240,680 1,785,098
Inter_governmental - 239,500 - 239,500
Capital outlay 53,250 53,250 33,700 19,550
Total culture and recreation 9,531,598 10,056,621 5,254,999 4,801,622
Total expenditures 9,961,402 10,729,006 5,618,073 5,110,933
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures (3,787,932) (6,494,145) (1,940,418) (4,553,727)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 6,649,372 6,138,454 1,449,127 (4,689,327)
Transters out - (3,018,088) - 3,018,088
Total other financing sources (uses) 6,649,372 3,120,366 1,449,127 (1,671,239)
Net change in fund balance 2,861,440 (3,373,779) (491,291) 2,882,488
Fund balance as of January 1 459,510 6,079,156 9,062,115 2,982,959
Fund balance as of December 31 $ 3,320,950 $ 2,705,377 % 8,570,824 $ 5,865,447
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Clark County Washington
Camp Bonneville Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
Revenues
Federal grants -- direct $ 11,417,109 $ 11,417,109 $ 5971681 $ (5,445,428)
Total intergovernmental 11,417,109 11,417,109 5,971,681 (5,445,428)
Interest earnings 100,000 100,000 596 (99,404)
Total miscellaneous 100,000 100,000 596 (99,404)
Total revenues 11,517,109 11,517,109 5,972,277 (5,544,832)
Expenditures
Culture and recreation
Other services and charges 11,017,109 11,017,109 5,971,296 5,045,813
Total culture and recreation 11,017,109 11,017,109 5,971,296 5,045,813
Debt service: interest - - 385 385
Total expenditures 11,017,109 11,017,109 5,971,681 5,046,198
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures 500,000 500,000 596 (499,404)
Net change in fund balance 500,000 499,669 596 (499,073)
Fund balance as of January 1 464,525 (3,000,000) 619,588 3,619,588
Fund balance as of December 31 $ 964,525 $ (2,500,331) $ 620,184 $ 3,120,515
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Clark County Washington
Bonneville Timber Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Variance with

Revenues
Interest earnings

Total revenues

Expenditures
Economic environment

Capital outlay

Total economic environment

Culture and recreation

Personal services

Supplies

Other services and charges

Ldapitdl vulay

Total culture and recreation
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Odie Ul Lapildl dsSsSELS

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance as ot January 1

Fund balance as of December 31

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
$ - 9 - 9% 3,683 $ 3,683
- - 3,683 3,683
- 30,000 - 30,000
- 30,000 - 30,000
52,094 73,806 13,976 59,830
3,000 3,000 1,762 1,238
17,432 50,238 130,455 (80,217)
220,000 220,000 - 220,000
292,526 347,044 146,193 200,851
292,526 377,044 146,193 230,851
(292,526) (377,044) (142,510) (234,534)
- 200,000 - (200,000)
- 200,000 - (200,000)
(292,526) (177,044) (142,510) 34,534
- 40,423 1,491,837 1,451,414
$ (292,526) $ (136,621) $ 1,349,327 $ 1,485,948
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Clark County Washington
Mental Health Sales Tax Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual

For the year ended December 31, 2015

Revenues
Retail sales and use taxes

Total taxes

General government fees
Total charges for services

Interest earnings
Donations

Total miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures
General government

Personal services
Other services and charges
Intergovernmental

Total general government
Judicial
Personal services
Supplies
Other services and charges

Total judicial
Public safety
Personal services
Supplies
Other services and charges
Iieryovertiiiernial

Total public safety
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance as of January 1

Fund balance as of December 31

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)

$ 11,692,341 $ 12,256,096 $ 6,853,184 $ (5,402,912)
11,692,341 12,256,096 6,853,184 (5,402,912)
111,984 84,246 32,089 (52,157)
111,984 84,246 32,089 (52,157)
- - 7,680 7,680
20,000 20,000 - (20,000)
20,000 20,000 7,680 (12,320)
11,824,325 12,360,342 6,892,953 (5,467,389)
326,749 389,234 197,963 191,271
357,285 373,058 178,766 194,292
145,158 145,158 70,000 75,158
829,192 907,450 446,729 460,721
1,101,324 1,101,324 562,264 539,060
60,600 60,600 14,147 46,453
145,905 145,905 50,746 95,159
1,307,829 1,307,829 627,157 680,672
717,105 797,347 204,215 593,132
14,226 14,226 528 13,698
220,258 220,258 3,905 216,353
27,000 27,000 13,500 13,500
978,589 1,058,831 222,148 836,683
3,115,610 3,274,110 1,296,034 1,978,076
8,708,715 9,086,232 5,596,919 (3,489,313)
(8,202,976) (8,671,969) (3,981,506) 4,690,463
(8,202,976) (8,671,969) (3,981,506) 4,690,463
505,739 414,263 1,615,413 1,201,150
1,008,155 1,038,652 4,793,474 3,754,822
$ 1,513,894 $ 1,452,915 $ 6,408,887 $ 4,955,972
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Clark County Washington
Law & Justice Sales Tax Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016  Actual Yearto Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
Revenues
Retail sales and use taxes $ 10,300,064 $ 10,300,064 $ 4,143,644 $ (6,156,420)
Total taxes 10,300,064 10,300,064 4,143,644 (6,156,420)

Interest earnings - - 3,333 3,333

Total miscellaneous - - 3,333 3,333
Total revenues 10,300,064 10,300,064 4,146,977 (6,153,087)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures 10,300,064 10,300,064 4,146,977 (6,153,087)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers out (10,300,064) (10,300,064) (5,484,018) 4,816,046
Total other financing sources (uses) (10,300,064) (10,300,064) (5,484,018) 4,816,046
Net change in fund balance - - (1,337,041) (1,337,041)

Fund balance as of January 1 125,227 (16,084) 1,337,041 1,353,125

Fund balance as of December 31 $ 125227 $ (16,084) $ - $ 16,084
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Clark County Washington
LRF-Local Revitalization Financing
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016  Actual Yearto Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
Revenues
General property taxes $ 20,000 $ 20,000 $ - $ (20,000)
Total revenues 20,000 20,000 - (20,000)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures 20,000 20,000 0 (20,000)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in 80,000 80,000 24,504 (55,496)
Total other financing sources (uses) 80,000 80,000 24,504 (55,496)
Net change in fund balance 100,000 100,000 24,504 (75,496)

Fund balance as of January 1 60,000 140,000 84,460 (55,540)

Fund balance as of December 31 $ 160,000 $ 240,000 $ 108,964 $ (131,036)
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Clark County Washington

Real Estate And Property Tax Administration Assistance
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual

For the year ended December 31, 2015

Revenues
State entitlements

Total intergovernmental

General government fees
Total charges for services

Total revenues

Expenditures
General government
Other services and charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance as of January 1

Fund balance as of December 31

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
$ 70,000 70,000 $ 29,148 $ (40,852)
70,000 70,000 29,148 (40,852)
- - 46,665 46,665
- - 46,665 46,665
70,000 70,000 75,813 5,813
70,000 70,000 7,912 62,088
70,000 70,000 7,912 62,088
0 0 67,901 67,901
- - 67,901 67,901
- - 57,244 57,244
$ - - % 125,145 $ 125,145
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NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Debt Service Funds are established to account for the accumulation of resources and the
payment of expenditures, principal, and interest for certain debt service arrangements.

General Obligation Bonds - A fund to accumulate monies for principal and interest on general
obligation bonds issued by the County.

Tax Anticipation Note - A fund used to consolidate payments against an operating line of
credit with a local bank.

R.I.D. No. 15/16 - A consolidated fund to accumulate monies for principal and interest on the
$582,338 Road Improvement District No. 15 and No. 16 Bonds due in 2014, bearing interest at
5.5 to 7%.

R.I.D. No. 18 - A fund to account for expenditures incurred by the Road Improvement District
No. 18 at 99th Street.

161



0T€'Se $ 969'TT S PI9'ET S - S -
T9V'vT LV80T YT9€T - -
197 L¥8°0T ¥T9€T - -
6V 6V - - -
6v8 6v8 - - -
0TE'ST 969°TT YT9€T - -
6v8 6v8 - - -
19v've $ /¥80T S PI9'ET S - S -
[eloL 8T ON ‘a’rd 9T/ST ON 'd’l'y 810N spuog

uonedionuy xel uonebi|qo
[elaua

GT0Z ‘T€ 19qwadeQ
spun4 991AJaS 198 JofewuopN
199yS @oueleg Buluiqwo)
uolbuiysep A&1unod ie|n

ddue|eq puny pue ‘sadinosal
JO SMO|Jul paJJaap ‘sanljigel| [e1o]
saoue|eq puny [e3o0]

pa10141saY
sasup|pg pun4

$924N0S3J JO SMOJJU] PaJJajap |e30]

SIUDWISSSISSE [eldads-anuanal a|qe|ieaeun
$324n0s3y Jo smoyful pariafaqg

dduejeq puny pue ‘sadinosal
30 smojjul paiisgep ‘sanljiqen

sjasse |ej0]
9]geAI923J sjuswWssasse [e1dads
SjuawWisanu| pajood
pue syuajeainba ysed ‘ysed
sjassy

162



197 $ /¥8'0T $ PI9'ET $ - $ - $
900'T0S vv6'6 yT9eT - Svy'LLY
900'T0S vv6'6 YTO'ET - 8vv'Lly
(s¥s'aLy) €06 - - (8vv'LLY)
L0v'266°02 - - - L0v'266°02
L0v'166'02 - - - L0v'166'02
(zs6'cLt'T2) €06 - - (gs8'vLv'12)
681'S8Y' 12 - - 90T £8€'a8Y' T2
SSY'TLS'Y - - 90T LYETLS'Y
00.'G68'9T - - - 00.'S68'9T
9ee'sT - - - 9e£'sT
LEG'TT €06 - 90T 825'0T
TOETT €L/ - - 825°0T
0se A - 90T -
9 $ 9 $ - $ - $ - $
eroL 8T "ON 9T/GT "ON 'd’I'd 310N spuog
‘a’ry uonedionuy xej uonebiqo
lelauso)

GT0Z ‘TE JoquiadaQg papul JeaA ay) 104
Spun4 a2IAJaS 1qa@ Jofewuopn
saoueeg pund ul sabuey) pue ‘sainiipuadx3 ‘sanuanay Jo Juswalels buluiqwo)
uolBuiysep A1unod yre|d

T€ lagqwadaq Jo Se aouejeq pun4

palelsal - T Arenuer Jo se aouefeq pun4
juswisnlpe pouad Jold
T Alenuer Jo se asuejeq pun
saoue|eq puny ui abueyd 19N
(sasn) saainos Buioueuly 1ay1o L1011

ul sJajsued|

((sasn) sa2unos Buloueuld 18yl

sainjpuadxa J9A0 sanuanal
Jo (Aouaidlap) ssaax3

salnipuadxa [e10|
sabueyd Jaylo pue 1saialu|

rediouid
:92IAI8S 1g2d

juswulan08 |eJauan

RISEN]gle)
:sainypuadx3

SonuaAal [e10 |

SanuaAaJ JaylQ
s3uiuies 1sa491u|

$94N1194104 '8 SaUI4

:SonNuUanay

163



Clark County Washington
General Obligation Bonds Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual

For the year ended December 31, 2015

Revenues
Rents and royalties

Total revenues

Expenditures
General government

Intergovernmental

Total general government
Debt service

Principal

Interest

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance as of January 1

Fund balance as of December 31

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
$ 198,116 $ 10,528 $ 10,528 -
198,116 10,528 10,528 -
- - 18,336 (18,336)
- - 18,336 (18,336)
20,221,036 27,150,047 16,895,700 (10,254,347)
9,191,288 8,746,711 4,571,347 (4,175,364)
29,412,324 35,896,758 21,485,383 (14,448,047)
(29,214,208) (35,886,230) (21,474,855) (14,411,375)
28,736,758 35,408,780 20,997,407 (14,411,373)
28,736,758 35,408,780 20,997,407 (14,411,373)
(477,450) (477,450) (477,448) 2
1,814,823 2,682,350 477,448 (2,204,902)
$ 1,337,373 % 2,204,900 $ - (2,204,900)
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NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

Capital Project Funds are established to account for financial resources used for the
acquisition of systems and equipment, as well as the acquisition or construction of major
capital facilities.

Parks Conservation Futures - A fund to accumulate and account for monies collected from
the local property tax levy for the acquisition of park lands.

Real Estate Excise Tax - A fund to account for the .25% excise tax assessed on real estate
transactions within the unincorporated area of the County and to track the costs of acquiring
property or equipment in the Capital Plan.

Parks Dedicated REET - A fund established to account for .125% (half of the additional
.25%) excise tax on real estate transactions within the unincorporated area of the County to
be expended on parks planning, construction, reconstruction, repair or improvements.

Technology Reserve — A fund to account for revenues used for information technology
systems and upgrades.

CAD/800MHz System Replacement — A fund established to account for funds to be
accumulated for the replacement of CAD and 800 MHz equipment used in the “911”
emergency services operations.

Economic Development Dedicated REET - A fund established to account for .125% (half
of the additional .25%) excise tax on real estate transactions within the unincorporated area
of the County to be expended on planning, acquisition, construction, reconstruction, repair,
replacement, rehabilitation, or improvement of streets, roads, highways, sidewalks, street
and road lighting systems, traffic signals, bridges, domestic water systems, and storm and
sanitary sewer systems.

REET Electronic Technology Fund — A fund established to account for an additional five
dollar transaction fee on all real estate transactions within the unincorporated area of the
County to be expended exclusively for the development, implementation, and maintenance
of an electronic processing and reporting system for real estate excise tax affidavits.
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Clark County Washington
Parks Conservation Futures
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Revenues

General property taxes

Excise and other taxes
Total taxes

Federal entitlements
State grants

Total intergovernmental

Interest earnings
Rents and royalties
Other revenues

Total miscellaneous
Total revenues

Expenditures
Culture and recreation

Personal services

Supplies
Other services and charges
Intergovernmental
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Debt service: interest

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Sale of capital assets

Issuance of long term debt
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance as of January 1

Fund balance as of December 31

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016  2015/2016  Actual Year Positive/
Budget Budget to Date (Negative)
$ 4,329,704 $ 4,436,642 $2,323,823 $(2,112,819)
8,262 8,262 13,741 5,479
4,337,966 4,444,904 2,337,564 (2,107,340)
- - 130 130
- - 1,089,060 1,089,060
- - 1,089,190 1,089,190
55,000 55,000 10,971 (44,029)
480 480 892 412
15,082 15,082 1,149 (13,933)
70,562 70,562 13,012 (57,550)
4,408,528 4,515,466 3,439,766 (1,075,700)
- 30,243 - 30,243
250,000 780,000 546,062 233,938
450,000 450,000 45,000 405,000
2,250,000 2,855,000 2,133,621 721,379
2,950,000 4,115,243 2,724,683 1,390,560
- 47,219 28,158 19,061
1,458,528 353,004 686,925 333,921
33,200 638,200 22,964 (615,236)
- 1,884,310 1,882,400 (1,910)
(4,313,075)  (7,343,113) (5,214,362) 2,128,751
(4,279,875) (4,820,603) (3,308,998) 1,511,605
(2,821,347) (4,467,599) (2,622,073) 1,845,526
117,664 1,183,404 4,268,475 3,085,071

$(2,703,683) $(3,284,195) $1,646,402 $ 4,930,597
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Clark County Washington
Real Estate Excise Tax Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
Revenues
Excise and other taxes $ 5997,922 $ 5997922 $ 4,420,108 $ (1,577,814)
Total taxes 5,997,922 5,997,922 4,420,108 (1,577,814)
Interest earnings 10,000 10,000 4,034 (5,966)
Total miscellaneous 10,000 10,000 4,034 (5,966)
Total revenues 6,007,922 6,007,922 4,424,142 (1,583,780)
Expenditures
Debt service: interest - 33,886 20,205 (13,681)
Total expenditures - 33,886 20,205 13,681
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures 6,007,922 5,974,036 4,403,937 (1,570,099)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Issuance of long term debt - 1,352,082 1,350,711 1,371
Transfers in 4,200,000 4,200,000 2,100,000 2,100,000
Transfers out (11,580,270) (13,299,708) (7,585,130) 5,714,578
Total other financing sources (uses) (7,380,270) (7,747,626) (4,134,419) 3,613,207
Net change in fund balance (1,372,348) (1,773,590) 269,518 2,043,108
Fund balance as of January 1 1,116,266 2,851,220 2,668,567 (182,653)
Fund balance as of December 31 $ (256,082) $ 1,077,630 $ 2,938,085 $ 1,860,455
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Clark County Washington
Parks Dedicated REET Funds
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
Revenues
State grants $ - $ - 9 514,806 $ 514,806
Total intergovernmental - - 514,806 514,806
Transportation - - 201 201
Total charges for services - - 201 201
Interest earnings - - 4,476 4,476
Total miscellaneous - - 13,002 13,002
Total revenues - - 528,009 528,009
Expenditures
Culture and recreation
Personal services 495,672 495,672 16,413 479,259
Supplies - - 27 (27)
Other services and charges - 42,991 130,157 (87,166)
Capital outlay - 1,505,000 372 1,504,628
Total culture and recreation 495,672 2,043,663 146,969 1,896,694
Debt service: interest - 2,377 2,376 (1)
Total expenditures 495,672 2,046,040 149,345 1,896,695
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures (495,672) (2,046,040) 378,664 2,424,704
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 661,225 2,864,165 763,430 2,100,735
Transfers out (3,000,000) (700) - 700
Total other financing sources (uses) (2,338,775) 2,863,465 763,430 (2,100,035)
Net change in fund balance (2,834,447) 817,425 1,142,094 324,669
Fund balance as of January 1 495,166 1,385,210 293,389 (1,091,821)

Fund balance as of December 31 $ (2,339,281) $ 2,202,635 $ 1,435483 $ (767,152)
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Clark County Washington
Technology Reserve Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Revenues
General government fees

Total charges for services

Interest earnings
Total miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures
General government

Personal services

Supplies

Other services and charges
Total general government

Culture and recreation

Supplies

Other services and charges

Capital outlay

Total culture and recreation
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance as of January 1

Fund balance as of December 31

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)

3 -3 - 5 6,194 $ 6,194

- - 6,194 6,194

20,000 20,000 10,058 (9,942)

20,000 20,000 10,058 (9,942)

20,000 20,000 16,252 (3,748)

228,260 633,130 232,753 400,377

- - 267,865 (267,865)

506,629 466,629 536,013 (69,384)

5,319,162 5,684,032 1,036,631 4,647,401

1,671,400 1,671,400 (3,295) 1,674,695

2,226,000 6,181,353 1,477,849 4,703,504

3,897,400 7,852,753 1,474,554 6,378,199

9,216,562 13,536,785 2,511,185 11,025,600

(9,196,562) (13,516,785) (2,494,933) 11,021,852

3,372,525 7,732,748 3,443,667 4,289,081

- (40,000) - 40,000

3,372,525 7,692,748 3,443,667 (4,249,081)

(5,824,037) (5,824,037) 948,734 6,772,771

(344,825) (815,648) 5,792,971 6,608,619

$ (6,168,862) $ (6,639,685) $ 6,741,705 $ 13,381,390
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Clark County Washington

CAD/800MHz System Replacement Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Revenues

Interest earnings
Other revenues

Total revenues

Expenditures
Public safety

Intergovernmental
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance as of January 1

Fund balance as of December 31

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
$ - $ - $ 1,580 $ 1,580
- - 1,580 1,580
- 2,500 1,100 1,400
- 2,500 1,100 1,400
- (2,500) 480 2,980
- (2,500) 480 2,980
6,751,020 770,479 (480) (770,959)
$ 6,751,020 $ 767,979 $ - % (767,979)
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Clark County Washington
Economic Development Dedicated REET
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
Revenues
Excise and other taxes $ 5,997,922 $ 5997,922 $ 4,420,125 $ (1,577,797)
Total taxes 5,997,922 5,997,922 4,420,125 (1,577,797)
Interest earnings 10,000 10,000 8,967 (1,033)
Total miscellaneous 10,000 240,128 85,422 (154,706)
Total revenues 6,007,922 6,238,050 4,505,547 (1,732,503)
Expenditures
Debt service: interest - 23,370 7,657 (15,713)
Total expenditures - 23,370 7,657 15,713
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures 6,007,922 6,214,680 4,497,890 (1,716,790)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Issuance of long term debt - 512,408 515,689 (3,281)
Transfers out (6,511,991) (7,930,259) (4,311,607) 3,618,652
Total other financing sources (uses) (6,511,991) (7,417,851) (3,795,918) 3,621,933
Net change in fund balance (504,069) (1,203,171) 701,972 1,905,143
Fund balance as of January 1 (811,315) 4,100,275 3,729,325 (370,950)

Fund balance as of December 31 $ (1,315,384) $ 2,897,104 $ 4,431,297 $ 1,534,193
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Clark County Washington
REET Electronic Technology Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2015

Variance with

Original Final Final Budget
2015/2016 2015/2016 Actual Year to Positive/
Budget Budget Date (Negative)
Revenues
State grants $ 50,000 $ 50,000 $ - 8 (50,000)
Total intergovernmental 50,000 50,000 - (50,000)
Interest earnings - - 223 223
Total miscellaneous - - 223 223
Total revenues 50,000 50,000 223 (49,777)
Expenditures
General government
Other services and charges 50,000 50,000 7,357 42,643
Total expenditures 50,000 50,000 7,357 42,643
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures - - (7,134) (7,134)
Net change in fund balance - - (7,134) (7,134)
Fund balance as of January 1 178,747 178,747 88,777 (89,970)

Fund balance as of December 31 $ 178,747 $ 178,747 $ 81,643 $ (97,104)

<


stoutm
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NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner
similar to private business enterprises. The intent of the governing body is that costs
(expenses, including depreciation) or providing goods or services to the general public on a
continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges.

Solid Waste — A fund to account for the provision of solid waste revenues and expenditures
associated with the management of solid waste in Clark County.

Tri-Mountain Golf O &M - A fund to account for the operations of the Tri-Mountain golf course.
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Clark County Washington
Combining Statement of Net Position
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Tri-Mountain Golf

Solid Waste Course O&M Total
Assets
Current assets:
Cash, cash equivalents and
pooled investments $ 3,048,492 $ 251,972 3,300,464
Other receivables 181,854 1,204 183,058
Due from other governments 220,062 - 220,062
Total current assets 3,450,408 253,176 3,703,584
Noncurrent assets:
Land 12,315 6,578,443 6,590,758
Buildings 372,415 1,368,963 1,741,378
Improvements other than buildings 831,022 60,390 891,412
Machinery & equipment 37,540 512,353 549,893
Infrastructure - 944,358 944,358
Less accumulated depreciation (718,542) (1,631,744) (2,350,286)
Total noncurrent assets 534,750 7,832,763 8,367,513
Total assets 3,985,158 8,085,939 12,071,097
Deferred outflows of resources
Deferred outflows related to pension 137,029 - 137,029
Total deferred outflows of resources 137,029 - 137,029
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 65,235 15,918 81,153
Due to other funds 18,604 - 18,604
Accrued liabilities 51,959 - 51,959
Compensated absences- current 23,914 - 23,914
Total current liabilities 159,712 15,918 175,630
Noncurrent liabilities:
Compensated absences 53,934 - 53,934
Net pention liability 1,133,905 - 1,133,905
Total noncurrent liabilities 1,187,839 - 1,187,839
Total liabilities 1,347,551 15,918 1,363,469
Deferred inflows of resources
Deferred inflows related to pensions 157,620 - 157,620
Total deferred inflows of resources 157,620 - 157,620
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 534,750 7,832,763 8,367,513
Unrestricted 2,082,266 237,258 2,319,524
Total net position $ 2,617,016 8,070,021 10,687,037
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Clark County Washington

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

OPERATING REVENUES

Charges for services
Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal services
Contractual services
Other supplies and expenses

Intergovernmental
Depreciation

Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest and investment revenue
Operating grant revenue
Interest expense

Total non-operating revenues (expenses)

Income (loss) before contrib and
transfers

Transfers in
Transfers out

Change in net position

Net position as of January 1

Change in accounting principle -
GASB # 68 implementation

Net position as of January 1- restated

Net position as of December 31

Tri-Mountain

Golf Course
Solid Waste O&M Total
$ 2,145,373 $ 1,711,264 $ 3,856,637
2,145,373 1,711,264 3,856,637
1,099,738 - 1,099,738
1,303,832 1,499,931 2,803,763
125,872 - 125,872
21,848 - 21,848
33,253 35,178 68,431
2,584,543 1,535,109 4,119,652
(439,170) 176,155 (263,015)
5,848 169 6,017
520,971 - 520,971
- (68) (68)
526,819 101 526,920
87,649 176,256 263,905
16,698 - 16,698
(3,878) - (3,878)
100,469 176,256 276,725
3,670,529 7,893,765 11,564,294
(1,153,982) - (1,153,982)
2,516,547 7,893,765 10,410,312
$ 2,617,016 $ 8,070,021 $ 10,687,037
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Clark County Washington
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers (inflows)
Receipts from interfund services provided (inflows)
Payments to suppliers
Payments to employees

Payments for interfund services used (inflows)
Payments for interfund services used (outflows)

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Operating grants received
Operating Debt interest
Operating transfers from other funds
Operating transfers to other funds

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest earnings

Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents on January 1

Cash and cash equivalents on December 31

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided by

operating activities:

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by
operating activities:

Depreciation expense

Pension expense for non-cash change in pension liability
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable

(Increase) decrease in due from other funds

(Increase) decrease in due from other governments
Increase (decrease) in accounts payables

(Increase) decrease in prepaids

Increase (decrease) in due to other funds

Increase (decrease) in other liabilities
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Noncash investing, capital, and financing activities
Contribution of capital assets
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Tri-Mountain

Solid Waste  Golf course O&M Totals
2,766,491 $ 1,710,060 $ 4,476,551
37,358 2,016 39,374
(1,236,581) (1,484,277) (2,720,858)
(1,126,652) (15,263) (1,141,915)
6,174 - 6,174
(326,358) - (326,358)
120,432 212,536 332,968
520,971 - 520,971
- (68) (68)
16,698 - 16,698
(3,878) - (3,878)
533,791 (68) 533,723
5,848 169 6,017
5,848 169 6,017
660,071 212,637 872,708
2,388,421 39,335 2,427,756
3,048,492 $ 251,972 $ 3,300,464
(439,170) $ 176,155 $ (263,015)
33,253 35,178 68,431
514 - 514
22,885 (1,204) 21,681
38,280 2,016 40,296
598,233 - 598,233
(120,574) 15,654 (104,920)
8,265 - 8,265
6,174 - 6,174
(3,066) (15,263) (18,329)
(24,362) - (24,362)
120,432 $ 212,536 $ 332,968
- $ - $ R



Internal Service Funds

Internal Service Funds are established to account for the financing of goods and services
provided by one department, agency, or government unit to other departments or agencies of
Clark County, or to other governments, on a cost reimbursement basis.

Equipment Rental and Revolving - A fund to finance the maintenance and operations of
equipment used by other County funds and departments, and to finance and control material
inventory used in the construction and maintenance of county roads.

Clark County Elections - A fund established to account for costs incurred in the County
elections process.

Central Support Services - A fund to finance the operation of centralized facility and utility
maintenance on all County buildings.

General Liability Insurance - A self insurance fund established to finance uninsured liability
claims and the deductible portions of insured liability claims against the County.

Unemployment Insurance - A self insurance fund used to finance unemployment claim
settlements and decisions against Clark County by former employees.

Worker's Compensation Insurance - A self insurance fund used to finance uninsured
worker's compensation claims and the deductible portion of worker's compensation claims
against the County.

Data Processing Revolving - A fund to collect the costs for the maintenance and replacement
of data processing equipment.

Retirement Benefit Reserve - A fund to account for the costs of administering the medical
reimbursement program under the LEOFF | retirement system.

Radio ER&R — A fund to collect and track revenues and expenses for equipment repair and
replacement for mobile data communication computers and radios used in public safety
vehicles.

Major Maintenance - A fund to account for the major repair and maintenance costs on various
County buildings.

Server Equipment R& R - A fund to account for the major repair and replacement costs of
data servers.

Healthcare Self — Insurance— A fund to account for medical and dental costs incurred by
county employees and their dependents.
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Page 1 of 2

Clark County Washington
Combining Statement of Net Position
Internal Service Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Unemploy- Workers' Data
Equipment Rental Clark County Central Support General Liability ment Compensation Processing
and Revolving Elections Services Insurance Insurance Insurance Revolving
Assets
Current assets:
Cash, cash equivalents and
pooled investments 3,012,918 $ 455641 $ - $ 1,361,330 $ 1,801,661 $ 2,090,385 $ 2,266,243
Deposit in trust - - - - - 150,000 -
Other receivables 1,180,701 677,774 326,417 637 - - 3,823
Due from other funds 1,951,853 - - 80,844 11,479 87,340 16,540
Due from other governments 1,546 - - - 1,275 677 -
Inventory (at cost) 2,012,294 18,146 - - - - -
Prepaid expense 16,567 - - 493,157 - 36,141 6,084
Total current assets 8,175,879 1,151,561 326,417 1,935,968 1,814,415 2,364,543 2,292,690
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets not
being depreciated
Construction in progress 499,188 - - - - - -
Capital assets being depreciated
Buildings 102,357 - - - - - -
Improvements other than
buildings 1,117,832 - - - - - -
Machinery & equipment 29,676,715 590,676 69,968 - - - 89,433
Intangibles - 551,747 - - - - -
Less accumulated depreciation (17,611,389) (853,225) (63,281) - - - (80,492)
Total noncurrent assets 13,784,703 289,198 6,687 - - - 8,941
Total assets 21,960,582 1,440,759 333,104 1,935,968 1,814,415 2,364,543 2,301,631
Deferred outflows of resources
Deferred outflows related
to pensions 148,311 53,973 237,054 33,416 - 33,416 86,349
Total deferred outflows
of resources 148,311 53,973 237,054 33,416 - 33,416 86,349
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 410,339 59,476 309,209 97,417 23,317 196,834 1,289
Other payable 49,838 493 1,147 1,312 - 1,220 101
Due to other funds 338,235 801 630,158 142,410 - 881 5,028
Due to other governments 500 4 182 - - 43,310 20
Accrued liabilities 65,882 16,074 159,988 6,409 - 702 61,198
Deposits payable - - 1,614 2,588 - - -
Compensated absences 15,356 22,070 6,166 221 - 221 22,081
Current - other long term
liabilities - - - 1,321,000 119,608 784,231 -
Total current liabilities 880,150 98,918 1,108,464 1,571,357 142,925 1,027,399 89,717
Noncurrent liabilities:
Compensated absences 65,372 - 280,388 24,263 - 2,784 61,787
Net pension liability 1,124,386 409,185 1,835,478 253,329 - 253,329 654,632
Accrued claims payable - - - 3,426,000 - 3,621,277 -
Total noncurrent liabilities 1,189,758 409,185 2,115,866 3,703,592 - 3,877,390 716,419
Total liabilities 2,069,908 508,103 3,224,330 5,274,949 142,925 4,904,789 806,136
Deferred inflows of resources
Deferred inflows related to
pensions 171,482 62,405 273,763 38,635 - 38,635 99,839
Total deferred inflows
of resources 171,482 62,405 273,763 38,635 - 38,635 99,839
Net Position
Investment in capital assets 13,784,703 289,198 6,687 - - - 8,941
Restricted for Workers
Compensation Claims - - - - - 150,000 -
Unrestricted 6,082,800 635,026 (2,934,622) (3,344,200) 1,671,490 (2,695,465) 1,473,064
Total net position 19,867,503 $ 924,224 $ (2,927,935) $ (3,344,200) $ 1,671,490 $ (2,545,465) $ 1,482,005
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Assets
Current assets:
Cash, cash equivalents and
pooled investments
Deposit in trust
Other receivables
Due from other funds
Due from other governments
Inventory (at cost)
Prepaid expense

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets not
being depreciated
Construction in progress
Capital assets being depreciated
Buildings
Improvements other than
buildings
Machinery & equipment
Intangibles
Less accumulated depreciation

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

Deferred outflows of resources
Deferred outflows related
to pensions
Total deferred outflows
of resources
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Other payable
Due to other funds
Due to other governments
Accrued liabilities
Deposits payable
Compensated absences
Current - other long term
liabilities
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Compensated absences
Net pension liability
Accrued claims payable

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Deferred inflows of resources
Deferred inflows related to
pensions
Total deferred inflows
of resources

Net Position
Investment in capital assets
Restricted for Workers
Compensation Claims
Unrestricted

Total net position

Clark County Washington

Combining Statement of Net Position

Internal Service Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Retirement Server
Benefit Major Equipment R Healthcare Self-
Reserve Radio ER&R Maintenance &R Insurance Total
$ 441171 $ 467,039 $ 1,145943 $ 94,693 $ 2655392 $ 15,792,416
- - - - 350,000 500,000
- - 1,825 236 - 2,191,413
- - 17,674 - 563,239 2,728,969
- - 37,010 - 46,051 86,559
- - - - - 2,030,440
- 24,717 - 231,215 - 807,881
441,171 491,756 1,202,452 326,144 3,614,682 24,137,678
- - - - - 499,188
- - - - - 102,357
- - - - - 1,117,832
- 672,680 10,832 2,520,468 - 33,630,772
- - - 587,258 - 1,139,005
- (250,311) (3,087) (2,000,811) - (20,862,596)
- 422,369 7,745 1,106,915 - 15,626,558
441,171 914,125 1,210,197 1,433,059 3,614,682 39,764,236
- - - - - 592,519
- - - - - 592,519
25,725 - 69,864 1,727 219,115 1,414,312
- - - - - 54,111
- - 185,673 - - 1,303,186
- - - 145 - 44,161
- - - - - 310,253
- - 12,054 - - 16,256
- - - - - 66,115
- - - - 482,000 2,706,839
25,725 - 267,591 1,872 701,115 5,915,233
- - - - - 434,594
- - - - - 4,530,339
- - - - 670,000 7,717,277
- - - - 670,000 12,682,210
25,725 - 267,591 1,872 1,371,115 18,597,443
- - - - - 684,759
- - - - - 684,759
- 422,369 7,745 1,106,915 - 15,626,558
- - - - - 150,000
415,446 491,756 934,861 324,272 2,243,567 5,297,995
$ 415446 $ 914,125 $ 942,606 $1,431,187 $ 2,243567 $ 21,074,553
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OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services
Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal services
Contractual services
Other supplies and expenses
Intergovernmental
Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

NONOPERATING REVENUES
Interest and investment revenue
Operating grant revenue
Miscellaneous revenue
Gain/(loss) on disposition of

capital assets
Interest expense

Total non-operating revenues

Income/(loss) before
contributions and transfers

Capital contributions

Capital Contribution from
Governmental Activities

Transfers in

Transfers out

Change in net position

Net position as of January 1

Change in accounting principal - GASB

# 68 implementation
Prior period adjustment

Net position as of January 1-restated

Net position as of December 31

Clark County Washington

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses ~ F29¢10f2
and Changes in Net Position
Internal Service Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Equipment Clark Central General Unemploy- Workers'
Rental and County Support Liability ment Compensation

Revolving Elections Services Insurance Insurance Insurance
$ 12,400,764 $ 764,552 $ 8,366,905 $ 2,343,983 $ 573,200 $ 2,271,786
12,400,764 764,552 8,366,905 2,343,983 573,200 2,271,786
1,689,688 545,735 3,430,936 249,457 127,526 211,665
4,127,138 1,217,788 4,552,160 2,018,205 - 2,972,410
5,593,201 24,320 678,445 2,288 - 91,815
1,653,797 63,014 - - - -
13,063,824 1,850,857 8,661,541 2,269,950 127,526 3,275,890
(663,060) (1,086,305) (294,636) 74,033 445,674 (1,004,104)
12,069 - 1,597 3,868 2,178 4,933
- 6,487 - - - -
932,723 - 16,723 93,891 - 3,560
45,471 - (694) - - -
- - (506) - - -
990,263 6,487 17,120 97,759 2,178 8,493
327,203 (1,079,818) (277,516) 171,792 447,852 (995,611)
19,000 - - - - -
470,395 - - - - -
94,636 1,114,097 305,189 - - 34,937
(2,738) (7,072) (4,106) (39,882) - (26,625)
908,496 27,207 23,567 131,910 447,852 (987,299)
18,671,622 1,314,722 (1,079,229) (3,076,883) 1,223,638 (1,299,563)
(1,147,795) (417,705) (1,872,273) (258,603) - (258,603)
1,435,180 - - (140,624) - -
18,959,007 897,017 (2,951,502) (3,476,110) 1,223,638 (1,558,166)
$ 19,867,503 $ 924,224 $ (2,927,935) $ (3,344,200) $ 1,671,490 $ (2,545,465)
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OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services
Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal services
Contractual services
Other supplies and expenses
Intergovernmental
Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

NONOPERATING REVENUES
Interest and investment revenue
Operating grant revenue
Miscellaneous revenue
Gain/(loss) on disposition of

capital assets
Interest expense

Total non-operating revenues

Income/(loss) before
contributions and transfers

Capital contributions

Capital Contribution from
Governmental Activities

Transfers in

Transfers out

Change in net position

Net position as of January 1

Change in accounting principal - GASB

# 68 implementation
Prior period adjustment

Net position as of January 1-restated

Net position as of December 31

Clark County Washington

183

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses Page 2 of 2
and Changes in Net Position
Internal Service Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015
Data Retirement Server
Processing Benefit Radio Major Equipment Healthcare
Revolving Reserve ER&R Maintenance R&R Self-Insurance Total

$ 2,182,499 $ - $ 224640 $ 98,068 $ 8,868 $ 15,622,838 $ 44,858,103
2,182,499 - 224,640 98,068 8,868 15,622,838 44,858,103
1,104,334 407,530 - - - 799,209 8,566,080
173,997 - 2,036 249,888 17,961 14,479,512 29,811,095
343,764 - 96,582 239,268 59,631 - 7,129,314
231 - - - - - 231
- - 121,082 2,173 361,734 - 2,201,800
1,622,326 407,530 219,700 491,329 439,326 15,278,721 47,708,520
560,173 (407,530) 4,940 (393,261) (430,458) 344,117 (2,850,417)
3,488 3,331 169 2,182 1,335 2,084 37,234
- - - 67,659 - - 74,146
16,237 - - 2,460 25 - 1,065,619
(531) - - - (56,196) - (11,950)
- - - - - - (506)
19,194 3,331 169 72,301 (54,836) 2,084 1,164,543
579,367 (404,199) 5,109 (320,960) (485,294) 346,201 (1,685,874)
- - - - - - 19,000
- - - - - - 470,395
- - 268,737 547,569 438,305 - 2,803,470
(15,741) - - - - - (96,164)
563,626 (404,199) 273,846 226,609 (46,989) 346,201 1,510,827
1,586,641 819,645 640,279 715,997 1,478,176 1,897,366.00 22,892,411
(668,262) - - - - - (4,623,241)
- - - - - - 1,294,556
918,379 819,645 640,279 715,997 1,478,176 1,897,366 19,563,726
$ 1,482,005 $ 415,446 $ 914,125 $ 942,606 $ 1,431,187 $ 2,243,567 $ 21,074,553



Cash flows from operating activity

Receipts from customers (inflows)

Receipts from customers (outflows)

Receipts from interfund services provided (inflows)
Receipts from interfund services provided (outflows)
Payments to suppliers (incl intergovtl) - (outflows)
Payments to employees (outflows)

Payments for interfund services used (outflows)
Payments for interfund services used (intflows)
Miscellaneous receipts (inflows)

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities
Operating grants received
Operating Debt interest
Operating transfers from other funds

Operating transfers to other funds

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activitie

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities

Capital contributions
Purchases of capital assets
Proceeds from sales of capital assets

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing

Cash flows from investing activities
Interest earnings

Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents on January 1
Cash and cash equivalents on December 31

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net

cash provided by operating activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation expense

Pension expense for non-cash change in pension items

Miscellaneous receipts
(Increase) decrease in deposits
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds
(Increase) decrease in due from other governments
Increase (decrease) in accounts payables
(Increase) decrease in prepaids
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds
Increase (decrease) in due to other governments
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences
Prior period adjustment for expenses

Net cash provided by operating activities

Noncash investing, capital, and financing activities:

Contribution of capital assets

Clark County Washington
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Internal Service Funds

For the year ended December 31, 2015

page 1 of 2

Equipment Central General Unemploy- Workers'
Rental and Clark County Support Liability ment Compensation
Revolving Elections Services Insurance Insurance Insurance
$ 1455423 $ 446,920 $ 90,523 $ 541,009 $ 23,492 $ 90,937
10,367,120 - 8,131,652 1,722,244 561,721 2,184,446
- - - (140,624) - -
(8,455,782) (856,802) (4,988,123)  (1,144,837) (115,173) (1,725,950)
(1,693,109) (549,489)  (3,443,456) (258,854) - (216,656)
(873,802) (369,994) (109,493) (701,286) (40,491) (183,127)
932,723 - 16,723 93,891 - 3,560
1,732,573 (1,329,365) (302,174) 111,543 429,549 153,210
- 6,487 - - - -
- - (506) - - -
94,636 1,114,097 305,189 - - 34,937
(2,738) (7,072) (4,106) (39,882) - (26,625)
91,898 1,113,512 300,577 (39,882) - 8,312
470,395 - - - - -
(3,579,430) (56,056) - - - -
150,192 - - - - -
(2,958,843) (56,056) - - - -
12,069 - 1,597 3,868 2,178 4,933
12,069 - 1,597 3,868 2,178 4,933
(1,122,303) (271,909) - 75,529 431,727 166,455
4,135,221 727,550 - 1,285,801 1,369,934 2,073,930
$ 3012918 $ 455,641 $ - $ 1,361,330 $ 1,801,661 $ 2,240,385
$ (663,060) $ (1,086,305) $ (294,636) $ 74,033 $ 445674 $ (1,004,104)
1,653,797 63,014 - - - -
(238) (88) (86) (55) - (55)
932,723 - 16,723 93,891 - 3,560
- - 1,614 2,588 - -
(930,621) (317,632) (147,440) 114 24,767 91,614
(162,629) - 2,710 (80,844) (11,479) (87,340)
(211) - - - (1,275) (677)
(605,075) 14,706 (318,832) (251,253) 23,317 (163,982)
(321) - - 24,731 - 5,279
76,017 602 452,257 139,737 (40,491) 564
194 4 (2,050) (33) - 43,287
1,894 (683) 4,136 249,568 (10,964) 1,269,084
(5,077) (2,983) (16,570) (310) - (4,020)
1,435,180 - - (140,624) - -
$ 1,732,573 $ (1,329,365) $ (302,174) $ 111,543 $ 429,549 $ 153,210
$ 19,000 $ -3 -3 - 8 -3 -
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Clark County Washington

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Internal Service Funds
For the year ended December 31, 2015

page 2 of 2

Data Retirement Server
Processing Benefit Radio Major Equipment Healthcare
Revolving Reserve ER&R Maintenance R&R Self-Insurance Total
Cash flows from operating activity
Receipts from customers (inflows) $ 30,462 $ - - $ - $ 207 $ 1,187,128 $ 3,866,101
Receipts from customers (outflows) - - - (2,836) - - (2,836)
Receipts from interfund services provided (inflows) 2,141,820 40,491 224,640 83,167 8,425 14,419,462 39,885,188
Receipts from interfund services provided (outflows) - - - - - - (140,624)
Payments to suppliers (incl intergovtl) - (outflows) (440,759) (446,873) (122,151) (606,769) (235,528) (14,140,161)  (33,278,908)
Payments to employees (outflows) (1,173,116) - - - - - (7,334,680)
Payments for interfund services used (outflows) (179,050) - - - - (88,200) (2,545,443)
Payments for interfund services used (intflows) - - - 182,963 - - 182,963
Miscellaneous receipts (inflows) 16,237 - - 2,460 25 - 1,065,619
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 395,594 (406,382) 102,489 (341,015) (226,871) 1,378,229 1,697,380
Cash flows from non-capital financing activities
Operating grants received - - - 67,659 - - 74,146
Operating Debt interest - - - - - - (506)
Operating transfers from other funds - - 268,737 547,346 438,305 - 2,803,247
Operating transfers to other funds (15,741) - - - - - (96,164)
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activitie (15,741) - 268,737 615,005 438,305 - 2,780,723
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Capital contributions - - - - - - 470,395
Purchases of capital assets - - - - (303,860) - (3,939,346)
Proceeds from sales of capital assets - - - - - - 150,192
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing - - - - (303,860) - (3,318,759)
Cash flows from investing activities
Interest earnings 3,488 3,331 169 2,182 1,335 2,084 37,234
Net cash provided by investing activities 3,488 3,331 169 2,182 1,335 2,084 37,234
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 383,341 (403,051) 371,395 276,172 (91,091) 1,380,313 1,196,578
Cash and cash equivalents on January 1 1,882,902 844,222 95,644 869,771 185,784 1,625,079 15,095,838
Cash and cash equivalents on December 31 $ 2,266,243 $ 441,171 467,039 $ 1,145943 $ 94,693 $ 3,005,392 $ 16,292,416
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net
cash provided by operating activities: -
Operating income (loss) $ 560,173 $ (407,530) 4,940 $ (393,261) $ (430,458) $ 344,117 $ (2,850,417)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation expense - - 121,082 2,173 361,734 - 2,201,800
Pension expense for non-cash change in pension items (140) - - - - - (662)
Miscellaneous receipts 16,237 - - 2,460 25 - 1,065,619
(Increase) decrease in deposits - - - 12,054 - - 16,256
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 6,323 - - (1,615) (236) - (1,274,726)
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds (16,540) 40,491 - (14,901) - (13,641) (344,173)
(Increase) decrease in due from other governments - - - (1,221) - (2,607) (5,991)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payables (59,287) (39,315) (31,549) (129,667) 1,419 (13,440) (1,572,958)
(Increase) decrease in prepaids (5,250) - 8,016 - (159,500) - (127,045)
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds (37,257) - - 182,963 - (88,200) 686,192
Increase (decrease) in due to other governments (23) (28) - - 145 - 41,496
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities (43,012) - - - - 1,152,000 2,622,023
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences (25,630) - - - - - (54,590)
Prior period adjustment for expenses - - - - - - 1,294,556
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 395594 $ (406,382) 102,489 $ (341,015) $ (226,871) $ 1,378,229 $ 1,697,380
Noncash investing, capital, and financing activities:
Contribution of capital assets $ - $ - - $ - $ - $ - $ 19,000
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Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary Funds are used to account for assets held by Clark County as an agent or trustee for
other entities and cannot be used to support the County’s own programs. Investment Trust
Funds report the external portion of the County’s investments. Agency Funds are clearing
accounts employed to account for assets held by Clark County in its role as custodian and are
often offset by an equal, related liability.

Investment Trust Funds

External Pooled Investments - A trust fund established to account for the pooled investments
held in behalf of external pool participants in the County’s pooled investment program.

External Individual Investments - A trust fund established to account for the investments held
in behalf of external participants in the County’s investment program.

Agency Funds:

School Districts - The County serves as custodian of funds representing the activity of 9
different school districts and the Educational Service District (ESD 112). Multiple funds are
used for each district to account for general operations, capital projects, debt services, and
transfers.

Fire Districts - The County serves as custodian of funds representing the activity of 10 different
fire districts. Multiple funds are used for each district to account for general operations, capital
projects, emergency medical facilities, and debt service.

Cemetery Districts - The County serves as custodian of funds representing the activity of 4
different public cemetery districts. The districts are located in Camas, La Center, Woodland,
and Battle Ground.

Air Pollution Control District- The County serves as custodian of the activity of the Southwest
Air Pollution Control Authority (SWAPCA). SWAPCA is a multi-county operation funded by
assessments made against participating members.

Port Districts - The County serves as custodian of funds representing the activities of the Port
of Vancouver, the Port of Ridgefield, and the Port of Camas-Washougal. Multiple funds are
used for each port district to account for general operations, capital improvements, and debt
service.

Mosquito Control District- The County serves as custodian of the funds of this tri-county
health service delivery organization.

Cities and Towns - The County serves as custodian of funds representing the activities of 7
different municipalities. Multiple funds are used for each municipality to account for proceeds
from different tax levies. The municipalities are: Vancouver, Battle Ground, Camas, La Center,
Ridgefield, Washougal, and Yacolt.

State Schools - The County serves as custodian of the funds for two local schools owned and
operated by the State: the State School for the Deaf and the State School for the Blind.

Library Districts - The County serves as custodian of funds for a regional library district serving
Clark, Kilickitat, and Skamania Counties with 11 branches and one fund for the Three Creeks
Library District.
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Drainage Districts - The County serves as custodian of funds for 6 drainage districts located in
the County: Drainage District 1, Drainage District 2, Drainage District 4, Drainage District 5,

Drainage District 7 and Drainage District 14.

Jail Inmate Account - The County serves as custodian of the funds belonging to jail inmates

while they are incarcerated.

Other Agencies - Several other agency funds are maintained by the County in its fiduciary role.

These are:

Advance Tax Treasurer's Trust Suspense State Excise Tax Suspense
Boundary Review Board Orchards Park District State Marriage

Clark Regional Comm. Agency Payroll/Claims Clearing State Mobile Home
Environmental Info. Center Polio Fund State Plat Fees

Fire Bureau Donations PUD Water State Weapons Permits

Fire Patrol Regional Transportation Superior Court Clearing
Investment Clearing Road Improvement Tax Payment Suspense/Refund
Justice Court Clearing School Site Development

Sheriff's Sale Deposit State Document Fee

Several of these funds serve as clearing or suspense accounts in which funds are collected,

warrants redeemed, deposits allocated, or investments traded.
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Assets

Pooled investments
Accrued interest receivable
Investments

Total assets

Net Position
Net position held in trust for

pool participants

Clark County Washington
Statement of Net Position
Investment Trust Funds

December 31, 2015

External External
Pooled Individual
Investments Investments Total
$ 414,059,165 $ - $ 414,059,165
1,039,189 - 1,039,189
- 2,781,000 2,781,000
415,098,354 2,781,000 417,879,354

$ 415,098,354 $

2,781,000 $ 417,879,354
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Clark County Washington
Statement of Changes in Net Position
Investment Trust Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

External External
Pooled Individual
Investments Investments Total
Additions
Additions by participants $1,395,396,691 $ 2,781,000 $1,398,177,691
Unrealized gains (losses) (1,062,117) - (1,062,117)
Total additions 1,394,334,574 2,781,000 1,397,115,574
Deductions
Deductions by participants 1,329,477,867 312,512  1,329,790,379
Total deductions 1,329,477,867 312,512  1,329,790,379
Net increase (decrease) in net position 64,856,707 2,468,488 67,325,195
Net Position
Net positon as of January 1 350,598,225 312,512 350,910,737
Prior period adjustment (356,578) - (356,578)
Net assets as of January 1, restated 350,241,647 312,512 350,554,159

Net position as of December 31 $ 415,098,354 $ 2,781,000 $ 417,879,354
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Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities

Clark County Washington

All Agency Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Balance Balance
January 1 Additions Deductions December 31
School Districts
Assets
Cash, cash equivalents and
pooled investments $ 14,822,535 $ 3,866,919,619 $ 3,866,556,579 $ 15,185,575
Cash with fiscal agent - 74,433,621 74,433,621 -
Taxes receivable 5,726,866 228,710,421 229,263,247 5,174,040
Total assets- restated* 20,549,401 4,170,063,661 4,170,253,447 20,359,615
Liabilities
Warrants payable 13,244,447 387,870,358 387,272,326 13,842,479
Vouchers payable 1,252,910 539,717,806 540,903,223 67,493
Due to other governments 6,052,044 695,679 298,080 6,449,643
Total liabilities- restated* $ 20,549,401 $ 928,283,843 $ 928,473,629 $ 20,359,615
Fire Districts
Assets
Cash, cash equivalents and
pooled investments $ 113,098 $ 180,967,073 $ 180,971,554 $ 108,617
Cash with fiscal agent - 826,663 826,663 -
Taxes receivable 969,540 35,964,934 35,984,227 950,247
Total assets 1,082,638 217,758,670 217,782,444 1,058,864
Liabilities
Warrants payable 90,107 33,427,934 33,291,111 226,930
Vouchers payable 1,891 33,006,164 32,933,347 74,708
Due to other governments 751,804 31,985 257,284 526,505
Deposits payable - 2,220,605 2,220,556 49
Accrued liabilities 238,836 5,004,456 5,012,620 230,672
Total liabilities $ 1,082,638 $ 73,691,144 $ 73,714,918 $ 1,058,864
Cemetary Districts
Assets
Cash, cash equivalents and
pooled investments $ 1,148 $ 944,823 $ 944,833 $ 1,138
Taxes receivable 7,636 196,596 196,488 7,744
Total assets- restated* 8,784 1,141,419 1,141,321 8,882
Liabilities
Warrants payable - 276,595 276,595 -
Vouchers payable 6,797 130,727 130,567 6,957
Due to other governments (2,503) 423 402 (2,482)
Accrued liabilities 4,490 109,040 109,123 4,407
Total liabilities- restated* $ 8,784 $ 516,785 $ 516,687 $ 8,882
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Clark County Washington
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities

All Agency Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Balance Balance
January 1 Additions Deductions December 31
Air Pollution Control District
Assets
Cash, cash equivalents and
pooled investments 9,107 5,328,329 5,336,684 752
Total assets- restated* 9,107 5,328,329 5,336,684 752
Liabilities
Warrants payable - 494,725 494,725 -
Vouchers payable 1,515 271,649 273,164 -
Due to other governments - 7,193 6,764 429
Accrued liabilities 7,592 1,484,216 1,491,485 323
Total liabilities- restated* 9,107 2,257,783 2,266,138 752
Port Districts
Assets
Cash, cash equivalents and
pooled investments 5,505,000 61,030,509 66,520,226 15,283
Taxes receivable 335,399 13,080,631 13,125,104 290,926
Total assets 5,840,399 74,111,140 79,645,330 306,209
Liabilities
Warrants payable 6,696 - 6,696 -
Vouchers payable - 18,485,499 18,485,499 -
Due to other governments 5,833,703 25,908,194 31,435,688 306,209
Total liabilities 5,840,399 44,393,693 49,927,883 306,209
Mosquito Control District
Assets
Cash, cash equivalents and
pooled investments 463 1,310,600 1,310,855 208
Taxes receivable 918 1,009 1,015 912
Total assets 1,381 1,311,609 1,311,870 1,120
Liabilities
Vouchers payable 41 149,381 148,431 991
Due to other governments 1,197 383 1,580 -
Accrued liabilities 143 146,894 146,908 129
Total liabilities 1,381 296,658 296,919 1,120
Cities & Towns
Assets
Cash, cash equivalents and
pooled investments 1,266,899 462,837,356 462,951,696 1,152,559
Taxes receivable 1,573,175 67,879,806 68,081,602 1,371,379
Total assets 2,840,074 530,717,162 531,033,298 2,523,938
Liabilities
Vouchers payable - 144,069,797 144,069,797 -
Due to other governments 2,840,074 138,674,984 138,991,120 2,523,938
Total liabilities 2,840,074 282,744,781 283,060,917 2,523,938
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Clark County Washington
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities

All Agency Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Balance Balance
January 1 Additions Deductions December 31
State Schools
Assets
Cash, cash equivalents and
pooled investments $ 444,615 197,397,624 197,483,454 358,785
Taxes receivable 2,589,840 99,106,503 99,337,840 2,358,503
Total assets 3,034,455 296,504,127 296,821,294 2,717,288
Liabilities
Due to other governments 3,034,455 136,554,235 136,871,402 2,717,288
Total liabilities $ 3,034,455 136,554,235 136,871,402 2,717,288
Library Districts
Assets
Cash, cash equivalents and
pooled investments $ 436,075 111,986,323 111,981,103 441,295
Taxes receivable 581,404 23,145,318 23,191,513 535,209
Total assets 1,017,479 135,131,641 135,172,616 976,504
Liabilities
Warrants payable 158,290 12,595,087 12,567,142 186,235
Vouchers payable - 9,090,177 9,090,177 -
Due to other governments 859,189 47,226 116,146 790,269
Total liabilities $ 1,017,479 21,732,490 21,773,465 976,504
Drainage Districts
Assets
Cash, cash equivalents and
pooled investments $ 8,505 255,822 244,318 20,009
Total assets 8,505 255,822 244,318 20,009
Liabilities
Warrants payable - 161,334 161,334 -
Vouchers payable 8,505 62,766 51,262 20,009
Total liabilities $ 8,505 224,100 212,596 20,009
Jail Inmate Account
Assets
Deposits in Trust 138,481 564,833 682,457 20,857
Total assets 138,481 564,833 682,457 20,857
Liabilities
Deposits payable 138,481 183,899 301,523 20,857
Total liabilities $ 138,481 183,899 301,523 20,857
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Clark County Washington
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities Page 4 of 4
All Agency Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Balance Balance
January 1 Additions Deductions December 31
Other Agencies
Assets
Cash, cash equivalents and
pooled investments $ 4743631 $ 6,457,188,320 $ 6,448,818,416 $ 13,113,535
Accounts receivable 1,092,315 596,198 596,198 1,092,315
Total assets -restated* 5,835,946 6,457,784,518 6,449,414,614 14,205,850
Liabilities
Due to other governments 5,835,946 76,592,526 68,222,622 14,205,850
Total liabilities-restated* $ 5,835,946 $ 76,592,526 $ 68,222,622 $ 14,205,850
Total Agency Funds
Assets
Cash, cash equivalents and
pooled investments $ 27,351,076 $ 11,346,166,398 $ 11,343,119,718 $ 30,397,756
Deposits in trust 138,481 564,833 682,457 20,857
Cash with fiscal agent - 75,260,284 75,260,284 -
Taxes receivable 11,784,778 468,085,218 469,181,036 10,688,960
Accounts receivable 1,092,315 596,198 596,198 1,092,315
Total assets -restated* 40,366,650 11,890,672,931 11,888,839,693 42,199,888
Liabilities
Warrants payable 13,499,540 434,826,033 434,069,929 14,255,644
Vouchers payable 1,271,659 744,983,966 746,085,467 170,158
Due to other governments 25,205,909 378,512,828 376,201,088 27,517,649
Accrued liabilities 251,061 6,744,606 6,760,136 235,531
Deposits payable 138,481 2,404,504 2,522,079 20,906

Total liabilities-restated* $ 40,366,650 $ 1,567,471,937 $ 1,565,638,699 $ 42,199,888

*beginning balances restated for prior period adjustments
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STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of Clark County's comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed information
as a context for understanding what the information in the financial statements, note disclosures
and required supplementary information says about the government's overal financial health.

Contents Page
Financial Trends
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader undersatnd 198
how the County's financial performance and well-being changed over time.
Revenue Capacity
These schedules contain information to help the reader access the County's 202
most significant local revenue source, the property tax.
Debt Capacity
These schedules present information to help the reader access the 207
affordability of the County's current levels of outstanding debt and the ability
to issue additional debt in the future.
Demographic and Economic Information
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the 211
reader understand the enviornment within which the County's financial
activities take place.
Operating Information
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader 214

understand how the information n the government's financial report relates
to the services the government provides and the activities it performs.

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the relevant year.

197




L/5'852'T CI6'6EV'T $ 99V'66ET $ TSC'EOV'T $ ¢/G'88€T $ 0/8'CSET $ Zv6'LTIET $ TIOV'062T $ 026'822T$ 08T9ET'TS
(rTL'sT) 285'SS 6v2'0ov TL9'VS 59989 €SY'T9 TTZ'Y9 20995 6.7°'59 98029
8TE'66 LOT'TTT TOL'TOT 2¥9'90T 980°8TT 69092T 900'8TT G9S°0€T 0SC'TET ¥26CTT
€L6'VLT'T €91'eL2'T 91S252'T 8€6'TVe'T T28'102'T 8YE'SIT'T SCL'GET'T v62'€0T'T T6TCE0'T 0.T°'T96
969°20T 9T6'9¢c _$ 60S'Gec ¢ S8¥'T¢c $ 26207 $ 6/9'0Tc $ 2IS2Ic $ 098°TIZ ¢ T86'68T $ €vC6ST $
[44°] STEC ¢9. Sve'y L€9°9 S0S'v 9979 6T0CT 829'vT 0TE8T
0 0 0 0 0 6TT'E 6TT'E 0 0 0
¥,0'20T T09'vee Lyl'vee ove'LTe 099°c0C §50°'€0C L22'€0e T78'66T €G€'GLT €€6°'07T
T88'0ST'T 966CICT $ 2S6'€LTT$ 992T8T'T $ S/28.TT$ T6ICYTIT $ O0Er'SOTT $ T098.0T $ 6E6'8E0T$ €696 $
(9ggaT) L92'eS L8V'6€ 92¥'0S 82029 8776'9S S70°'8S €857y TS8°0S 9LL'€y
8TE'66 LOT'TTT TOL'TOT 2¥9'90T 980°8TT 0S6'ceT 188'VTT G9S°0€T 0SC'TET ¥26'CTT
668°2L90‘T 29S'8Y0'T $ 692.2E0'T $ 869'vC0'T $ T9T'866 $ €62'C96 $ 86¥'CE6 $ €SF'E06 ¢ 8€8'958 $ Le€2'0C8 ¢
S10¢ ¥10¢ €10¢ ¢10¢ T10¢ 0T0¢ 600¢ 800¢ £00¢ 900¢

(spuesnoyy ui)
(Bununoosoe Jo siseq [enidoe)
Slea\ [edSIlH ua] 1seT
jusuodwod Aq uonisod 18N
NOLONIHSVYM ‘ALNNOD MYV

uonisod 1au Juswulanob Arewnd elo
pajosaiun
palsay
1gap pare|al Jo 18U ‘sjasse [ended ul paisanu|
JuswuIanob Arewd

uonisod 1au saniAiloe adAl-ssauisng [e10 |
pajosaiun
palsay
sjasse [ended ul paysanul

SanAnRde adAl- ssauisng

uonisod 18U saniAnoe [eluaWuIaA0b [e1o |
paLsalun
palosay
1g9p pare|al JO 18U ‘s1asse [ended Ul palsanu|

SaNIANJe [eIUBLUIBA0D)

198



Expenses

Governmental activities:
General government
Public safety
Judicial
Physical environment
Transportation
Economic environment
Health and human services
Culture & recreation
Interest on long term debt

Total governmental activities expenses

Business-type activities:
Solid waste
Golf Course (1)
Water
Sewer

Total business-type activities expenses
Total primary government expenses

Program Revenues
Governmental activities:
Charges for service:
General government
Public safety
Judicial
Physical environment
Transportation
Economic environment
Health and human services
Culture & recreation
Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions

Total governmental activities program revenue

Business-type activities:
Charges for service:
Solid waste
Golf Course (1)
Water
Sewer
Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions

Total business-type activities program revenue
Total primary government program revenue

Net (Expense)/Revenue
Governmental activities
Business-type activities

Total primary government net (expense)/rever

CLARK COUNTY, WASHINGTON
Changes in Net Position Last Ten Fiscal Years
(accrual basis of accounting)

(in thousands)

General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Position

Governmental activities:
Taxes
Property taxes
Sales taxes
Excise and other taxes
Investment interest
Gain on sale of capital asset
Special item/Extraordinary item
Transfers
Total governmental activities
Business-type activities:
Investment interest
Claims and judgments
Gain/(loss) on sale of capital asset
Special item/Extraordinary item
Transfers
Total business-type activities
Total primary government
Changes in Net Position
Governmental activities
Business-type activities
Total primary government

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
$ 53,155 $54,379 $56,402 $53,856 $52,796 $51,369 $52,208 $70,484 $52,609 $ 56,687
63,225 68,802 71,584 69,711 67,598 71,093 74,885 75,671 77,745 77,250
13,028 15,149 16,065 17,141 16,167 16,849 17,456 12,551 12,055 13,134
2,021 2,771 2,980 2,876 3,877 5,516 3,961 7,461 3,165 4,037
24,832 42,264 47,041 30,378 32,463 34,413 39,000 62,741 49,765 66,002
22,923 23,746 22,227 20,937 22,325 19,242 18,000 21,257 21,863 27,848
50,513 57,096 62,962 63,333 61,063 60,301 49,926 29,732 27,044 24,333
17,660 22,277 28,123 30,604 19,903 16,683 18,176 15,555 24,341 19,370
6,718 6,668 6,560 6,350 6,026 5,835 4,985 5,950 6,028 5171
254,075 293,152 313,944 295,186 282,218 281,301 278,597 301,402 274,614 293,832
2,234 3,141 5,996 2,480 2,610 2,843 3,213 2,761 2,605 2,585
n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 1,365 1,351 1,535
7,168 4,567 5,446 6,113 4,604 6,081 5,717 5,559 4,386 4,579
5,277 5,812 5,819 7,052 7,055 6,960 8,212 6,522 6,927 3,555
14,679 13,520 17,261 15,645 14,269 15,884 17,142 16,207 15,269 12,254
268,754 306,672 331,205 310,831 296,487 297,185 295,739 317,609 289,883 306,086
19,157 20,026 19,526 19,047 17,574 17,790 17,113 20,621 28,216 23,280
6,468 7,579 10,054 8,710 8,090 6,891 8,349 13,289 17,719 18,123
5,374 5,532 5,741 12,219 6,020 6,309 6,355 7,881 7,488 4,696
4,204 3,346 3,474 6,118 3,581 5,483 2,797 5,215 5,380 2,878
5,872 7,458 17,099 4,412 5,832 8,164 7,810 12,265 7,709 13,867
15,418 13,859 12,516 13,353 4,557 9,692 12,523 14,464 12,044 15,715
2,800 6,130 3,558 2,427 5,740 5,824 6,565 4,169 3,289 6,445
7,759 11,915 10,363 7,005 5,681 7,166 6,138 6,331 1,776 7,297
80,052 84,871 84,641 87,784 87,569 77,714 69,379 32,628 34,762 32,439
37,582 29,698 40,965 24,272 30,472 34,020 21,115 33,042 28,861 42,343
184,686 190,414 207,937 185,347 175,116 179,053 158,144 149,905 147,243 167,083
1,571 2,115 1,874 1,642 2,093 2,572 2,270 2,321 2,248 2,145
n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 1,457 1,424 1,711
4,875 4,889 4,922 4,824 5,273 5,256 5,205 5,145 5,243 8,323
6,774 7,302 6,901 6,790 6,688 6,874 19,213 4,071 4,066 3,768
691 423 1,064 1,009 1,596 1,131 1,332 1,334 1,629 1,117
17,656 24,187 23,739 3,030 628 647 279 1,713 1,557 1,612
31,567 38,916 38,500 17,295 16,278 16,480 28,299 16,041 16,167 18,676
216,253 229,330 246,437 202,642 191,394 195,533 186,443 165,946 163,411 185,759
(69,389) (102,738) (106,007) (109,839) (107,102) (102,248) (120,453) (151,497) (127,370) (126,749)
16,888 25,396 21,239 1,650 2,009 596 11,157 (166) 898 6,422
(52,501) (77,342) (84,768) (108,189) (105,093) (101,652) (109,296) (151,663) (126,472) (120,328)
84,896 93,258 92,171 93,350 94,764 95,963 96,671 94,943 97,802 100,674
23,433 30,057 32,266 25,991 26,639 27,974 28,762 35,836 38,865 43,067
19,214 16,591 13,014 13,002 13,859 12,858 14,750 6,539 7,344 9,673
9,818 11,329 9,340 2,011 1,463 1,500 1,154 4,456 5,170 3,815
2,189 4,240 1 0 545 0 4,108 3,499 2,927 2,649
0 0 0 0 0 0 (17,865) 0 3,751 (9,337)
683 99 99 (67) (238) (1,074) 0 0 0 73
140,233 155,574 146,891 134,287 137,032 137,221 127,580 145,273 155,859 150,614
896 912 738 129 68 61 29 36 36 30
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 30 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (3,600) 0 (121,779)
(683) (99) (99) 67 238 1,074 0 0 0 (73)
213 813 639 196 306 1,135 29 (3,534) 36  (121,822)
140,446 156,387 147,530 134,483 137,338 138,356 127,609 141,739 155,895 28,792
70,844 52,836 40,884 24,448 29,930 34,973 7,127 (6,224) 28,489 23,864
17,101 26,209 21,878 1,846 2,315 1,731 11,186 (3,700) 934  (115,400)
$87,945 $79,045 $62,762 $26,294 $32,245 $36,704 $ 18,313 $ (9,924) $ 29,423 $ (91,535)

1) Prior to 2013, Golf Course Expenditures were not reported seperately as "Business-Type Activity."

Note: Changes in net position on this schedule do not include prior period adjustments or changes in application of accounting principles.
Therefore this schedule does not account for the total change in net position from one year to the next.



'saoueeq punyj Lodal 01 pasn

saloBares ay) pajoaye Yoiym ‘TTOZ Ul 9AI0BYS ‘1§ JuUsWalels gSyo Jo uoneiuawsa|dwil 3yl YIm pajipow Sem ajnpayos SIyl «

068'225'99T$ LOE'€LT'SIT$ 9¥S'C0CCIT $ OLT'LSEVST$ $26'9.9CGT$ <C9E'€06'€ST$ 60T'9TC'OPT$S <Z¥S'028'GST$ ¥CLVOT'0LT$ 0LL°0SL'YvvT1$

€62'G90'6TT  ¥22'966'9ST  /¥S'00T'92T  €£1'22T'22T  OTT'8EV'€eT  ¥.0'668'SET  VEG'SYP6'0ST  8VO'0TO'SYT  CYE'VIZ'eST  2E€'961'92T

- (08v) 0 0 0

- - (S0.'66T) (8ev's12'T) (682'c02)

09¥'9T6'9 TZT'S9Y'S ovS'vry'T LT'SST'9 160'702'6

v€9'STY'T 1GE'92S'Y L0S'7E0'8 90.'8.8°L 995'922'cT

- 818°0T G/9T29'T 089°€2 8./6YT0'C

£98'8EP'E 12995, 8£6'692'9 G9G'2TY'C 0zl LvY'T

T0S‘9EE' e 19111672 T09°202'6T 098°206'6T 192°252'8T

T9v've 900‘T0S 9/v'z2 00.°02 TE0'LTS

S TATA WA ¥£6'8T6'C6 8TEv2S‘9.L Zve'698'TL 995°8£9°8/

956°L0V 980°00€ T6T'GLT'ET T0E690'ST Z6T'GE8
128'66V GZT'6hY ¥81°92¢ 9g/'G6T 266°€0.
€28'9TS L€ 2659.6'CY ¥£6°'861°59 £68°ZvY'L9 806‘G08°09
82709018 8178065'Z8 £2596.°2. 162'T6T'6. 918'60.°LS
6TT'C Z89‘c 88T'T 0 0
9/5'698'% 190°0.8'S 229°28T'S veLTVE'Y TEL'V0L'S
L0£‘056'8 925'GS0'T 16G'vYe'T 289'2YT'T G88'T/S'T

16S°29V'LE €80°2.T'82 666‘TOT‘9E 1£0'GE2'2E 808‘8£2'6¢ 882'700°8T G/T'0.2'6 ¥61°0T8°0T Z8€°068°LT 8Ev'vS2'8T

92/°G80°0€ 991'12¢'Ge ¥8G'T.. 82 /9€'SEC VT ¥59°8YT T2

T8E‘€E9'9 9/90S0°C L¥9°9TS'9 G6.'8YY'9 6GT'2EL'L

0 0 0 950059 0

o6v'ev. $ Tve'v06  $ 89L'€T8 $¢ 618006 $ G66'25¢ ¢
898°988°0T 8,0v8€'L Z€€020'9 6.2V08'ET 129‘TE0'ST
0v2‘G98'9 YEE'Y88'T 9zv'sel'y 128°080'% 9€8'STZ'E
08T'26¢ ¢ €9.'T $ 98L'vT $ 9/2's $ S.6'9 $

ST0C v10¢C €T0¢ Z10¢ *T102 0TO0C 6002 800¢ 7002 900¢

(Bunnunoooe jo siseq paljipow)
SIeaA [e0Sl4 ua] 1seT
Spun4 [elUBWIUIBA0YD ‘Saduejeg pun4
NOLONIHSYM ‘ALNNOD MHV1D

saouRleq punj [eluswuIan0b [e10 ]

Spuny [eyuswuianob J1ayio |le [ejo L
spunj s1o8loid rende)d
spuny anuaAai [e1oads

paubisseun
spunj s1o8loid rende)d
Spuny anuaAai [e1ads
paubissy
spunj s1o8loid rende)d
spuny anuaAai [e1ads
psniwwod
spunj s1o8loid rende)d
spuny a2I1AI8S 198
Spunj anuaAal [e1ads
pausay
Spunj anuaAai [e1ads
a|gepuadsuoN
spuny a2I1AI8s 198
(1) spunj s1o8loid rende)d
spunj anuaAai [e1nads
:pareubisapun ‘paniasaiun
spunj s1o8loid rende)d
spuny anuaAai [e1ads
:pareubisap ‘paniasalun
paniasay
SpUN4 [BIUBWIUIBA0D) JBYI0 ||V

200

puny [esauab elo |
paubisseun
paubissy
pasay
a|gepuadsuoN
paniasalun
pareubisap ‘paniasalun
paniasay

pun4 [esjauao



“JXU 8y} 0} Jeak auo WoJj SI9SSe 18U Ul aBueyd [e10] 8y) J0j JUNOIIE 10U SS0P 3|NPSYIS SIY} B10J2IdY L

'sa|dipund Bununodge jo uoiresldde ur sabueyd Jo syuswisnipe pouad Joud apnjoul Jou op 8|NPaAYIS SIY) UO S1I9SSe 18u Ul sabuey) 810N

salnypuadxa [endesuou jo
abejuaoiad e se sadInIas 1gad

saoueeq puny ul abueyd 18N

$99} Juawdojanap Yied :way| [e1ads

(sasn) saaunos Buioueuly Jayio [e1o |
N0 SIajsuel]

ul slajsuel|

pallajsuel) SISy JueID
S8119A0231 dduRINSU|

sjasse [eyded Jo sfes

MO1IS3 1gap papunjal o} JuawAeday
spuoq Buipunyal uo syunoasiq

1gap Buipunjal jo asuenss|

39j0u uoiedidnue puoq woly JuswAeday

sajou uonedionue puog Jo aoUeNnss|
1gap wia)-Buo| uo wniwaid
1g8p wua)-Buoj Jo asuenss|

%yl L %Z6'S %ST'S %8T'S %567 %I8'Y %8L'Y %ES'¥ %.L6'Y %T8'S
(866'059°2) $ Lv1°2/8'T $ Geegeev'T ¢ (68€'TLL2T) ¢ (8G6'T20'C) $ 289'2G6'¢T ¢ (8/0'9.¢'GT) $ (068'9v2°€T) $ 8YT'G6T'0Z $ GL9CI8TT $
0 G56'0SL'E 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
260'6T8'V (vezZ'2ve'y) ZVE'TEY'6 (802'89¢€'LT) (859'820'1) (€99'2¥9'v) (0ze'eTe'9) (T8'2¥8'2) (+¥10'686) (18v'€62't)
(72€'205'89) (229'v12'99) (9gz'0€T29) (8zz'66T'61) (T2T'99%°99) (6T8'920°67) (997'902'09)  (PO¥'SS0'€8)  (682°cv.'vS)  (T86'7SL'Ch)
€1G'2/8'SS v0v'12L'9Y T9G'vEV'EY 262'71E'6E Z16'265'9Y 609°'206'0% 229'909'2S 960'095'G. 162'€66'Gt 7€9'6€0'GE
0 0 0 (000'9/8'TT) 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 28.'0T T2’ 095'2 (8vv'oT) 09T'9S (0zz's) 0 0 0
880'6.8'C 67.'€S0'Y ¥06'695'€ €ZEOVT'Y 670'S0E'T /8¢g'sse'e ry' 19 19v'2Sy ¥86'095'L 809'€2¥'C
0 (8z1'90€'0T) 0 (TS¥'TL2'TS) 0 0 0 0 0 (zLv'1T2'8€)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 000'09€'0T 0 000'G65'Gt 0 0 0 0 0 000'682'9¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 962'92¥'9 0 0 0 0 0 ¥2.'08L'C
S08'v.S'Y T8G'2€S'T 26L'8¥S'YT 0 000'00S'Z 000°'09 000'0€0'T 000'002't 000002 000°'059
(og0‘0Lt'2T) 92v'891'e (£10'600'8) 6T8'96G'Y (00g'er6) S¥€'009'LT (852'291'6) (6%0'0%'0T) 29T'¥8T'12 29T'90T'9T
T2.'60T'GTE 116'€28'6.2 166'TZy'88¢2 658'65.'T62 Z68'€92'86C 112'222'682 ¥6€'8E2'CTE  L/G'90£'96E  LT2'89T'962  L0E£'9vS'08Z
9Z¥'0€9'Y T67'62T'S €62°.€€'S ¥/5°09T'S €EY'¥8L'S 76.°086'S G06'TEC'9 TIT¢hP'9 €/8°609'9 GE6'8YE9
00.'G68°9T 18€'€LL'6 ¥¥6'560'8 888'299'8 2.8'21€'L 9/9'200°L 8/2'200'L 619'25.'9 6T.'978'9 661 V6 L
9/5'TET'6Y €zz'sel'ze €2£'956'01 £60'7T0'0Z 120'925'0€ 6..'716'T2 628'962 71 816'60'8Y 256'062'82 ¥80'826'0Y
L¥8'TLG'9T TZL'67L'ST LTT'V6T'TT €16'0VS'TT T0Z'8€8'TT 08Z'€TL'ET 995'22S'ST 959'205'€2 £7€'88T'8T ¥00'22¥'vT
SZv'v95°2e T/0'€06'GZ 166'096'L2 80t'808'81 TEV LPT'6S 886'2T0'09 800'0.£'29 9£'v18'T9 119'€¥¥'95 0T.'€.5'0S
225'9e8' L2 650'2T8'12 226'0ET'TC 18Y7'6ET'8T ¥6T'82T'6T 0SS'vTE'22 125'716'02 €88'66T'2C GS6'067'€2 152'€9.'22
112'2€8°2¢ 8¥9'/¥0'2E 882'GE0'62 16L'€SY'SY ¥6T'TSS'9€ 625'9T6'GE TSY'8yT'0E L18'78€'9¢e Yr¥'695'€E LTV'€T9'Ge
TZY'88L'y 0v€'092'S 169'08T'S €16'G20'S €69'77€'S 568'62L'€ 0/8'S5.'Z 088'v2.'C T2¥'089'C 6€.'520'C
615'266'CT 6SE'YT6'TT T/.'888'TT 0ST'22.'9T eV YT2'9T 160°26S'GT 8¥0'€Y¥'9T £88'906'GT SEV'0L9'YVT 159'€99°2T
SZy'819'LL vZT'veT'9L ZIT'YTL'YL 950'8€6'€L yIE'TYC 0L €9/'9T6'99 8/8'228'89 €09'022'0L 8/2'981'99 €T.'€05'29
6t9'280'61 095'v22'EY €eY'126'2S 025'882'8¢ 00T'¥TT'9E 898'250'9¢ ¥€0'02.'8€ £v8'L6V'TY 02T'T65'8E 862'602'GE
T69'6£9'20€ €0v'262'282 086'2T#'082 8/9'95€'962 765'02€'L62 955'228'90€ 9€9'G/0'V0€  82G'Z06'GZE  6/E'TSELTE  691'259'96C
8/07vE'8 968°126'8 8ET776'8 959'GST'6 Z6T0ST'TT S52°906°6 GSZTY9'6 G6T'SS6'6 82.°€8.°0T 8T1°0.2°0T
2sy'LLL'e STL'OVS'Y 28.'92v'y 068'¢VTT'T /8T'98€'T 6LE'V6E'T €16'LT6'T 188'26.'8 Yyy'TYL'0T 0£6'2.2'6
vrL'6vL'y 8€9'TZ6'Y 80€'€9Y'S €ST'T0L'E z.0'12L'E 6.5'2v9'€ §/£'229'c 9ST'8¥0't Z€6'TT0'Y orL'vIT'Y
¥€9'600'65 0€€'226'GS 921'285'9S 190'26¥'St G/€'089'TY T/2'696'LE §6.'900'Z1 081'G86'GS 860'0S.'TS L¥9'veT'vy
¥€£'282'65 TEY'¥0S' TS 18V'65.'vS T09'v76'L8 699'6T8'V6 STT'65S°0TT Z10'0/8°20T  ¥I¥'Zyy'vOT  6TT'TOL'L6 Z51'062'v6
197'06S'€T 9ET'2Ve'TT 960'0€2'TT ¥02'G9.'8 8/5'88L'L 19T'680'8 086'2TS'L ¥69'6%70°L Z8S'7TT'8 T6.'729'8

289'G88'eST $

ST0¢C

LST'8LT'SYT $

¥10¢

€70°L00°6ET $

€T10¢

LOT'E8T'OVT $

¢10¢

6TSV6L'9ET $ 06L'T9C'SET $ 9VC'VOSTET $

T10C

0TOC

(Bununoooe Jo siseq paljipow)

600¢

SIBaA [e0SI4 Ud] 1seT
SpuN4 [eIUBWIUIBAOS ‘saoueeg pun4 ul sabueyd

NOLODNIHSVM ‘ALNNOD MHV1D

20.'829'SET $

800¢

9.V'6YCVET $

1,00¢

T6.'708'SCT $

900¢

(Sesn) seo.nog buoueuly 8410

sainypuadxa
((4apun) 1ano sanuanal Jo SS89X3

sainypuadxa [ejoLs
1sasoiu] N
fedipulld
190IM8S 192Q
Aepno fended
suonealdal pue ainyn)d
S92IAIBS UBWNY pue YieaH
JUSWUOIIAUS 2IWOU0d]
uopeyodsuel |
JUBWIUOIIAUS [edIsAud
[erdipng
Aayes oljgnd
JuaWUIaN0B [elaus
SaInipuadxg
SaNnuUaAal [elo )
sanuanal Jaylo
sBuiures Juswisanu|
saul4
$30IAISS J0) sabreyd
feyuswiuianobia|
S9suaoI
saxe|
‘Sonuanayg



Year
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015

* Includes General, Special Revenue, Debt Service, and Capital Project Funds

CLARK COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Tax Revenues by Source, Governmental Funds

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified basis of accounting)

Excise & Other

Sales and Use

Property Tax Tax Taxes Total
83,157,251 23,432,988 19,214,552 125,804,791
87,601,499 30,057,274 16,590,703 134,249,476
90,349,257 32,265,754 13,013,691 135,628,702
92,511,318 25,991,421 13,001,507 131,504,246
94,763,830 26,639,191 13,858,769 135,261,790
95,963,040 27,973,930 12,857,549 136,794,519
96,670,976 28,762,455 14,749,676 140,183,107
96,631,604 35,836,185 6,539,254 139,007,043
98,969,400 38,864,580 7,344,277 145,178,257

101,145,449 43,067,268 9,672,965 153,885,682

Millions

General Government Tax Revenues
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CLARK COUNTY, WASHINGTON
ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Real Property (1) Personal Property (1) Less Tax Total (2) Percentage

Assessed Estimates (3) Assessed Estimates (3) Exempt Assessed Estimates (3) of Assessed Total
Value Actual Value Value Actual Value property Value Actual Value to Estimated Direct Tax

($ Billions) ($ Billions) ($ Billions) ($ Billions) ($ Billions) ($ Billions) ($ Billions) Actual Value Rate
2006 $47.00 $49.42 $1.35 $1.42 $0.73 $47.62 $50.08 95.10% 3.09
2007 $47.11 $50.77 $1.13 $1.24 $0.74 $47.50 $51.19 92.78% 2.69
2008 $40.09 $43.53 $1.45 $1.66 $0.45 $41.09 $44.67 91.98% 2.68
2009 $36.69 $39.84 $1.35 $1.55 $0.45 $37.59 $40.90 91.92% 3.40
2010 $36.24 $39.39 $1.35 $1.60 $0.45 $37.14 $40.51 91.69% 3.72
2011 $36.02 $39.15 $1.33 $1.58 $0.46 $36.89 $40.23 91.68% 4.23
2012 $34.35 $36.94 $1.32 $1.58 $0.48 $35.19 $38.01 92.60% 4.32
2013 $37.69 $39.22 $1.33 $1.53 $0.47 $38.55 $40.26 95.74% 4.26
2014 $41.92 $43.62 $1.36 $1.57 $0.49 $42.79 $44.68 95.77% 4.26
2015 $45.16 $47.09 $1.48 $1.63 $0.39 $46.25 $48.31 95.72% 3.26

(1) Property assessed at 100% of fair value.
(2) The total assessed value for this table excludes personal utilities valuations.
(3) Estimated actual values are based on the State Department of Revenue ratio.

Source: Clark County Assessor's Department
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CLARK COUNTY, WASHINGTON
Principal Property Taxpayers

Current Period and Nine Years Prior
(amounts expressed in millions)

2015 2006
Percentage Percentage
Taxable of Total Taxable of Total
Assessed Assessed Assessed Assessed

Taxpayer Type of Business Value Rank Value Value Rank Value
Columbia Tech Center Investment Co $ 261.38 1 0.56% $ 143.72 4 0.45%
SEH America Micro-electronics 185.75 2 0.40% 184.06 3 0.57%
Fort James Camas* Paper Products 173.72 3 0.37% 257.76 1 0.80%
Wafertech LLC Micro-electronics 127.04 4 0.27% 223.12 2 0.69%
NW Natural Gas Gas Utility 124.09 5 0.27% 97.06 5 0.30%
Pacificorp Electric Utility 120.67 6 0.26% - - 0.00%
The Vancouver Clinic Healthcare 94.92 7 0.20% 78.14 7 0.24%
Comcast IP Phone Il Telecommunications 82.34 8 0.18% - - 0.00%
Wal Mart Retail 75.26 9 0.16% - - 0.00%
Vancouver Mall Property management 74.15 10 0.16% - - 0.00%
Hewlett Packard Micro-electronics 84.82 6 0.26%
Fred Meyer Retail 67.27 8 0.21%
Qwest Communications  Telecommunications 66.56 9 0.21%
Legacy Health Care Healthcare 61.57 10 0.19%
Totals $ 1,319.31 2.83% $ 1,264.08 3.92%

* formerly Georgia Pacific

Source: Clark County Assessor's Department
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CLARK COUNTY, WASHINGTON
Ratio of General Bonded Debt Outstanding
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Taxable Percentage of  Net
Property Gross Issuance Net Bonded Debt Bonded
Assessed Bonded Discount / Bonded to Assessed Debt per
Year Population (1) Value (2) Debt (3) Premiums Debt Value Capita
2005 391,500 42,831,709,397 149,640,000 (203,965) 149,436,035 0.35% 382
2006 403,500 48,017,610,071 142,675,000 2,368,474 145,043,474 0.30% 359
2007 415,000 47,496,112,073 136,970,000 1,871,050 138,841,050 0.29% 335
2008 424,200 41,545,366,908 131,365,000 1,891,951 133,256,951 0.32% 314
2009 431,200 38,035,671,931 125,575,000 1,912,853 127,487,853 0.34% 296
2010 425,363 37,584,834,501 119,950,000 1,843,979 121,793,979 0.32% 286
2011 428,000 37,355,072,941 114,115,000 1,819,923 115,934,923 0.31% 271
2012 431,250 35,672,712,967 107,155,000 1,768,010 108,923,010 0.31% 253
2013 435,500 39,016,841,558 110,995,000 7,929,225 118,924,225 0.30% 273
2014 442,800 43,282,896,530 103,939,126 7,212,060 111,151,186 0.26% 251
2015 451,820 46,637,770,833 92,788,535 7,039,761 99,828,296 0.21% 221

(1) Washington State Office of Financial Management (OFM)
(2) Clark County Assessor, valuations for following year's taxes
(3) Amount does not include special assessment, capital leases or revenue bonds.
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CLARK COUNTY, WASHINGTON

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES BONDED DEBT

Jurisdiction

Direct:
Clark County *

Overlapping:
Cities

Fire Districts
Ports

Library

School Districts
Total Overlapping

Total Direct & Overlapping

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

As of December 31, 2014

Percentage

Net Bonded Debt Applicable to Amount Applicable

Outstanding Clark County to Clark County
$99,828,296 100% $99,828,296
123,831,104 100% 123,831,104
1,722,539 100% 1,722,539
63,882,262 100% 63,882,262
34,029,472 100% 34,029,472
437,871,449 100% 437,871,449

$661,336,826

$761,165,122

$661,336,826

$761,165,122

* Excludes amounts available for repayment in the debt service fund, if any.

Source: Clark County Treasurer's Office

Net Bonded Debt Outstanding
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CLARK COUNTY, WASHINGTON
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Personal Per Capita School Unemployment
Year Population (1) Income (2) Income (2) Enroliment (3) Rate (4)
2006 403,500 15,810,744,000 $39,184 77,391 4.6%
2007 415,000 16,771,810,000 $40,414 79,610 5.4%
2008 424,200 15,198,413,000 $35,828 76,782 10.5%
2009 431,200 15,131,577,000 $35,027 77,846 13.7%
2010 425,363 15,677,813,000 $36,857 76,623 12.7%
2011 428,000 16,337,847,000 $38,173 81,035 9.2%
2012 431,250 17,425,222,000 $40,406 82,545 8.3%
2013 435,500 18,004,341,000 $41,342 82,473 8.7%
2014 442,800 19,462,176,000 $43,953 79,490 7.8%
2015 451,820 N/A N/A 79,749 6.4%

Sources:

(1) Washington State Office of Fiscal Management http://www.ofm.wa.gov/pop/aprill/default.asp

(2) U S Bureau of Economic Analysis (Adjusted to 2007 dollars) http://bea.gov/regional/

(3) WA Office of the Superintendent of Public Instruction (http://www.k12.wa.us/DataAdmin/default.aspx) for year:
prior to 2009. In 2009 the information came from the individual school district offices.

(4) Washington State Employment Security (average) https://fortre
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CLARK COUNTY, WASHINGTON
Budgeted Full-time Equivalent Clark County Employees by Function/Program
Last Five Biennium's

Function/Program 2007/2008 2009/2010 2011/2012 2013/2014 2015/2016
General Government 232.15 207.05 208.85 202.55 196.75
Assessor/GIS 74.75 66.35 66 62.8 61
Auditor/Elections 46.6 41.6 41.6 42 42
Treasurer 29 25.5 25 25.75 25.75
Commissioners 13 11 10 10 12
Countywide/ESA services (1) 29 0 0 0 0
Coop Extension 3 15 15 15 0
Board of Equalization 2 2 2 2 2
Environmental Services (1) 20 24 22 18
Community Planning 12.5 10.5 10.5 10.5 11
Animal Control 10 54 6 6 6
Code Enforcement 10 5.95 5 5 4
Fire Marshal 9 7.85 7.85 7 7
Weed Management (1) 10 0 0 0 0
Elections 9.4 9.4 9.4 8 8
Public Safety 864 801.62 800.80 799.75 808.00
County Clerk 49 45,54 47.8 48 45
District Court 54 47.48 50.75 49 48
Superior Court 33 34.00 32 33 33
Juvenile 95.5 92.50 92 92 91
Sheriff 253.5 229.50 225 224 250
Custody 182 167.00 167 167 152
Children's Justice Center 5 4.00 5 5 4
Prosecuting Attorney/Child Support 112 100.25 101.75 102.25 108.5
Medical Examiner 7 6.75 7.75 7.75 8.75
Corrections 73 74.60 71.75 71.75 67.75
Public Works 290.9 277.40 280.40 277.40 290.75
Transportation 73.3
Water Resources 14.75
Public Works Administration 19.75
Environmental Services 25
Equipment 28.5
Road Operations 99
Parks Operations 22.5
Community Development 96.5 38.60 43.35 44.35 59.35
Community Services (2) 104.00 110.00 113.00 63.00 58.00
Public Health 147.40 92.85 78.15 78.15 74.70
Internal Services 165.8 152.05 148.70 144.20 143.25
Budget and Information Services 56 48.00 45 40 42
Human Resources 18 17.35 17.5 17.5 17.45
General Services/loss Control 26.3 25.00 25 25 22
Facilities 455 42.00 42.5 42 40
Public Information 6 6.70 6.7 6.7 6
Data Processing 14 13.00 12 13 15.8
Grand Total 1,900.75 1,679.57 1,673.25 1,609.40 1,630.80

(1) Countywide/ESA and Weed Management employees were moved to the new Environmental Services Department,
along with some employees from other departments.

(2) Responsibility for mental health services transferred from Clark County to a Regional Support Network entity
as of October 2012,

Source: Quarterly Report Q4 FTE_Data file, FTE Budget 5 YR History tab
213



aouel||Y Jarepn ues|D A1aA0dsig 8yl 0] 1Ue|d Juawieal] Jamas ayl patiajsuen Auno)d 3ed ‘SToz Ul

uonouny JUsWUIBA0B [eiauab 1o} a|qe|reAe are sioyedipul Jasse [ended oN 810N

sjuawedap AJUNOD SNOLBA :S82IN0S

T

0'ST 0'ST 0'ST 0'ST 0'ST 0'ST 0'ST €01 €01 €01 (Aep 1ad suojef jo suoi|jiw)
MO|4 ubisa@ wnuwixep [e1o|
1€°L Ge'L 90°L GS'L 12'8 o', 089 989 20°. 0. (Aep 1ad suojeb jo suoi|jiw)
swieal] Areq abelany
00 6'ET 6'ET 6'ET 6'ET 6'ET 6'€T 6'€T el 9 (sajiw) siamas Areyues
0 T T T T T T T T T Jue|d Juswreal | Aiunod
IENES
T T T T T T T T T T 8sIN0D 4|09
T T T T T T T T T T Jereaylydwy
T T T T T T T T T T IleH uoniqiyx3
99¢ 99¢ T€E T€E T€E T€E 0€Z 0€e €02 €02 (padojanap) abealioy syied
GT GT eT eT €T Z1 6 6 8 8 syled [euoibay
uollealday pue ainynd
€e €e €e €e €e €e €e €e €e €e (sejiw) syoell peoljey
GOT GOT GOT 00T 6 G6 06 16 €6 €6 sfeubis oujel |
9¥s 9¥s 9¥s ] 9¥s 9ts oS €65 0SS 0SS sybipeans
JO0T'T  TOT'T OIT'T 60T'T 960'T GOT'T +OT'T 90T'T 60T'T 60T'T (saiw) speoy paned
tonenodsuel]
L L L L 9 9 9 9 4 Z sreog - siun |olred Jusys
8.1 0LT 0LT 9/T 19T GGT 19T €91 9eT 92T  S9IDIYSA - SHUN [oJred Jusys
Asres diand
GI0¢ P10 €I0¢ Z2I10Z Ttoc OI0Z 600 800CZ Z0OZ 9002 uolnoung

SIeaA [edSiH ua] 1se

uonound Ag sonsieis 18ssy [ended

uoiBuiysepn ‘AQ1unod Mre|d

214



6v.'6L 06762 €Lv'28
%Cve %909 %9°LE
08098 €ve'ozT €98°26
825'1S¢ L12'6VC 598'9¥¢
9TZ'eT 6SE'ET LLL'ET
€0T'TE TE0'6E 09g‘or
879'6€S T99'G0Y 60562y $
8T9'T 0SE‘T 812'T
SEL T9. 0cL

14514 €G6¢ YAST4

LT 6¢T VET

14" 0ST €eT
1912 ST0°C 856'T
L0T'T T0T'T TOT'T
ST10C ¥10¢ €10¢

SvS'Z8

%961
20S'€6T
GST'EVe

LETYT
ovT'vy

vwL'vSe $
8G8

80L
8G¢
VET

8¢t
¥86'T

60T'T

¢10¢

$901JO SANRASIUILIPY 19L1SIQ [00YIS [BNPIAIPU % UONONASU| J1jgNd 10 Wwapualuuadns sy Jo 82110 YM (H)

1daq@ suonos|3 Awnod yeD (9)

8010 s1810 Aunod e (1)

juswdojanag Allunwwo) jo dag A&wunod yreD (3)
juswedaq syuUays Aunod xieD (a)

syusIq ali4 Aunod 3red (2)

[eysie a4 Aunod 3.l (g)

1dag sxoM 211gnd Awunod yerd (v)

'S92IN0S

‘uoirensifal 191oA ul 86iNns e Ua)0 pue 1nouIN) I310A Jabie| e s alay (sieak inoy A1ana) suondala jenuapisald ay) Buung

Ge0‘18

%18y
118801
0€s5'9ze

08Y'vT
01891

¥90'98T $
1S9

90.
(0574
121

6¢T
12L'T

9607
T10C

€299

%6°L9
SY0'6YT
9T9'61C

6,811
690°LY

268'1€C $
JAZA

G989
vee
a1

8¢t
LT8T

GOT'T

0T0¢

uonaun4 Aq sioleaipu] Buneiado
NOLONIHSVYM ‘ALNNOD MHV1D

9v8'LL

%9°EY
GT6°E6
929'GTC

L6Y'ST
818'Ly

o9vT'8ST $
1L

1472
JASTA
evl

9€T
850°C

vOT'T

600¢

28.'9L

%6°¢L

¥0L'v8T
€22'eSe

6ELVT
€8.'15

656'60C $
188

ov.
G9¢
¢St

114"
¥02'2C

9TT'T

800¢

0T9'6.

%EEY
99818
9v6'88T

€551
L0909

Zot'sor ¢
€0.L'T

69.
T9¢
i

Wt
182°C

60T'T

£200¢

T6E'LL SJUSPNIS Jo JaquinN
(H) slooyos aland
9%9°T9 Buno sia1o/ "Hay Jo abejuadiad
G0S'9TT S9J0A 0 JaquinN
692'68T S19]0/\ palaisifay Jo JaquinN

« (9) uonoa|g [essuLD
JUsWUIBA09) [elaua9)

18T'VT sBulji4 uno) Jouadns
29G6'T9 sBulji4 uno) 10msIg
[eipne
966'897 $ (s.000) sbuipjing jo anjep
2v6'T panss| sliwiad

(3)usunredsq buiping

06/ uonejndod |rer Ajreq abeiany
9z (@) pauoissIWwod UON
12T (Q) pauorssiwwo)
:s9akojdwig Juswiadioug MeT Jo JaquinN
T (D) simybyaiy pred jo JlsquinN
vEY'C (g) suonoadsu) ai-
Rsres dnand
60T'T (V) selIN auI-191ua) paned - peoy
9002 uonenodsuerL

SJesA [edsid ua] 1se

215





